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General Information - (Registration number: C167053)
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Alternative Investment Fund Manager*:

Investment Manager:

Administrator:

Depositary:

Bank

Independent Auditor:

Secretary:

Irish Legal Advisers:

'Non-Executive Director.
2 Independent Non-Executive Director.

Mr. Michael Barr! (Irish)

Mr. John Fitzpatrick? (Irish)

Mr. Hugo Shaw? (British)

Mr. Nick Goldup? (British)

Mrs. Collette Wisener-Keating* (Irish)

North Wall Quay
Dublin 1, Ireland

Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
4% Floor, 35 Shelbourne Road

Ballsbridge

Dublin, Ireland

Evelyn Partners Investment Management Services Limited
45 Gresham Street

London EC2V 7BG

United Kingdom

Citibank Europe plc
1 North Wall Quay
Dublin 1, Ireland

Citi Depositary Services Ireland Designated Activity
Company

1 North Wall Quay

Dublin 1, Ireland

Citibank N.A.

33 Canada Square
London E14 5LB
United Kingdom

KPMG
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
1 Harbourmaster Place

International Financial Services Centre
Dublin 1, Ireland

Goodbody Secretarial Limited
North Wall Quay
Dublin 1, Ireland

A&L Goodbody

International Financial Services Centre
North Wall Quay

Dublin 1, Ireland

3 Non-Executive Directors. Mr. Nick Goldup was an alternate director for Mr. Hugo Shaw.
Nick Goldup resigned as Non-Executive Director effective 27 April 2023.

4Mrs. Collette Wisener-Keating was appointed as Non-Executive Director to the ICAVs effective 26 April 2023.
* On 29 September 2023 KBA Consulting Management Limited, the AIFM of the ICAV, completed its merger with
Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited (“WMC”). WMC is the surviving entity post-merger and as such,
the ICAV’s AIFM is WMC from this date. On 12 December 2022, the AIFM changed their address to 4% Floor, 35
Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin, Ireland, D04 A4EOQ, previous address 5 George’s Dock, International
Financial Services Centre, Dublin 1, Ireland, DO1 X8N7.
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Directors’ Report

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the financial year 1 July 2022 to 30
June 2023.

Overview of ICAV

Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV (the “ICAV?”) is structured as an umbrella type open-ended Irish collective asset-
management vehicle with variable capital and segregated liability between sub-funds (the “Funds”) registered in Ireland
on 16 March 2017 with registration number C167053 pursuant to the Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Act
2015 (as amended) (the “ICAV Act”). The ICAV is authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank™) as a
retail investor alternative investment fund.

As at 30 June 2023, the ICAV encompasses the following active sub-funds (individually, “sub-fund”) (collectively, the
“Funds”):

Evelyn Defensive Portfolio

Evelyn Conservative Portfolio

Evelyn Cautious Portfolio

Evelyn Income Portfolio

Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio

Evelyn Growth Portfolio

Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio

Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio

Investment Objectives and Policies
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio

The investment objective of the sub-fund is to seek to achieve long term return on income and capital growth. The sub-
fund will seek to invest primarily in a diversified portfolio of collective investment schemes (CIS), including Financial
Derivative Instruments (FDI), exchange-traded certificates (ETCs) or tracking of an index (such as an ETF). As well as
the FDI used by the CIS in which the Fund invests, the Fund itself may also utilise FDI for investment purposes, efficient
portfolio management and for hedging. In particular, the Fund may use the following FDI namely: forwards, warrants
and put and call options as described in the Prospectus. From time to time, the Investment Manager may consider it
appropriate for the Fund to invest directly in fixed or floating rate fixed income products. The Base Currency of the sub-
fund is Pound Sterling (“GBP”).

The sub-fund offers its investors sixteen Share Classes as follows:
Class 200 (Accumulating) Shares
Class A (Accumulating) shares
Class B (Accumulating) Shares
Class C (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares
Class D (Accumulating) Shares
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares
Class L (Accumulating) Shares
Class L (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class X (Accumulating) Shares
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Directors’ Report (continued)
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio

The investment objective of the sub-fund is to seek to deliver modest capital growth over the longer term whilst
maintaining low volatility. The sub-fund will seek to invest primarily in a diversified portfolio of collective investment
schemes (CIS), including Financial Derivative Instruments (FDI), exchange-traded certificates (ETCs) or tracking of an
index (such as an ETF). As well as the FDI used by the CIS in which the Fund invests, the Fund itself may also utilise
FDI for investment purposes, efficient portfolio management and for hedging. In particular, the Fund may use the
following FDI namely: forwards, warrants and put and call options as described in the Prospectus. From time to time, the
Investment Manager may consider it appropriate for the Fund to invest directly in fixed or floating rate fixed income
products. The Base Currency of the sub-fund is Pound Sterling (“GBP”).

The sub-fund offers its investors eleven Share Classes as follows:
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares
Class L (Accumulating) Shares
Class L (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Evelyn Cautious Portfolio

The investment objective of the sub-fund is to seek to achieve over the long term, an investment return of income and
capital growth. The sub-fund will seek to invest primarily in a diversified portfolio of collective investment schemes
(CIS), including Financial Derivative Instruments (FDI), exchange-traded certificates (ETCs) or tracking of an index
(such as an ETF). As well as the FDI used by the CIS in which the Fund invests, the Fund itself may also utilise FDI for
investment purposes, efficient portfolio management and for hedging. In particular, the Fund may use the following FDI
namely: forwards, warrants and put and call options as described in the Prospectus. From time to time, the Investment
Manager may consider it appropriate for the Fund to invest directly in fixed or floating rate fixed income products. The
Base Currency of the sub-fund is Pound Sterling (“GBP”).

The sub-fund offers its investors six Share Classes as follows:
Class 200 (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares
Class L (Accumulating) Shares
Class L (Distributing) Shares
Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Evelyn Income Portfolio

The investment objective of the sub-fund is to seek to deliver a high level of income with the potential for modest capital
growth over the longer term. The sub-fund will seek to invest primarily in a diversified portfolio of collective investment
schemes (CIS), including Financial Derivative Instruments (FDI), exchange-traded certificates (ETCs) or tracking of an
index (such as an ETF). As well as the FDI used by the CIS in which the Fund invests, the Fund itself may also utilise
FDI for investment purposes, efficient portfolio management and for hedging. In particular, the Fund may use the
following FDI namely: forwards, warrants and put and call options as described in the Prospectus. From time to time, the
Investment Manager may consider it appropriate for the Fund to invest directly in fixed or floating rate fixed income
products. The Base Currency of the sub-fund is Pound Sterling (“GBP”).
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Evelyn Income Portfolio (continued)

The sub-fund offers its investors fifteen Share Classes as follows:
Class A (Accumulating) shares
Class B (Accumulating) Shares
Class C (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares
Class D (Accumulating) Shares
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares
Class L (Accumulating) Shares
Class L (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio

The investment objective of the sub-fund is to seek to achieve, over the long term, an investment return of capital growth.
The sub-fund will seek to invest primarily in a diversified portfolio of collective investment schemes (CIS), including
Financial Derivative Instruments (FDI), exchange-traded certificates (ETCs) or tracking of an index (such as an ETF). As
well as the FDI used by the CIS in which the Fund invests, the Fund itself may also utilise FDI for investment purposes,
efficient portfolio management and for hedging. In particular, the Fund may use the following FDI namely: forwards,
warrants and put and call options as described in the Prospectus. From time to time, the Investment Manager may consider
it appropriate for the Fund to invest directly in fixed or floating rate fixed income products. The Base Currency of the
sub-fund is Pound Sterling (“GBP”).

The sub-fund offers its investors seven Share Classes as follows:
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares
Class Clean EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class Clean USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class L (Accumulating) Shares
Class L (Distributing) Shares
Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Evelyn Balanced Portfolio

The investment objective of the sub-fund is to seek to deliver income and capital growth over the longer term. The sub-
fund will seek to invest primarily in a diversified portfolio of collective investment schemes (CIS), including Financial
Derivative Instruments (FDI), exchange-traded certificates (ETCs) or tracking of an index (such as an ETF). As well as
the FDI used by the CIS in which the Fund invests, the Fund itself may also utilise FDI for investment purposes, efficient
portfolio management and for hedging. In particular, the Fund may use the following FDI namely: forwards, warrants
and put and call options as described in the Prospectus. From time to time, the Investment Manager may consider it
appropriate for the Fund to invest directly in fixed or floating rate fixed income products. The Base Currency of the sub-
fund is Pound Sterling (“GBP”).
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Directors’ Report (continued)
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio (continued)

The sub-fund offers its investors fifteen Share Classes as follows:
Class A (Accumulating) shares
Class B (Accumulating) Shares
Class C (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares
Class D (Accumulating) Shares
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares
Class L (Accumulating) Shares
Class L (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Evelyn Growth Portfolio

The investment objective of the sub-fund is to seek to achieve, over the long term, an investment return capital growth.
The sub-fund will seek to invest primarily in a diversified portfolio of collective investment schemes (CIS), including
Financial Derivative Instruments (FDI), exchange-traded certificates (ETCs) or tracking of an index (such as an ETF). As
well as the FDI used by the CIS in which the Fund invests, the Fund itself may also utilise FDI for investment purposes,
efficient portfolio management and for hedging. In particular, the Fund may use the following FDI namely: forwards,
warrants and put and call options as described in the Prospectus. From time to time, the Investment Manager may consider
it appropriate for the Fund to invest directly in fixed or floating rate fixed income products. The Base Currency of the
sub-fund is Pound Sterling (“GBP”).

The sub-fund offers its investors sixteen Share Classes as follows:
Class 200 (Accumulating) Shares
Class A (Accumulating) shares
Class B (Accumulating) Shares
Class C (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares
Class D (Accumulating) Shares
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares
Class L (Accumulating) Shares
Class L (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class X (Accumulating) Shares
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio

The investment objective of the sub-fund is to seek to achieve, over the long term, an investment return of capital growth.
The sub-fund will seek to invest primarily in a diversified portfolio of collective investment schemes (CIS), including
Financial Derivative Instruments (FDI), exchange-traded certificates (ETCs) or tracking of an index (such as an ETF). As
well as the FDI used by the CIS in which the Fund invests, the Fund itself may also utilise FDI for investment purposes,
efficient portfolio management and for hedging. In particular, the Fund may use the following FDI namely: forwards,
warrants and put and call options as described in the Prospectus. From time to time, the Investment Manager may consider
it appropriate for the Fund to invest directly in fixed or floating rate fixed income products. The Base Currency of the
sub-fund is Pound Sterling (“GBP”).

The sub-fund offers its investors fourteen Share Classes as follows:
Class A (Accumulating) shares
Class B (Accumulating) Shares
Class C (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares
Class D (Accumulating) Shares
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares
Class L (Accumulating) Shares
Class L (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares

Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio

The investment objective of the sub-fund is to seek to achieve, over the long term, an investment return of capital growth.
The sub-fund will seek to invest primarily in a diversified portfolio of collective investment schemes (CIS), including
Financial Derivative Instruments (FDI), exchange-traded certificates (ETCs) or tracking of an index (such as an ETF). As
well as the FDI used by the CIS in which the Fund invests, the Fund itself may also utilise FDI for investment purposes,
efficient portfolio management and for hedging. In particular, the Fund may use the following FDI namely: forwards,
warrants and put and call options as described in the Prospectus. From time to time, the Investment Manager may consider
it appropriate for the Fund to invest directly in fixed or floating rate fixed income products. The Base Currency of the
sub-fund is Pound Sterling (“GBP”).

The sub-fund offers its investors five Share Classes as follows:
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares
Class L (Accumulating) Shares
Class L (Distributing) Shares
Class X (Accumulating) Shares
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio

The investment objective of the sub-fund is to seek to achieve capital growth over the longer term. The sub-fund will seek
to invest primarily in a diversified portfolio of collective investment schemes (CIS), including Financial Derivative
Instruments (FDI), exchange-traded certificates (ETCs) or tracking of an index (such as an ETF). As well as the FDI used
by the CIS in which the Fund invests, the Fund itself may also utilise FDI for investment purposes, efficient portfolio
management and for hedging. In particular, the Fund may use the following FDI namely: forwards, warrants and put and
call options as described in the Prospectus. From time to time, the Investment Manager may consider it appropriate for
the Fund to invest directly in fixed or floating rate fixed income products. The Base Currency of the sub-fund is Pound
Sterling (“GBP”).

The sub-fund offers its investors four Share Classes as follows:
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares
Class L (Accumulating) Shares
Class L (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares
Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Directors' Responsibilities Statement

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Report and financial statements, in accordance with applicable
law and regulations.

The ICAV Act requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law, the Directors
have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with FRS 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable
in the UK and Republic of Ireland.

The financial statements are required to give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the
Funds of the ICAYV at the end of the financial year and the increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to the holders of
redeemable participating shares in the Funds of the ICAV for the financial year. In preparing these financial statements,
the Directors are required to:

+ select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

+ make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

» state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and
explained in the financial statements;

« assess each sub-fund’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern; and

* use the going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate a sub-fund or the ICAV or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any
time the assets, liabilities, financial position and the increase/decrease in net assets attributable to the holders of
redeemable participating shares in the sub-funds of the ICAV and enable them to ensure that the financial statements
comply with the Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Acts 2015 - 2021. They have general responsibility for
taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the funds of the ICAV. In this regard they have
entrusted the assets of the funds of the ICAV to Citibank Depositary Services Ireland Designated Activity Company as
the depositary, subject to the Depositary Agreement, for safe-keeping. They are responsible for such internal controls as
they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities. The directors are also responsible
for preparing a Directors' Report that complies with the requirements of the Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles
Acts 2015 to 2021.
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Directors’ Report (continued)
Accounting Records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that adequate accounting records, as outlined in Section 109 to 113 of the
ICAV Act, are kept by the ICAV. To achieve this, the Directors have appointed Citibank Europe plc as Administrator,
which reports to the Board to ensure that the requirements of Section 109 to 113 of the ICAV Act are complied with. The
accounting records are located at the offices of the Administrator as stated on page 2.

Secretary
Goodbody Secretarial Limited was appointed secretary on incorporation of the ICAV.
Directors

The Directors of the ICAV throughout and at the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were:

Mr. Michael Barr

Mr. John Fitzpatrick

Mr. Hugo Shaw

Mr. Nick Goldup (Mr. Nick Goldup was an alternate director for Mr. Hugo Shaw). Mr. Nick Goldup resigned as Non-
Executive Director effective 27 April 2023.

Mrs. Collette Wisener-Keating was appointed as Non-Executive Director to each of ICAVs effective 26 April 2023.

Directors’ and ICAYV Secretary’s Interests in Shares and Contracts

Other than those disclosed in Notes 3 and 8 to the financial statements, the Directors of the ICAV, the ICAV Secretary
and their families are not aware of any contracts or arrangements of any significance in relation to the business of the
ICAV in which the Directors of the ICAV, the ICAV Secretary and their families had any interest, as defined in Section
83 of the ICAV Act, at any time during the financial year ended 30 June 2023.

Mr. Hugo Shaw held the following:

Number of Shares 30 June 2023 | Number of Shares 30 June 2022
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio 72,814 87,845
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio 889 889

Directors’ Remuneration

See Note 3 to the financial statements for details of Directors’ remunerations.

Corporate Governance Code

The Directors have assessed the measures included in the voluntary Corporate Governance Code for Collective
Investment Schemes and Management Companies as published by Irish Funds (the "IF Code"). The Directors have

adopted all corporate governance practices and procedures in the IF Code. The IF Code can be obtained from the IF
website at http://www.irishfunds.ie. The ICAV is also subject to corporate governance practices imposed by:

i) the ICAV Act which can be obtained from the Irish Statute book website at www.irishstatutebook.ie; and
ii) the Central Bank in their AIF Rulebook and Guidance Notes, which can be obtained from the Central Bank's website
at http://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/industry-sectors/funds/Pages/default.aspx.

Connected Party Transactions

In accordance with the requirements of paragraph 1 of section 1.xii of chapter 1 “Dealings by management company,
general partner, depositary, AIFM, investment manager or by delegates or group companies of these ("connected
parties")” of the AIF Rulebook, all transactions carried out with the ICAV by the connected parties must be carried out
as if negotiated at arm’s length and be in the best interests of shareholders.

The Directors are satisfied that (i) there are arrangements (evidenced by written procedures) in place, to ensure that any
transaction carried out with the connected parties are carried out as if negotiated at arm’s length and that such transactions
are in the best interests of the shareholders; and (ii) all transactions with connected parties during the financial year
complied with these obligations.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Principal Risks and Uncertainties
A detailed review of the principal risks and uncertainties, and the management of those risks and uncertainties are included
in Note 10 and Significant Events During the Financial Year.

The Directors acknowledge that climate change is an emerging risk impacting the global economy and will continue to
be of interest to all stakeholders with a focus on how climate change is expected to impact industry including societal
response and the regulatory environment in the future. However, having considered such factors relating to climate
change, the Directors have determined that there are no direct or immediate impacts of climate change on the business
operations of the sub-funds of the ICAV. Given this, there is no basis on which to provide extended information of analysis
relating to climate change risks on the business operations of the sub-funds of the ICAV. Furthermore, the Directors
conclude that at present there is no material impact to the fair value of financial instruments, assets and liabilities of the
sub-fund of the ICAV. The Directors recognise that governmental and societal responses to climate change risks are still
developing and the future impact cannot be predicted. Therefore, the future fair value of assets and liabilities may fluctuate
as the market responds to climate change policies, physical events and changes in societal behaviours.

Principal Activities - Review of the Business and Future Developments

The ICAV was registered as an umbrella Irish collective asset-management vehicle with segregated liability between
Funds pursuant to Part 2, Chapter 1 of the ICAV Act on 16 March 2017 and is authorised by the Central Bank as a retail
investor alternative investment fund.

The investment objective of each Fund is to seek to provide shareholders with a return (either at the relevant scheduled
maturity date or on each dealing day) linked to a reference index or reference asset. The Funds will continue to pursue
their investment objectives.

The Investment Manager's Report contains a review of the factors which contributed to the performance for the financial
year. The business of the ICAV is reviewed in detail in the Investment Manager’s Report on pages 12 to 13.

Results, Financial Position and Dividends

The results for the financial year and the financial position as at the financial year end are set out in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income and Statement of Financial Position respectively. As detailed further in Note 9 for each fund to
the financial statements for each fund, during the financial year, total dividends amounting to GBP 3,269,618 were
declared in respect of Class Clean (Distributing), Class Institutional (Distributing), Class L (Distributing) and Class Retail
(Distributing) shares.

Significant Events During the Financial Year

The ongoing conflict in eastern Europe and Russia is leading to increased economic and political uncertainty causing
significant volatility in certain financial markets, currency markets and commodities markets worldwide. In addition,
economic sanctions imposed on Russia and Belarus in response to its invasion of Ukraine will likely impact companies
worldwide operating in a wide variety of sectors, including energy, financial services and defence, amongst others. As a
result, performance of Funds with indirect exposure to the regions involved in the conflict may also be negatively
impacted. Funds with direct exposure to impacted regions are experiencing liquidity difficulties caused by suspension of
financial exchanges as well as other restrictions on trading of financial instruments, thereby exposing the relevant Fund
to losses. Settlement difficulties caused by the disruption to financial markets in impacted securities as well as difficulties
in receiving payments from issuers could also result in losses to a Fund, however the ICAV has no direct exposure.

During the year the ICAV issued an updated prospectus supplement to include the requirements for Sustainable Finance
Disclosure Regulation (“SFDR”), which is a European regulation to improve the transparency in the market for
sustainable investment products.

The Sustainable Cautious Portfolio and Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio promote environmental and social
characteristics and are financial products subject to Article 8(1) of Regulation (EU) 2019/2088 of the European Parliament
and of the Council of 27 November 2019 on sustainability-related disclosures in the financial services sector (as may be
amended from time to time) (SFDR).

The Investment Manager monitors compliance with the ESG characteristics outlined in the Prospectus (section entitled
Investment Policies) through analysis of the CIS and underlying companies that are held in their portfolios. This includes
the Investment Manager's proprietary research framework, qualitative and quantitative analysis, regular Investment
Manager meetings with the CIS fund managers of existing and prospective investment.

10
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Directors’ Report (continued)
Significant Events During the Financial Year (continued)

As a fund of funds, the focus is on good governance practices within target CIS and/or, where relevant direct investments
This includes confirming that managers are actively engaged in the oversight of good governance practices in the
underlying target investments within their CIS, for example that the target companies have audit committees, independent
directors and are transparent in their dealings with investors.

All CIS held in the portfolio and their investment managers have had their ESG policies analysed as part of standard due
diligence. In addition, the Investment Manager has access to specialist ESG data providers which provides the team with
independent analysis of ESG and Sustainability Risks

There were no other significant events during the financial year.
Significant Events During the Financial Year (continued)

On 28 October 2022, the AIFM became a member of the Waystone Group and, on 12 December 2022, changed their
address to 4" Floor, 35 Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin, D04 A4EQ, Ireland.

Mrs. Collette Wisener-Keating was appointed as Non-Executive Director to each of ICA Vs effective 26 April 2023. Nick
Goldup resigned as Non-Executive Director effective 27 April 2023.

There have been no other significant events during the financial year ended 30 June 2023.
Subsequent Events

On 29 September 2023 KBA Consulting Management Limited, the AIFM of the ICAV, completed its merger with
Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited (“WMC”). WMC is the surviving entity post-merger and as such, the
ICAV’s AIFM is WMC from this date.

There have been no significant events affecting the Funds subsequent to 30 June 2023, which require amendment to, or
disclosure in, these financial statements.

Independent Auditor
KPMG have indicated their willingness to remain in office in accordance with Section 125(1) of the ICAV Act.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Yoluss, Fitepotiret
Michael Barr John i‘ifif);{t;'ick
Director Director

Date: 23 October 2023

11
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Investment Manager’s Report
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Market Commentary

Stock markets have delivered a solid performance over the year to the end of June. Japan led the way with the MSCI
Japan returning 26% in local currency terms. This was followed by Europe and the US markets with the MSCI Europe
Ex UK and MSCI USA returning 21% and 20% respectively. China lagged, holding back Emerging Markets and Asia as
the MSCI China fell 16% in local currency.

In fixed income markets US government bond yields moved higher over the year to 30th June, with prices falling slightly.
In the UK Government bonds fell more notably and the benchmark 10-year DataStream Government Bond Index lost
14% over the 12 months. High yield in both the US and the UK managed to deliver a positive return with the IBOXX $
Liquid High Yield Index returning 9% and in the UK the ICE BofA BB-B Sterling High Yield returned 6%, all in local
currency.

In commodities, energy was the worst performing component with oil prices falling (Brent Crude) 48% reversing much
of the previous year’s gains. Precious metals also provided robust returns with silver rising 10% (LBMA Silver) and the
gold price rose 6% (Gold Bullion LBM).

Sterling had rebounded against the major currencies over the winter and into the new year before it lost ground to a
resurgent US dollar and strong Yen. The US dollar returned 5% against the pound whilst the yen delivered 11%. The
Euro also struggled but held steady against the pound.

Performance

The Evelyn funds ranged between 2.3% for Evelyn Defensive to 7.5% for Evelyn Maximum Growth. Over the period,
Equities were the main contributor to returns, as the Global equity strategy recorded gains and the Absolute Return model
also added value.

Evelyn Defensive

Evelyn Defensive returned 2.3% over the period net of management fees (0.75% Annual Management Charge level). This
is the most conservatively managed fund in the range with a lower shortfall risk and return target. As a result, we allocate
less to equities and make a larger allocation to fixed income and alternative assets including absolute return. The Equity
model positively contributed to returns, as the global equity model advanced, with notable performance from Loomis
Sayles Global Growth 24.9%. The Fixed Income model posted a loss however did not fall as much as the broader markets
providing investors with downside protection. In Alternatives, both gold and the absolute return model added value.

Evelyn Conservative

Evelyn Conservative returned 3.0% during the period net of management fees. We maintain around just over a third of
the fund in equities because of the higher return target and greater tolerance for shortfall risk, and as a result, the positive
impact from this allocation was higher relative to the Evelyn Defensive fund. The Equity model positively contributed to
returns, as the global equity model advanced, with notable performance from Loomis Sayles Global Growth 24.9%. The
Fixed Income model posted a loss however did not fall as much as the broader market, therefore providing investors with
downside protection. In Alternatives, both gold and the absolute return model added value.

Evelyn Cautious

Evelyn Cautious returned 3.9% over the period net of management fees. Equities positively contributed to performance
and the global equity model led returns. While a smaller proportion is invested in fixed interest, which recorded a loss
however didn’t retreat as much as the broader market thus providing the mandate with downside protection. Returns from
alternatives were positive, as absolute return model and gold both added value.

Evelyn Sustainable Cautious

Evelyn Sustainable Cautious returned 0.2% over the period net of management fees. This compares to the return of Evelyn
Cautious which posted 3.9% over the same period. Evelyn Sustainable Cautious is managed to an equivalent shortfall risk
but with the additional requirement for ethical exposure in the mandate, which means that the asset allocation and manager
selection differ as a result. Equities added value, with the global equity model posting a gain, while the fixed income
strategy recorded a loss, however it didn’t retreat as much as the broader market thus providing the mandate with downside
protection. While alternative assets strategy posted a loss, as gains in the Absolute Return models were offset by losses
in Real Assets, which were impacted by higher interest rates.
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Investment Manager’s Report (continued)
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

Evelyn Income

Evelyn Income returned 2.2% over the period net of management fees. This compares to the return of Evelyn Cautious
which posted 3.9% over the same period. Evelyn Income is managed to an equivalent shortfall risk but with the additional
requirement to provide income in the mandate, which means that the asset allocation and manager selection differ as a
result. The allocation to equities was the main performance contributor, as global equities advanced. The Fixed interest
model posted a loss, as sovereign and credit yields widened however the model provided downside protection. Alternative
assets detracted from returns, as gains in Absolute Return were offset by losses in Real Assets, as the latter has been
impacted by higher interest rates.

Evelyn Balanced

Evelyn Balanced returned 5.1% over the period net of management fees. The Equity model positively contributed to
returns, as the global equity model advanced, with notable performance from Loomis Sayles Global Growth 24.9%. A
smaller proportion is invested in fixed interest, which again negatively contributed however provided downside
protection, as the model outperformed the broader market. Alternatives added value as the Absolute Return model and
Gold both recorded gains.

Evelyn Growth

Evelyn Growth returned 5.7% over the period net of management fees. The Equity strategy was the notable contributor
to performance, and similarly the global equity model led returns, as Loomis Sayles Global Growth advanced 24.9%. A
smaller proportion is invested in fixed interest, which again was recorded a loss however returns were better than the
broader market, thus providing downside protection. Alternatives added value with both the absolute return model and
gold recording gains.

Evelyn Adventurous

Evelyn Adventurous returned 6.6% over the period net of management fees. The Equity exposure contributed the most
to returns which has a higher allocation than Evelyn Growth, and similarly, with the global equity model adding value
and returns were led by Loomis Sayles Global 24.9%. A smaller proportion is invested in fixed interest, which detracted
from returns over the period. Alternatives also added value, as both the absolute return model and gold exposure recorded
gains.

Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous

Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous fund returned 4.4% over the period net of management fees. This compares to the return
of Evelyn Adventurous which posted 6.6% over the same period. Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous is managed to an
equivalent shortfall risk but with the additional requirement for ethical exposure in the mandate, which means that the
asset allocation and manager selection differ as a result. Equities added value, with the global equity model posting a
gain, while the fixed income strategy recorded a loss, however it didn’t retreat as much as the broader market thus
providing the mandate with downside protection. While alternative assets strategy added value, as gains from the Absolute
Return model and Gold more than compensated for losses from Real Assets.

Evelyn Maximum Growth

Evelyn Maximum Growth returned 7.5% over the period net of management fees. The fund has an allocation of just over
90% to Equities and therefore the asset class is the main contributor to returns. The Global equities model led performance,
as Loomis Sayles Global Growth advanced 24.9%. There is no allocation to fixed interest and a small allocation to
alternatives, which contributed positively as the absolute return model added value.
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Report of the Depositary to the Shareholders

We have enquired into the conduct of Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV (‘the ICAV”) for the year ended 30
June 2023, in our capacity as Depositary to the ICAV.

This report including the opinion has been prepared for and solely for the shareholders of the ICAV as a body,
in accordance with the AIF Rulebook, Chapter 1, Section 5 (the “Regulations”). We do not, in giving this opinion,
accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in the Regulations. One of those duties is to enquire into the conduct
of the ICAV in each annual accounting period and report thereon to the shareholders.

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the ICAV has been managed in that period in accordance with the
provisions of the ICAV’s Instruments of Incorporation and the Regulations. It is the overall responsibility of the
ICAV to comply with these provisions. If the ICAV has not so complied, we as Depositary must state why this
is the case and outline the steps which we have taken to rectify the situation.

Basis of Depositary Opinion

The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable opinion, considers necessary in order to comply
with its duties as outlined in the Regulations and to ensure that, in all material respects, the ICAV has been
managed (i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on its investment and borrowing powers by the
provisions of its constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations and (ii) otherwise in accordance
with the ICAV’s constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations.

Opinion
In our opinion, the ICAV has been managed during the period, in all material respects:

(i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the ICAV by the
Instruments of Incorporation and by the Regulations and

(i) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the Instruments of Incorporation and the Regulations.

Citi Depositary Services Ireland Designated Activity Company
1 North Wall Quay
Dublin

Date: 23 October 2023

Citi Depositary Services Ireland Designated Activity Company

Directors: Shane Baily, Hilary Griffey, David Morrison (U.K.), Michael Whelan, Davinia Conlan
Registered in Ireland: Registration Number 193453. Registered Office: 1 North Wall Quay, Dublin 1.
Citi Depositary Services Ireland DAC is regulated by the Central Bank of Ireland under the Investment Intermediaries Act, 1995
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders of Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Funds:
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio

Evelyn Conservative Portfolio

Evelyn Cautious Portfolio

Evelyn Income Portfolio

Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio

Evelyn Growth Portfolio

Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio

Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio

Collectively, the ‘Funds’ of Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV (the ‘ICAV”) for the year / period ended 30 June 2023 set
out on pages 18 to 70 which comprise the Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position,
Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares and related notes,
including the summary of significant accounting policies set out in note 2. The financial reporting framework that has
been applied in their preparation is Irish Law and FRS 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and
Republic of Ireland issued in the United Kingdom by the Financial Reporting Council.

In our opinion:

e the financial statements give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Funds as
at 30 June 2023 and of their increase/decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares for the year / period then ended;

o the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with FRS 102 The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland; and

o the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Irish Collective
Asset-management Vehicles Acts 2015 and 2021.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Funds and ICAV in accordance with ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial statements in Ireland, including the Ethical Standard issued by the
Irish Auditing and Accounting Supervisory Authority (IAASA), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders of Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAYV (continued)

Conclusions relating to going concern
In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on each Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant
sections of this report.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information presented in the Annual Report together with the financial
statements. The other information comprises the information included in the Directors’ Report, Investment Manger’s
Report, Report of the Depositary to the Shareholders, Schedule of Investments and Supplementary Unaudited
Information. The financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon do not comprise part of the other information. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit
opinion or, except as explicitly stated below, any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether, based on our financial statements
audit work, the information therein is materially misstated or inconsistent with the financial statements or our audit
knowledge. Based solely on that work we have not identified material misstatements in the other information.

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Acts 2015 and 2021
In our opinion, the information given in the Directors’ Report is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
The Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Acts 2015 and 2021 requires us to report to you, if in our opinion, the
disclosures of Directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Respective responsibilities and restrictions on use

Responsibilities of directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the directors’ responsibilities statement set out on page 8, the directors are responsible for: the
preparation of the financial statements including being satisfied that they give a true and fair view; such internal control
as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; assessing each Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern; and using the going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate
the Fund or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Independent Auditor’s Report to the Shareholders of Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAYV (continued)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (Ireland)
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A fuller description of our responsibilities is provided on IAASA’s website at http://www.iaasa.ie/Publications/Auditing-
standards/International-Standards-on-Auditing-for-use-in-Ire/Description-of-the-auditor-s-responsibilities-for.

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

Our report is made solely to the shareholders of the Funds, as a body, in accordance with the Section 120 of the Irish
Collective Asset-management Vehicles Act 2015. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to each
Fund’s shareholders those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Funds and each Fund’s
shareholders, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

James Casey 23 October 2023
for and on behalf of

KPMG

Chartered Accountants, Statutory Audit Firm

1 Harbourmaster Place

International Financial Services Centre

Dublin 1

Ireland
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 2A678BEC-6BD7-4004-B354-04E8CD6A2CCA

Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

1.

()

(b)

The ICAV

Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV (the “ICAV?”) is structured as an umbrella type open-ended Irish collective asset-
management vehicle with variable capital and segregated liability between fund’s registered in Ireland on 16 March
2017 with registration number C167053 pursuant to the Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Act 2015 (as
amended) (the “ICAV Act”) and the Alternative Investment Fund (“AIF”’) Rulebook. The ICAYV is authorised by the
Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank™) as a retail investor AIF.

All references to net assets and net asset value throughout this document refer to net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares unless otherwise stated.

Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV encompasses the following fund’s (collectively, the “Funds”):

Evelyn Defensive Portfolio

Evelyn Conservative Portfolio

Evelyn Cautious Portfolio

Evelyn Income Portfolio

Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio

Evelyn Growth Portfolio

Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio

Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio

Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated.

Standards and amendments to existing standards effective 1 July 2022
There are no standards, amendments to standards or interpretations that are effective for the first time for the year
beginning 1 July 2022 that have had a material effect on the financial statements of the ICAV.

New standards, amendments and interpretations effective after 1 July 2022 and have not been early adopted

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations are effective for the annual periods
beginning after 1 July 2022 and have not been applied in preparing these financial statements. None of these are
expected to have a material effect on the financial statements of the ICAV.

Statement of compliance

The ICAV’s financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and in accordance with FRS 102 “The
Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland” (“FRS 102”), Irish
statute comprising the ICAV Act and the AIF Rulebook.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of each fund have been prepared for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (comparative
figures are for the financial year ended 30 June 2022). The financial statements of each fund have been presented in
Pound Sterling (“GBP”) and rounded to the nearest GBP. Refer to note 2(h) (i) for the functional currency.

The ICAV has availed of the exemption available to investment funds under FRS 102 “Cash Flow Statements” not

to prepare a cash flow statement. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

2.

(©)

()

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Use of judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires the Directors to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
effect the application of policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying
values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the financial year in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that financial year or
in the financial year of the revision and future financial year if the revision affects both current and future financial
years. Information about judgment made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on
the amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in the Functional and presentation currency disclosure
note and Note 10 Financial Instruments and Associated Risks, Fair Value Measurements for greater detail on
levelling classifications.

Financial instruments
(i) Classification

In accordance with FRS 102, the ICAV has chosen to apply IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and has
classified its investments as held for trading as there is evidence that the Funds acquired their financial assets for the
purpose of selling in the near term and there is evidence of recent trades.

Therefore, the categories of financial assets and financial liabilities comprises:

e  Financial instruments held for trading at fair value through profit or loss. These include government bonds,
investment funds and forward currency contracts.

e  Financial assets that are not at fair value through profit or loss include cash at bank, balances due from brokers,
due from shareholders and other receivables.

e  Financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss include balances due to brokers, due to
shareholders, other payables and financial liabilities arising on redeemable participating shares.

(ii) Initial measurement

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value (typically the transaction price) plus, in the case of a
financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs on financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are expensed immediately, while on other financial
instruments they are amortised.

(iii) Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, the Funds measure financial instruments which are classified as at fair value through profit
or loss at their fair values. Subsequent changes in the fair value of financial instruments at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets other than those at fair value through profit or loss are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method, less impairment losses, if any.

Financial liabilities other than those at fair value through profit or loss are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate. Financial liabilities arising from the redeemable participating shares issued by the Funds are
carried at the redemption amount representing the investors’ right to a residual interest in the applicable Fund’s
assets.
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

2.
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(e)

®

(€9)

(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
(iv) Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market price, in an active market, or sourced from
brokers/counterparties, in the case of non-exchange traded instruments, at the statement of financial position date
without any deduction for estimated future selling costs.

(v) Recognition and derecognition (continued)

The Funds recognise financial assets and financial liabilities on the date they become a party to contractual provisions
of the instrument. The purchase of financial assets is recognised using trade date accounting. From this date, any
gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities are recorded in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The Funds derecognise a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire
or they transfer the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition in accordance with FRS 102.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.
Forward currency contracts

A forward currency contract involves an obligation to purchase or sell a specific currency at a future date, at a price
set at the time the contract is made. Forward currency contracts are valued by reference to a forward price at which
a new forward currency contract of the same size and maturity could be undertaken at the valuation date. The
unrealised gain or loss on open forward currency contracts is calculated as the difference between the contract rate
and the forward price and recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Cash and balances due to and from broker
Cash comprises current deposits with banks and is carried at amortised cost.

Balances “Due from broker” and “Due to broker” represent sales and purchases transactions awaiting settlement.
These amounts are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Redeemable participating shares
Redeemable participating shares are classified as liabilities in accordance with FRS 102 “Liabilities and Equity”.

All redeemable participating shares issued by the Funds provide the investors with the right to require redemption
for cash at the value proportionate to the investor’s share in the Funds’ net assets at the redemption date. In
accordance with FRS 102, such instruments give rise to a financial liability for the present value of the redemption
amount. The redemption price for each redeemable participating share is equal to the Net Asset Value (“NAV”) per
redeemable participating shares on the dealing day.

Foreign currency

(i) Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of each Fund is determined based on the primary economic environment in which the Fund
operates and this has been evaluated by the Directors to be GBP for each of the Funds. Each of the Funds has also
adopted GBP as its presentation currency.

(ii) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the closing rate of exchange ruling at the statement of financial
position date, with foreign exchange differences recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fund rebates

Rebate income and reimbursements are periodically earned by the Funds. This income arises on rebates given by the
underlying fund promoters to the Investment Manager in relation to Management fees which have been charged in
the form of a reduced share price in the NAV of the underlying funds. The Investment Manager then rebates this
income back to the Funds. This is recognised on an accrual basis.

Interest and dividend income and expense

Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on the dates on which the relevant investments
are listed as “ex-dividend”.

Bank interest income and expense is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on a daily basis using
the effective interest rate calculated at the acquisition or origination date.

Interest income on debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss is accrued using the original effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments and receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument (or when appropriate, a shorter period) to the carrying amount
of the financial instrument on initial recognition. When calculating the effective interest rate, the ICAV estimates
future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not future credit losses.

Equalisation

All Funds operating an income or distributing share class intend to operate income equalisation. Income equalisation
prevents the dilution of current shareholders’ earnings by applying a portion of the proceeds from redeemable
participating shares issued to undistributed income or applying a portion of undistributed income to payments for
shares redeemed. When redeemable participating shares are purchased or redeemed the price may include an element
of income. Equalisation is this element of income paid in by/out to shareholders who have purchased or redeemed
during this financial year and it is included in the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares in the proceeds from/payments for redeemable shares.

Balances due to and from shareholders

Amounts due to or from shareholders represent redemptions or subscriptions where the Shares have been redeemed
or subscribed by the shareholder, but as at Statement of Financial Position date the cash has not been paid or received.

Withholding tax

The Funds may incur withholding taxes imposed by certain countries on investment income and capital gains. Such
income or gains are recorded gross of withholding taxes in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Withholding
taxes are shown as a separate item in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Other receivables and payables

Other receivables are the balances due to a fund for benefits or services provided but as at 30 June 2023 the payment
was outstanding. Other receivables are listed on the Statement of Financial Position as an asset. Payables are when
a benefit or service has been completed during the accounting period but had not been paid for as at 30 June 2023.
Other payables are listed on the Statement of Financial Position as a liability. Examples are income tax refunds or
interest receivable.

Service Provider Fees

Investment Management Fees and Support Services Fees

The Investment Manager is entitled to investment management fees payable out of the assets of the Funds in relation
to the relevant class of shares. The Investment Manager will also be entitled to be reimbursed out of the assets of

the Funds for its reasonable out-of-pocket costs and expenses incurred by the Investment Manager in the
performance of its duties.
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Service Provider Fees (continued)

Investment Management Fees and Support Services Fees (continued)

The investment management fee is calculated at each valuation point and payable monthly in arrears. The Investment
Manager will be entitled to receive out of the assets of each Fund of the ICAV an annual management fee which

will not (when combined with the AIFM fee) exceed 2.00% in aggregate of the NAV.

The following table shows the investment management fees charged per Fund for the financial years ended 30 June
2023 and 30 June 2022 and the payables as at the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022.

Investment Management Fees Payables

30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Fund Name GBP GBP GBP GBP
Evelyn Growth Portfolio 17,265,331 18,610,698 463,054 465,982
Evelyn Cautious Portfolio 17,673,724 19,351,478 470,638 488,655
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio 3,874,595 4,377,029 100,019 110,652
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio 2,281,136 2,307,735 60,734 62,239
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio 4,091,416 4,224,212 112,345 107,206
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio 4,526,810 4,821,775 122,854 122,826
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio 1,636,139 1,581,500 44271 42,873
Evelyn Income Portfolio 1,002,867 1,227,724 25,286 28,694
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio 946,038 900,335 27,621 23,849
Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio 185,662 56,790 6,048 3,676

The Investment Manager is entitled to receive a Support Services fee for provision of certain additional
administrative services performed by the Investment Manager. The ICAV will pay the Investment Manager out of
the assets of the Funds the Support Service fee. The fee is accrued daily and paid monthly. The Support Services fee
payable for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 was GBP 152,590 (30 June 2022: GBP 145,453).

AIFM Fees

AIFM fee is determined by a sliding scale in relation to net assets of the ICAV: £0 - £250 Million: 2 bps per annum,
£250 Million - £500 Million: 1.5 bps per annum, £500 Million - £750 Million: 1 bp per annum, £750 Million - £1
Billion: 0.75 bps per annum, £1 Billion - £2 billion: 0.5 bps per annum, above £2 Billion: 0.25 bps per annum subject
to a minimum fee of €125,000 per annum.

The AIFM fee will accrue daily and will be payable monthly in arrears. The AIFM will also be entitled to
reimbursement of all reasonable properly vouched out-of-pocket costs and expenses incurred by it in the proper
performance of its duties.

The following table shows the AIFM fees charged per Fund for the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June
2022 and the payables as at the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022.

AIFM Fees Payables

30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Fund Name GBP GBP GBP GBP
Evelyn Growth Portfolio 96,466 101,956 22,488 48,965
Evelyn Cautious Portfolio 101,947 110,232 23,367 52,836
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio 21,769 24,179 4,792 11,675
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio 13,081 13,108 3,026 6,602
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio 23,355 23,642 5,511 11,533
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio 23,896 24,798 5,637 12,104
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio 9,257 8,842 2,190 4,461
Evelyn Income Portfolio 4,862 5,705 1,082 2,662
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio 5,382 5,056 1,314 2,499
Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio 1,073 319 306 298
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Service Provider Fees (continued)
Depositary Fees

The Depositary shall be entitled to receive out of the assets of each Fund an annual fee, accrued and calculated on
each dealing day and payable monthly in arrears. The depositary fee is calculated on a basis points structure, based
on total assets under administration of each Fund of the ICAV. The depositary's fees are applied on a tiered basis
and applicable to total month end NAV of each Fund of the ICAV. Fees are allocated between each Fund of the
ICAV on a pro rata NAV apportionment and shall not exceed 0.0070% per annum of the NAV of each Fund.

The depositary's fees are subject to a minimum fee of GBP 15,000 applied at the relationship level, (no minimum
fee at fund level). The Depositary shall be entitled to recover all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses.

The following table shows the depositary fees charged per Fund for the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30
June 2022 and the payables as at the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022.

Depositary Fees Payables

30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Fund Name GBP GBP GBP GBP
Evelyn Growth Portfolio 149,929 160,282 24,356 25,125
Evelyn Cautious Portfolio 158,291 173,143 25,245 27,044
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio 33,776 37,942 5,418 6,091
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio 20,296 21,119 3,305 3,433
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio 36,204 37,085 6,104 5,968
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio 37,024 38,898 6,026 6,102
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio 14,365 13,870 2,354 2,306
Evelyn Income Portfolio 7,515 8,946 1,137 1,293
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio 8,350 7,929 1,436 1,295
Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio 1,644 503 317 191

The Depositary is also entitled to sub-custodian fees (which will be charged at normal commercial rates) as well as
agreed upon transaction charges (which will be at normal commercial rates) and other out-of-pocket expenses out of
the assets of the Fund (plus VAT thereon, if any). The fees of the sub-custodian may be changed from time to time
by the sub-custodian upon written prior notice to the Depositary and the ICAV and AIFM. The following table shows
the custody fees charged per Fund for the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022 and the payables as
at the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022.

Custody Fees Payables

30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Fund Name GBP GBP GBP GBP
Evelyn Growth Portfolio 237,001 240,155 28,909 20,324
Evelyn Cautious Portfolio 243,999 240,430 37,932 21,742
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio 61,999 60,223 12,984 5,942
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio 40,000 38,736 9,615 3,574
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio 70,000 68,295 12,699 6,604
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio 71,000 76,005 8,206 5,230
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio 25,999 28,933 - 1,599
Evelyn Income Portfolio 24,000 27,172 5,265 2,814
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio 18,499 21,074 1,763 1,862
Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio 9,501 6,195 4,287 2,097
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Service Provider Fees (continued)
Administration Fees

The Funds will be subject to administration fees in relation to the administration service provided by the
Administrator and the Investment Manager. The administration fees will be paid out of the assets of each Fund of
the ICAV. These fees shall be accrued and are calculated on each dealing day and payable monthly in arrears at an
annual rate which will not exceed 0.5% of the net assets of the Fund (plus VAT, if any). The amount paid to the
Administrator and the Investment Manager will be determined between the parties from time to time, but for the
avoidance of doubt, the Investment Manager will receive only the portion of the administration fees relating to the
administrative support services it provides pursuant to the support services agreement.

The Administrator is entitled to be repaid all of its reasonable agreed upon transactions and other charges (which
will be at normal commercial rates) and other out-of-pocket expenses out of the assets of each Fund of the ICAV
(plus VAT thereon, if any). The following table shows the administration fees charged per Fund for the financial
years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022 and the payables as at the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30
June 2022.

Administration Fees Payables

30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Fund Name GBP GBP GBP GBP
Evelyn Growth Portfolio 452,954 484,229 59,876 70,205
Evelyn Cautious Portfolio 478,216 523,085 73,565 81,210
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio 102,042 114,626 13,912 17,505
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio 61,317 62,760 9,290 10,330
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio 109,377 113,239 15,729 17,020
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio 111,853 117,514 12,788 16,884
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio 43,397 41,902 5,915 6,456
Evelyn Income Portfolio 22,704 27,026 645 2,944
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio 25,226 23,953 3,371 3,664
Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio 4,965 1,518 654 571

Share Class Hedging Fees

The Administrator is entitled to receive share class hedging fees in relation to the forward currency contract hedging
service provided by the Administrator. The share class hedging fee is calculated on a basis point structure and is
payable out of the net assets of the Funds in relation to the relevant hedged classes of shares only. The share class
hedging fee will accrue daily and will be payable monthly in arrears.

The following table shows the share class hedging fees charged per Fund for the financial years ended 30 June 2023
and 30 June 2022 and the payables as at the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022.

Share Class Hedging Fees Payables

30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Fund Name GBP GBP GBP GBP
Evelyn Growth Portfolio 5,052 5,797 10,850 5,797
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio 228 404 632 404
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio 4 1 3 1
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio 688 781 1,468 781
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio 1,848 2,017 3,864 2,017
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio 121 97 218 97
Evelyn Income Portfolio 717 848 1,566 848
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio 12 7 18 7
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Service Provider Fees (continued)

Audit Fees and Tax Advisory Services Fees

The audit fee (including expenses) for the ICAV for the financial year was GBP 83,716 (2022: GBP 75,649) with
GBP 83,716 (2022: GBP 75,649) outstanding at the end of the financial year, being remuneration for the provision
of audit work only.

The ICAV’s audit fee and KPMG Ireland’s tax charge is outlined in the table below:

30 June 2023 30 June 2022

GBP GBP
Audit 83,716 75,649
Other assurance services - -
Tax advisory services - -
Other non-audit services - -
Total 83,716 75,649

Transaction Costs

Transaction costs on the purchase and sale of bonds and forward currency contracts are included in the purchase and
sale price of the investment. They cannot be practically or reliably gathered as they are embedded in the cost
of/proceeds from the investment and cannot be separately verified or disclosed. Transactions costs on the purchase
and sale of Investment Trusts and ETFs are recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Directors’ Fees and Expenses

The Directors will be entitled to up to GBP 171,629 (EUR 200,000) (30 June 2022: GBP 172,168 (EUR 200,000))
per annum for their services as Directors. The directors’ fees are paid directly from the ICAV. The directors’ fees
are split by Fund on a pro rata basis and are accrued on the NAVs on a daily basis. The directors’ fees are payable
semi-annually.

Mr. Michael Barr earned directors’ fees of GBP 42,970 (EUR ,50,000) (30 June 2022: GBP 43,042 (EUR 50,000))
for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 and Mr. John Fitzprick earned directors’ fees of GBP 42,970 (EUR ,50,000)
(30 June 2022: GBP 53,803 (EUR 62,500)) for the financial year ended 30 June 2023. Directors’ fees payable at
financial year end were GBP 21,454 (EUR 25,000) (30 June 2022: GBP 21,521 (EUR 25,000)). Mr. Nick Goldup,
Mr. Hugo Shaw and Mrs. Collette Wisener-Keating are not entitled to receive directors’ fees. Nick Goldup resigned
as Non-Executive Director effective 27 April 2023. Mrs. Collette Wisener-Keating was appointed as Non-Executive
Director to each of ICAVs effective 26 April 2023.

Other Expenses

The Funds bear certain other costs, charges, fees, preliminary expenses and bank charges and expenses incurred in
their operation, which have been approved by the AIFM as necessary or appropriate for the continued operation of
the Funds.

Capital

The Funds’ capital is represented by the redeemable participating shares outstanding.

Details of the investment objectives of the Funds appear in the supplement for the relevant Fund which are
implemented by the Investment Manager who observes the principle of risk spreading. Shareholders share the results

of the management of their assets.

The ICAV endeavours to manage the investment of redeemable participating shares in investments that meet each
of the Fund’s investment objectives while maintaining sufficient liquidity to meet shareholders’ redemptions.
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Capital (continued)

A dilution levy of up to 1.50% may be applied to applications and repurchases on any dealing day where there are
net applications or net repurchases in the Funds or where the applications or repurchases exceed the large levels as
defined in the prospectus. This dilution levy will be charged at the discretion of the Directors. The dilution levy will
cover the costs of dealing in the various markets and will preserve the value of the underlying assets of the Funds
for shareholders not dealing. No dilution levy was raised in the financial year ended 30 June 2023 or during the

financial year ended 30 June 2022.

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2023 was as follows:

Class 200 (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class A (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class A (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class B (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class B (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class C (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class C (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Evelyn Growth

Evelyn Cautious Evelyn Defensive

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
2,531,666 974,217 54,991
49,020 82,520 717
(714,093) (580,831) (523)
1,866,593 475,906 55,185
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
6,345,380 3,199,962 1,788,218
47,520 - 10,635
(1,316,570) (1,310,337) (365,792)
5,076,330 1,889,625 1,433,061
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio
5,980,228 3,391,481
117,359 -
(1,210,945) (1,209,340)
4,886,642 2,182,141
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
2,383,389 1,291,725 978,367
(651,238) (816,827) (107,108)
1,732,151 474,898 871,259
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio
4,314,296 3,197,669
(1,419,917) (1,214,507)
2,894,379 1,983,162
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
3,634,841 1,284,819 736,509
(689,650) (429,630) (209,546)
2,945,191 855,189 526,963
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio
3,352,019 1,865,701
(795,159) (441,201)
2,556,860 1,424,500
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Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2023 was as follows (continued):

Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Evelyn Growth Evelyn Cautious  Evelyn Defensive
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
1,665,977,035 1,958,126,179 464,424,975
108,767,467 106,276,020 25,870,532
(197,636,327) (256,840,489) (77,566,664)
1,577,108,175 1,807,561,710 412,728,843

Evelyn Sustainable Evelyn Adventurous

Evelyn Balanced

Cautious Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
248,302,259 358,095,717 398,343,476
29,886,927 48,353,955 79,964,636
(35,128,161) (50,807,498) (84,231,855)
243,061,025 355,642,174 394,076,257

Evelyn Conservative

Evelyn Income

Evelyn Maximum

Portfolio Portfolio = Growth Portfolio
180,989,549 49,416,279 101,487,144
44,980,996 3,635,187 20,548,865
(44,012,605) (9,005,572) (12,994,359)
181,957,940 44,045,894 109,041,650
Evelyn Sustainable
Adventurous
Portfolio
20,443,207
12,940,423
(1,847,878)
31,535,752
Evelyn Growth Evelyn Cautious  Evelyn Defensive
Portfolio Portfolio Growth Portfolio
62,871,876 16,848,681 4,199,330
6,532,860 2,090,953 1,565,890
(10,197,623) (2,764,758) (809,244)
59,207,113 16,174,876 4,955,976
Evelyn Sustainable Evelyn Adventurous Evelyn Balanced
Cautious Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
4,101,965 14,553,800 90,019,201
860,426 1,480,908 6,382,271
(367,811) (2,006,407) (13,889,803)
4,594,580 14,028,301 82,511,669
Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income Evelyn Maximum
Portfolio Portfolio = Growth Portfolio
16,558,068 42,969,093 9,621,127
1,991,599 5,307,332 2,030,796
(2,614,141) (7,667,435) (792,711)
15,935,526 40,608,990 10,859,212
Evelyn Sustainable
Adventurous
Portfolio
420,660
967,591
(52,443)
1,335,808
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Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2023 was as follows (continued):

Class Clean EUR (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean USD (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class D (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class D (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Evelyn Sustainable
Cautious Portfolio
1,000

20,936

(13,464)

8,472

Evelyn Sustainable
Cautious Portfolio

1,000
25,277
(1,000)
25,277
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
1,093,671 560,889 88,637
(272,084) (81,507) (3,848)
821,587 479,382 84,789
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio
694,421 431,742
- 7,461
(177,662) (162,376)
516,759 276,827
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
14,213,629 640,744 14,286,564
589,840 2,176 709,191
(2,003,865) (40,370) (1,362,438)
12,799,604 602,550 13,633,317
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
17,273,435 1,799,106 4,758,905
446,770 272,603 74,156
(1,694,763) (252,059) (2,298,824)
16,025,442 1,819,650 2,534,237

Evelyn Maximum
Growth Portfolio
1,198,372

53,626

(90,209)

1,161,789
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Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2023 was as follows (continued):

Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Evelyn Growth

Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
4,744,385 14,642 2,435,406
63,109 - 73,116
(193,131) (1,687) (211,011)
4,614,363 12,955 2,297,511
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
7,200,351 400,906 4,095,572
248,409 - 160,316
(794,180) (233,646) (384,374)
6,654,580 167,260 3,871,514
Evelyn Maximum
Growth Portfolio
521,273
82,000
(299,532)
303,741

Evelyn Growth

Evelyn Cautious

Evelyn Defensive

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
123,523 1,000 1,296,762
7,337,361 8,777,750 470,229
(1,029,094) (706,837) (284,832)
6,431,790 8,071,913 1,482,159
Evelyn Sustainable Evelyn Adventurous Evelyn Balanced
Cautious Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
396,630 529,357 21,094
719,050 2,200,986 402,818
(485,350) (12,430) (384,654)
630,330 2,717,913 39,258
Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income Evelyn Maximum
Portfolio Portfolio Growth Portfolio
1,000 1,000 1,177,997
46,701 - 200,497
(46,701) - (51,942)
1,000 1,000 1,326,552
Evelyn Sustainable
Adventurous
Portfolio
91,081
(1,000)
90,081
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5.

Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2023 was as follows (continued):

Class L (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Evelyn Growth

Evelyn Cautious

Evelyn Defensive

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
1,012 1,014 1,031

7 7 8

1,019 1,021 1,039

Evelyn Sustainable

Evelyn Adventurous

Evelyn Balanced

Cautious Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
1,017 9,630,369 561,315
490,348 35,158 100,113
(1,034) (28,885) -
490,331 9,636,642 661,428
Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income Evelyn Maximum
Portfolio Portfolio Growth Portfolio
1,028 143,831 1,031
8 32 8
- (1,313) -
1,036 142,550 1,039
Evelyn Sustainable
Adventurous
Portfolio
1,000
11
1,011
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
20,843,089 1,833,643 6,005,750
6,887,491 23,030 195,243
(11,619,785) (632,831) (1,811,854)
16,110,795 1,223,842 4,389,139
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Conservative  Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
15,332,505 106,233 6,493,650
645,337 31,850 29,518
(2,439,553) (31,850) (1,271,983)
13,538,289 106,233 5,251,185

Evelyn Maximum
Growth Portfolio
158,502

30,046

(49,180)

139,368
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5.

Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2023 was as follows (continued):

Class Retail (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Evelyn Growth

Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
589,309 77,233 94,452
53,630 10,501 -
(12,472) (14,140) (5,864)
630,467 73,594 88,588

Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Conservative

Evelyn Income

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
570,012 1,168 327,358
10,269 136,975 131,689
(56,742) - (31,241)
523,539 138,143 427,806

Evelyn Maximum
Growth Portfolio

48,676

(144

48,532
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
9,553,634 1,015,322 1,221,092
324,375 17,259 107,115
(1,392,539) (326,288) (176,497)
8,485,470 706,293 1,151,710
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
4,975,352 1,422 1,387,985
79,260 271,491 29,160
(900,270) (109,808) (442,154)
4,154,342 163,105 974,991

Evelyn Maximum
Growth Portfolio

32,214

399,910

432,124
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
20,237,665 1,221,391 2,576,290
1,031,035 1,723 595,935
(3,071,434) (1,171,183) (689,113)
18,197,266 51,931 2,483,112
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5.

Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2023 was as follows (continued):

Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Conservative

Evelyn Income

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
6,643,657 596,271 3,322,173
372,318 - 40,694
(1,225,229) (3,286) (541,304)
5,790,746 592,985 2,821,563
Evelyn Growth Evelyn Cautious  Evelyn Defensive
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
38,104,408 45,396,571 1,900,187
2,678,732 818,079 64,578
(2,549,683) (8,360,329) (681,391)
38,233,457 37,854,321 1,283,374
Evelyn Sustainable Evelyn Adventurous  Evelyn Balanced
Cautious Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
2,581,291 18,961,631 1,000
172,085 449,224 490,568
(415,099) (404,266) (255,872)
2,338,277 19,006,589 235,696
Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income Evelyn Maximum
Portfolio Portfolio  Growth Portfolio
1,000 1,000 251,794
390,865 - 25,666
(362,917) - 2,771)
28,948 1,000 274,689
Evelyn Sustainable
Adventurous
Portfolio
1,000
1,000
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5.

Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2022 was as follows:

Class 200 (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class A (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class A (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class B (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class B (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class C (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class C (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Evelyn Growth

Evelyn Cautious

Evelyn Defensive

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
3,160,952 3,469,133 54,800
80,850 95,752 716
(710,136) (2,590,668) (525)
2,531,666 974,217 54,991
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
9,691,237 4,461,013 2,305,544
51,567 - 13,169
(3,397,424) (1,261,651) (530,495)
6,345,380 3,199,962 1,788,218
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio
8,693,765 6,153,274
14,476 -
(2,728,013) (2,761,793)
5,980,228 3,391,481
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
4,446,224 2,155,038 1,603,390
(2,062,835) (863,313) (625,023)
2,383,389 1,291,725 978,367
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio
6,698,633 5,471,891
(2,384,337) (2,274,222)
4,314,296 3,197,669
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
5,378,136 2,036,547 1,217,122
(1,743,295) (751,728) (480,613)
3,634,841 1,284,819 736,509
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio
5,369,269 3,519,803
47,992 -
(2,065,242) (1,654,102)
3,352,019 1,865,701
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5.

Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2022 was as follows (continued):

Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Evelyn Growth Evelyn Cautious  Evelyn Defensive
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
1,706,661,102 2,088,011,516 507,318,935
138,138,887 119,863,724 34,106,997
(178,822,954) (249,749,061) (77,000,957)
1,665,977,035 1,958,126,179 464,424,975

Evelyn Sustainable Evelyn Adventurous

Evelyn Balanced

Cautious Portfolio* Portfolio Portfolio
220,187,583 348,783,599 384,374,485
56,347,053 60,944,394 85,847,265
(28,232,377) (51,632,276) (71,878,274)
248,302,259 358,095,717 398,343,476

Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income

Evelyn Maximum

Portfolio Portfolio = Growth Portfolio
162,690,626 55,471,336 87,085,387
51,428,145 4,470,650 27,083,947
(33,129,222) (10,525,707) (12,682,190)
180,989,549 49,416,279 101,487,144
Evelyn Sustainable
Adventurous
Portfolio™
21,333,180
(889,973)
20,443,207
Evelyn Growth Evelyn Cautious  Evelyn Defensive
Portfolio Portfolio Growth Portfolio
58,049,149 16,461,504 3,974,745
11,092,191 1,571,293 1,300,306
(6,269,464) (1,184,116) (1,075,721)
62,871,876 16,848,681 4,199,330
Evelyn Sustainable Evelyn Adventurous Evelyn Balanced
Cautious Portfolio* Portfolio Portfolio
2,985,613 10,980,637 94,033,957
1,812,681 5,228,296 10,488,785
(696,329) (1,655,133) (14,503,541)
4,101,965 14,553,800 90,019,201
Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income Evelyn Maximum
Portfolio Portfolio = Growth Portfolio
18,058,629 44,788,361 8,727,364
1,105,684 3,610,421 3,274,461
(2,606,245) (5,429,689) (2,380,698)
16,558,068 42,969,093 9,621,127
Evelyn Sustainable
Adventurous
Portfolio®
452,175
(31,515)
420,660
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5.

Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2022 was as follows (continued):

Class Clean EUR (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Clean USD (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class D (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class D (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Evelyn Sustainable
Cautious Portfolio*
1,000

38,167

(38,167)

1,000

Evelyn Sustainable
Cautious Portfolio*

1,000
1,000
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
1,422,225 815,070 135,012
(328,554) (254,181) (46,375)
1,093,671 560,889 88,637
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio
1,005,902 790,342
(311,481) (358,600)
694,421 431,742
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
18,919,917 1,194,713 17,973,891
1,012,385 33,177 2,168,304
(5,718,673) (587,146) (5,855,631)
14,213,629 640,744 14,286,564
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
20,145,397 2,975,554 7,665,967
1,805,521 36,973 483,273
(4,677,483) (1,213,421) (3,390,335)
17,273,435 1,799,106 4,758,905
Evelyn Maximum
Growth Portfolio
1,134,972
64,145
(745)
1,198,372
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5.

Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2022 was as follows (continued):

Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Evelyn Growth

Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
5,634,758 15,300 2,158,753
239,434 - 805,996
(1,129,807) (658) (529,343)
4,744,385 14,642 2,435,406
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
8,200,565 424,808 4,175,904
171,264 2 104,276
(1,171,478) (23,904) (184,608)
7,200,351 400,906 4,095,572
Evelyn Maximum
Growth Portfolio
630,500
37,890
(147,117)
521,273

Evelyn Growth

Evelyn Cautious

Evelyn Defensive

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio

28,666 1,000 1,281,899

95,291 - 109,928

(434) - (95,065)

123,523 1,000 1,296,762

Evelyn Sustainable Evelyn Adventurous Evelyn Balanced
Cautious Portfolio* Portfolio Portfolio
1,000 2,447,553 21,094

602,787 1,513,578 -

(207,157) (3,431,774) -

396,630 529,357 21,094

Evelyn Conservative

Evelyn Income

Evelyn Maximum

Portfolio Portfolio Growth Portfolio

1,000 1,000 1,005,834

- - 183,288

- - (11,125)

1,000 1,000 1,177,997
Evelyn Sustainable
Adventurous
Portfolio™
91,081
91,081
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5.

Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2022 was as follows (continued):

Class L (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class L (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares
Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Evelyn Growth

Evelyn Cautious

Evelyn Defensive

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
1,005 1,005 1,021

7 9 10

1,012 1,014 1,031

Evelyn Sustainable Evelyn Adventurous

Evelyn Balanced

Cautious Portfolio* Portfolio Portfolio
1,003 2,791,239 161,726
14 6,839,459 401,626
- (329) (2,037)
1,017 9,630,369 561,315
Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income Evelyn Maximum
Portfolio Portfolio Growth Portfolio
1,020 144,230 1,024
8 815 7
- (1,214) -
1,028 143,831 1,031
Evelyn Sustainable
Adventurous
Portfolio®
1,000
1,000
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
27,939,741 2,613,115 6,517,353
9,307,871 6,463 537,882
(16,404,523) (785,935) (1,049.,485)
20,843,089 1,833,643 6,005,750
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Conservative  Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
21,037,751 74,383 10,479,682
492,412 35,694 8,399
(6,197,658) (3,844) (3,994,431)
15,332,505 106,233 6,493,650

Evelyn Maximum
Growth Portfolio
136,664

24,560

(2,722)

158,502
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5.

Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2022 was as follows (continued):

Class Retail (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail (Distributing) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Evelyn Growth

Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
700,059 43,098 132,928
601 37,496 42
(111,351) (3,361) (38,518)
589,309 77,233 94,452
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
1,164,627 1,168 630,009
1 - -
(594,616) - (302,651)
570,012 1,168 327,358
Evelyn Maximum
Growth Portfolio
57,783
(9,107)
48,676
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
10,345,551 1,298,460 1,539,548
326,919 - 111,805
(1,118,836) (283,138) (430,261)
9,553,634 1,015,322 1,221,092
Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
5,241,684 1,422 2,066,709
1,037,440 - 17,461
(1,303,772) - (696,185)
4,975,352 1,422 1,387,985

Evelyn Maximum
Growth Portfolio

32,214

32,214
Evelyn Growth  Evelyn Defensive Evelyn Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
26,472,151 1,859,952 3,784,391
987,494 5,397 449,450
(7,221,980) (643,958) (1,657,551)
20,237,665 1,221,391 2,576,290
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5.

* Tilney Sustainable Portfolio was re-named as (i) Tilney Sustainable Cautious Portfolio on 7 October 2021 and (ii) Evelyn

Capital (continued)

The movement in the number of shares during the financial year ended 30 June 2022 was as follows (continued):

Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged
Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Class X (Accumulating) Shares

Shares in issue at beginning of financial year
Shares issued during the financial year
Shares redeemed during the financial year
Shares in issue at the end of financial year

Sustainable Cautious Portfolio on 14 June 2022.

(M) Tilney Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio launched on 7 December 2021, subsequently re-named as Evelyn Sustainable

Adventurous Portfolio on 14 June 2022.

6.

Taxation

The ICAV will not be liable to tax in respect of its income and gains, other than on the occurrence of a chargeable event.
Generally, a chargeable event arises on any distribution, redemption, repurchase, cancellation or transfer of shares or on
the ending of a ‘Relevant Period’, a ‘Relevant Period’ being an eight year period beginning with the acquisition of the
shares by the shareholder and each subsequent period of eight years beginning immediately after the preceding Relevant

Period.

A chargeable event does not include:

(1) Any transactions in relation to shares held in a recognised clearing system as designated by order of the Revenue

Commissioners of Ireland; or

Evelyn Balanced Evelyn Conservative

Evelyn Income

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
8,875,185 615,629 3,842,333
457,218 - 400,431
(2,688,746) (19,358) (920,591)
6,643,657 596,271 3,322,173
Evelyn Growth Evelyn Cautious  Evelyn Defensive
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
32,135,727 58,498,064 1,973,495
9,784,984 1,319,274 258,841
(3,816,303) (14,420,767) (332,149)
38,104,408 45,396,571 1,900,187
Evelyn Sustainable Evelyn Adventurous  Evelyn Balanced
Cautious Portfolio* Portfolio Portfolio
3,019,984 19,361,331 1,000
851,528 449,301 210,570
(1,290,221) (849,001) (210,570)
2,581,291 18,961,631 1,000
Evelyn Conservative Evelyn Income Evelyn Maximum
Portfolio Portfolio  Growth Portfolio
1,000 1,000 1,000
61,748 - 251,222
(61,748) - (428)
1,000 1,000 251,794
Evelyn Sustainable
Adventurous
Portfolio™
1,000
1,000

(il) An exchange of shares in the ICAV for other shares in the ICAV; or

55



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2A678BEC-6BD7-4004-B354-04E8CD6A2CCA

Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

6.

Taxation (continued)

(ii1) An exchange of shares arising on a qualifying amalgamation or reconstruction of the ICAV with another collective
investment scheme; or
(iv) Certain exchanges of shares between spouses and former spouses.

A chargeable event will not occur in respect of shareholders who are neither resident nor ordinarily resident in Ireland
and who have provided the ICAV with a relevant declaration to that effect.

In the absence of an appropriate declaration, the Funds will be liable to Irish tax on the occurrence of a chargeable event.
There were no chargeable events during the financial year under review.

Capital gains, dividends and interest received may be subject to withholding taxes imposed by the country of origin and
such taxes may not be recoverable by the Funds or their shareholders.

Cash at Bank and Balances Due to and from Broker

All monies are held with Citibank, N.A. in the name of Citibank Depositary Services Ireland Designated Activity
Company, as Depositary, which had a credit rating of AA- as at 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022 (source Fitch Ratings).

Related Party Transactions and Connected Parties

Connected Parties

In accordance with the requirements of paragraph 1 of section 1.xii of chapter 1 “Dealings by management company,
general partner, depositary, AIFM, investment manager or by delegates or group companies of these ("connected
parties")” of the AIF Rulebook, the ICAV, the AIFM, any Investment Manager, the Administrator, any distributor, the
Depositary, any Shareholder and any of their respective subsidiaries, affiliates, Associates, agents or delegates (each a
“Connected Person”) may contract or enter into any financial, banking or other transaction with one another or with any
Fund. This includes, without limitation, investment by a Fund in securities of any Connected Person or investment by
any Connected Persons in any company or bodies any of whose investments form part of the assets comprised in any
Fund or be interested in any such contract or transactions. In addition, any Connected Person may invest in and deal in
Shares relating to any Fund, or any property of the kind included in the property of any Fund for their respective
individual accounts or for the account of someone else. Any Connected Person may also deal as agent or principal in
the sale or purchase of securities and other investments to or from any Fund. Please refer to note 3 for details of directors'
fees, incurred during the financial year ended 30 June 2023.

The Money Laundering Reporting Officer (“MLRO”) of the ICAV is an employee of KB Associates, which is part of
the same economic group as the AIFM (please refer to Note 3 for details of AIFM fees).

Mr. Hugo Shaw held the following:

Number of Shares 30 June 2023 | Number of Shares 30 June 2022

Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio 72,814 87,845
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio 889 889
Related Parties

Mr. Michael Barr, who is a Director of the ICAV, is a partner in A&L Goodbody Solicitors, who are Legal Advisers to
the ICAV. Mr. Barr is also a Director of Goodbody Secretarial Limited (the ICAV's secretary). During the financial year
ended 30 June 2023, A&L Goodbody Solicitors were paid fees of GBP 56,310 (EUR 65,618) (30 June 2022: GBP 2,147
(EUR 2,494)) for services to the ICAV. The Secretary of the ICAV is Goodbody Secretarial Limited, which is part of
the same economic group as the Legal Advisers to the ICAV.

Mr. Hugo Shaw and Mrs. Collette Wisener-Keating, who are Directors of the ICAV, are employees of a company within

the same group of companies as the Investment Manager. Please refer to Note 3 to the financial statements for details
of directors’ fees and investment management fees incurred during the financial year ended 30 June 2023.
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9.

Distribution Policy

The distribution policy of each Fund is determined by the Directors having regard to the level of income and realised
capital gains available for distribution and the investment objectives of the Fund. Distributions to holders of redeemable
participating shares, when incurred, are recorded as finance costs in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

It is not proposed to declare a distribution on the accumulating class shares in the Funds and any net income (whether
in the form of dividend, interest or otherwise) received by the Funds shall be accumulated and reinvested according to
the objectives of the Funds.

In relation to distributing class shares, the Directors intend to declare a distribution so as to enable the Funds to be
certified for UK reporting fund purposes and as such the Directors may at their discretion declare all net income of the
Funds attributable to distributing class shares as a distribution to the Shareholders of the distributing class shares. With
the exception of Evelyn Income Portfolio, the Directors intend to declare distributions semi-annually as at the Funds’
financial year end 30 June and on 31 December, each financial year, and these distributions will be paid within one
month of each respective date.

In respect of Evelyn Income Portfolio, the Directors intend to declare distributions quarterly as at the Fund’s financial
year end 30 June, 30 September, 31 December and on 31 March, each financial year, and these will be paid within one
month of each respective date.

The below Funds met the criteria for distributions during the financial year ended 30 June 2023:

Rate per Total

Ex-Date Pay Date Share Amount GBP
Evelyn Growth Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.375849 236,302
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.332768 15,788
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.332036 4
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.328320 1,935
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004415 278,438
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.003903 18,297
Class L (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.003871 4
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.003844 2,229
Evelyn Cautious Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.345811 58,265
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.303794 3
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.005016 81,495
Class L (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004445 5
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.378066 15,887
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.359921 53
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.350184 4
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.352440 272
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004983 23546
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004696 69
Class L (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004504 5
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004649 380
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.858022 35,196
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.769090 8
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.01033 43,684
Class L (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.009232 9
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.403101 58,656
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.349129 8,503
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.353800 34,072
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.344377 325
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004322 63,456
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.003736 8,983
Class L (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.003797 36,573
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.003682 337
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9. Distribution Policy (continued)

The below Funds met the criteria for distributions during the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (continued):

Rate per Total

Ex-Date Pay Date Share Amount GBP
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.310010 279,120
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.307984 22,176
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.311561 1,749
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.303332 1,729
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004166 356,227
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004135 29,130
Class L (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004198 2,602
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004073 2,103
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.328517 54,396
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.326358 1,308
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.316972 3
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.307358 4
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004763 79,049
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004726 1,895
Class L (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004584 5
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004591 631
Evelyn Income Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.007434 319,449
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.007385 30,248
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.008032 1,155
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.007287 2,386
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 03-Oct-22 17-Oct-22 0.738790 321,570
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 03-Oct-22 17-Oct-22 0.733447 29,945
Class L (Distributing) Shares 03-Oct-22 17-Oct-22 0.798558 1,149
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 03-Oct-22 17-Oct-22 0.722307 2,816
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.006384 2,438
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.006538 273,092
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.006484 25,328
Class L (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.007070 1,015
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 3-Apr-23 17-Apr-23 0.006763 2,531
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 3-Apr-23 17-Apr-23 0.006938 281,913
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 3-Apr-23 17-Apr-23 0.006878 26,674
Class L (Distributing) Shares 3-Apr-23 17-Apr-23 0.007508 1,078
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.378208 36,382
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.376296 1,962
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.367614 4
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-22 15-Jul-22 0.371804 181
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004529 46,009
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004491 2,520
Class L (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004455 5
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.004423 215
Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.005746 4,637
Class L (Distributing) Shares 3-Jan-23 17-Jan-23 0.00571 6
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9. Distribution Policy (continued)

The below Funds met the criteria for distributions during the financial year ended 30 June 2022

Rate per Total

Ex-Date Pay Date Share Amount GBP
Evelyn Growth Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004803 278,843
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004263 24,026
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004308 4
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004230 2,961
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003963 246,214
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003500 19,561
Class L (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003519 4
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003464 2,385
Evelyn Cautious Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.005301 87,271
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004783 5
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.004660 78,617
Class L (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.004218 4
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.005596 22,245
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.005314 81
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.005231 5
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.005278 227
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.005325 21,793
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.005072 78
Class L (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.005039 5
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.005006 213
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio*
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.008701 25,981
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.007827 8
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.007828 29,915
Class L (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.007108 7
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004624 50,775
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004020 8,679
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004042 11,285
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.003983 530
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.004215 58,846
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003656 9,350
Class L (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003681 34,896
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003619 425
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.006191 582,180
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.006164 50,556
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.006212 1,005
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.006116 7,124

* Tilney Sustainable Portfolio was re-named as (i) Tilney Sustainable Cautious Portfolio on 7 October 2021 and (ii) Evelyn
Sustainable Cautious Portfolio on 14 June 2022.
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9. Distribution Policy (continued)

The below Funds met the criteria for distributions during the financial year ended 30 June 2022 (continued):

Rate per Total

Ex-Date Pay Date Share Amount GBP
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio (continued)
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003505 333,693
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003778 28,572
Class L (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003508 1,292
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003455 2,631
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004824 87,126
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004844 2,058
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004705 5
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004631 5
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.004109 74,291
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.004089 1,679
Class L (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.004030 4
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003938 5
Evelyn Income Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.006416 287,390
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.006389 26,681
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.006914 997
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.006342 3,996
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Oct-21 15-Oct-21 0.006722 299,763
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Oct-21 15-Oct-21 0.006692 26,919
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Oct-21 15-Oct-21 0.007248 1,046
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Oct-21 15-Oct-21 0.006628 3,307
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 15-Jan-22 0.005524 244,767
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 15-Jan-22 0.005494 22,484
Class L (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 15-Jan-22 0.005959 859
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 15-Jan-22 0.005435 2,673
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Apr-22 19-Apr-22 0.005501 237,566
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Apr-22 19-Apr-22 0.005469 22,380
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Apr-22 19-Apr-22 0.005931 854
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Apr-22 19-Apr-22 0.005401 1,809
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004183 36,507
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004165 2,626
Class L (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004093 4
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 1-Jul-21 15-Jul-21 0.004130 239
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.004011 42,314
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003981 1,948
Class L (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003893 4
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares 4-Jan-22 17-Jan-22 0.003950 228
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10. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks
Risk Factors

The investments of the Funds are subject to normal market fluctuations and other risks inherent in investing in securities.
The value of investments and the income from them may fluctuate and an investor may not get back the amount that has
been invested. Changes in exchange rates between currencies or the conversion from one currency to another may also
cause the value of the investments to diminish or increase.

The Investment Manager will not have control over the activities of any company or investment funds invested in by
the Funds. Managers of investment funds and companies in which a Fund may invest may manage the investment funds
or companies in a manner not anticipated by the Investment Manager.

These investment strategies may carry considerable risks.

Investments may be made in assets domiciled in jurisdictions which do not have a regulatory regime which provides an
equivalent level of shareholder protection as that provided under Irish law.

In the normal course of business of the Funds, the Investment Manager may trade various financial instruments and
enter into various investment activities including forward currency contracts, futures contracts, options, swaps, other
derivative instruments, margin and leverage with different risk profiles. The nature and extent of the financial
instruments outstanding at the statement of financial position date and the risk management policies employed by the
Funds are discussed below.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate. Market risk
comprises three types of risk: market price risk, foreign currency risk and interest rate risk.

Each Fund’s strategy on the management of investment risk is driven by the individual Fund’s investment objectives.
The Funds’ market risk is managed by the Investment Manager in accordance with policies and procedures in place.

Market Price Risk

Market price risk is the risk that the value of the instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices (other
than those arising rate from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether caused by factors specific to an individual
investment, its issuer or all factors affecting all instruments traded in the market.

All investments present a risk of loss of capital. The Investment Manager moderates this risk through a careful selection
of investments and other financial instruments within specified limits.

Each Fund’s overall market positions are monitored by the Investment Manager.

The Funds’ investments which are mainly government bonds and investment funds, are susceptible to market price risk
arising from uncertainties about future prices of the instruments.

The following table details the movement in net assets that would result if market prices of investments had increased

by 5%.
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Fair Value % of Net Fair Value % of Net
GBP Asset Value GBP Asset Value
Evelyn Growth Portfolio
Government bonds 154,104,732 6.91 57,392,994 2.57
Investment funds 2,063,171,417 92.47 2,147,984,391 96.31
2,217,276,149 99.38 2,205,377,385 98.88
Net asset movement if market prices had
increased by 5% 110,863,807 110,268,869
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10. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

Market Price Risk (continued)

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Fair Value % of Net Fair Value % of Net
GBP  Asset Value GBP  Asset Value
Evelyn Cautious Portfolio
Government bonds 290,346,452 12.52 107,420,582 4.45
Investment funds 2,000,904,003 86.28 2,278,113,097 94.31
2,291,250,455 98.80 2,385,533,679 98.76
Net asset movement if market prices had
increased by 5% 114,562,523 119,276,684
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio
Government bonds 87,227,440 18.17 43,965,203 8.29
Investment funds 384,363,383 80.05 481,630,324 90.77
471,590,823 98.22 525,595,527 99.06
Net asset movement if market prices had
increased by 5% 23,579,541 26,279,776
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio*
Equities - 0.00 14,372,926 4.73
Government bonds 22,840,107 7.64 10,596,505 3.49
Investment funds 272,047,329 90.95 275,057,702 90.51
294,887,436 98.59 300,027,133 98.73
Net asset movement if market prices had
increased by 5% 14,744,372 15,001,357
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio
Government bonds 30,332,576 5.44 13,554,157 2.57
Investment funds 521,807,341 93.60 508,716,846 96.35
552,139,917 99.04 522,271,003 98.92
Net asset movement if market prices had
increased by 5% 27,606,996 26,113,550
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio
Government bonds 57,932,727 10.36 23,595,546 4.27
Investment funds 497,134,267 88.88 523,374,483 94.64
555,066,994 99.24 546,970,029 98.91
Net asset movement if market prices had
increased by 5% 27,753,350 27,348,501
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio
Government bonds 33,385,990 15.55 11,362,445 5.46
Investment funds 179,038,935 83.37 193,819,786 93.06
212,424,925 98.92 205,182,231 98.52
Net asset movement if market prices had
increased by 5% 10,621,246 10,259,112
Evelyn Income Portfolio
Equities - 0.00 6,770,149 5.76
Government bonds 10,483,773 10.12 12,371,482 10.52
Investment funds 90,237,628 87.13 97,265,470 82.69
100,721,401 97.25 116,407,101 98.97
Net asset movement if market prices had
increased by 5% 5,036,070 5,820,355
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio
Investment funds 134,358,925 99.14 115,855,854 99.09
134,358,925 99.14 115,855,854 99.09
Net asset movement if market prices had
increased by 5% 6,717,946 5,792,793
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10. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

Market Price Risk (continued)

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Fair Value % of Net Fair Value % of Net
GBP Asset Value GBP  Asset Value
Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio™
Equities - 0.00 245,173 1.35
Government bonds 897,509 3.02 - -
Investment funds 28,458,887 95.84 17,625,532 97.40
29,356,396 98.86 17,870,705 98.75
Net asset movement if market prices had
increased by 5% 1,467,820 893,535

* Tilney Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio launched on 7 December 2021, subsequently re-named as Evelyn

Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio on 14 June 2022.

(M) Tilney Sustainable Portfolio was re-named as (i) Tilney Sustainable Cautious Portfolio on 7 October 2021 and (ii)

Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio on 14 June 2022.

If the price of each of these Funds’ underlying investments to which these Funds had exposure at 30 June 2023 had
increased by 5%, with all other variables held constant, the impact would have been as shown in the above tables.
Conversely, if the price of each of these Funds’ underlying investments to which these Funds have exposure had
decreased by 5%, this would have had an equal but opposite effect on the net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares of these Funds (30 June 2022: same). Major holdings and asset allocations have been disclosed in

the (Condensed) Schedule of Investments.
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10. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

Foreign Currency Risk

The Funds hold assets in currencies denominated in currencies other than GBP, the functional currency. Consequently,
the Funds are exposed to risks that the exchange rate of their currency relative to other foreign currencies changes in a
manner that has an adverse effect on the value of that portion of the Funds’ assets or liabilities denominated in currencies
other than GBP. The Funds’ Investment Manager may, but is not obliged to, mitigate this risk by using financial

instruments.

The Investment Manager monitors the Funds’ currency exposures on a daily basis.

The following table sets out the net exposure to foreign currency risk at the financial years ended 30 June 2023 and 30

June 2022.

As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Growth Portfolio
Currency

Euro

US Dollar

Evelyn Cautious Portfolio
Currency
US Dollar

Evelyn Defensive Portfolio
Currency

Euro

US Dollar

Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio

Currency
Euro
US Dollar

Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio
Currency

Euro

US Dollar

Evelyn Balanced Portfolio
Currency

Euro

US Dollar

Evelyn Conservative Portfolio
Currency

Euro

US Dollar

Evelyn Income Portfolio
Currency

Euro

US Dollar

Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio

Currency
Euro
US Dollar

Monetary
Investments
GBP

53,780,032

81,956,365

31,160,099

10,361,764

18,097,876

11,026,187

5,100,667

64

Net Other
Monetary
Assets and
Liabilities

GBP

247,466,153

185,068,884

(139;

78

84

72,337,419

54,914,634

13,194,048

425

21,027,820

Forwards
Hedging
GBP

(53,885)

305,509

658,064

(4,254)
249,852

(48)
(156)

(7,382)
64,646

(25,833)
106,480

(1,004)
84,538

(5,709)
22,462

(2,730)

Total
Exposure
GBP

(53,885)

301,551,694

267,683,313

(4,254)
31,409,812

(48)
(78)

(7,298)
82,763,829

(25,833)
73,118,990

(1,004)
24,304,773

(5,709)
5,123,554

(2,730)
21,027,820

Sensitivity
Analysis
5%
movement)
GBP

(2,694)

15,077,585

13,384,166

(213)
1,570,491

2)
(4)

(365)
4,138,191

(1,292)
3,655,950

(50)
1,215,239

(285)
256,178

(137)
1,051,391
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10. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

Foreign Currency Risk (continued)

Net Other Sensitivity
Monetary Analysis
Monetary  Assets and Forwards Total (5%
As at 30 June 2023 (continued) Investments Liabilities = Hedging Exposure movement)
GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP
Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio
Currency
US Dollar - 259 - 259 13
Net Other Sensitivity
Monetary Analysis
Monetary  Assets and Forwards Total (5%
As at 30 June 2022 Investments Liabilities = Hedging Exposure movement)
GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP
Evelyn Growth Portfolio
Currency
Euro - (14) (10,330) (10,344) (517)
US Dollar - 124,382,190 71,654 124,453,844 6,222,692
Evelyn Cautious Portfolio
Currency
US Dollar - 101,683,598 - 101,683,598 5,084,180
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio
Currency
Euro - - (1,033) (1,033) (52)
US Dollar - 124 4,271 4,395 220
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio
Currency
Euro - - (N a) -
US Dollar - 5,666,941 3 5,666,944 283,347
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio
Currency
Euro - 85 (1,318) (1,233) (62)
US Dollar - 33,836,639 9,388 33,846,027 1,692,301
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio
Currency
Euro - - (4,960) (4,960) (248)
US Dollar - 27,074,451 23,268 27,097,719 1,354,886
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio
Currency
Euro - - (1) 1) -
US Dollar - 7,065,183 2,118 7,067,301 353,365
Evelyn Income Portfolio
Currency
Euro - - (1,375) (1,375) (69)
US Dollar - 362 11,431 11,793 590
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio
Currency
Euro - - (34) (34) 2)
US Dollar - 9,244,616 - 9,244,616 462,231
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10. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

Foreign Currency Risk (continued)

Net Other Sensitivity
Monetary Analysis
Monetary Assets and Forwards Total (5%
As at 30 June 2022 (continued) Investments Liabilities  Hedging Exposure movement)
GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP

Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio

Currency
US Dollar - 498,569 - 498,569 24,928
Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair values
of financial instruments. The Funds have immaterial interest rate risk exposure for current and prior year-end.

Liquidity Risk

The prospectus of the ICAV provides for the daily creation and cancellation of shares and the Funds are therefore
exposed to the liquidity risk of meeting shareholder redemptions at any time.

The Funds’ liquidity risk is managed on a daily basis by the Investment Manager in accordance with the policies and
procedures in place. The Funds’ overall liquidity risks are monitored on a monthly basis by the AIFM. Liquidity risk is
mitigated by investing mainly in listed funds that determine the net asset value daily and allow redemption daily.
Moreover, in the case of redemption requests on any dealing day equal to 5% or more of the number of shares of a Fund,
the Investment Manager may satisfy the redemption request by a distribution of investments of the relevant Fund in-
specie provided that such a distribution would not be prejudicial to the interests of the remaining shareholders in the
Fund.

In the same way, the Investment Manager may refuse to redeem such number of shares as it shall determine if
outstanding redemption requests from all shareholders of a specific Fund, on any dealing day, total an aggregate of more
than 10% of all the shares of that Fund.

Shares not redeemed, but which would otherwise have been redeemed, are carried forward for repurchase on the next
dealing day and are dealt with in priority (on a rateable basis) to redemption requests received subsequently. If requests

for redemption are so carried forward, the shareholders affected are notified.

The Funds’ redemption policies allow for redemption on any dealing day. It is the Investment Manager’s policy to
always have liquid assets available in order to meet shareholders’ redemption requests at any time.

The Funds’ financial liabilities and forwards have a less than 1 month contractual maturity date.
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10. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
Credit Risk

The Funds take on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a counterparty will be unable to pay amounts in full
when due. Impairment provisions provide for losses that have been incurred by the statement of financial position date,
if any. All government bonds rated AAA by S&P Rating (or equivalent if not rated by S&P).

The carrying amounts of financial assets best represent the maximum credit exposure at the statement of financial
position date.

All transactions in listed securities are settled/paid upon delivery using approved brokers. The risk of default is
considered minimal, as delivery of securities sold is only made once the broker has received payment. Payment is made
on a purchase once the securities have been received by the broker. The trade will fail if either party fails to meet its
obligation.

Substantially all of the financial instruments including cash balances are held by the Depositary; Citibank Depositary
Services Ireland Designated Activity Company. Citibank also serves as counterparty to the forward currency contracts
held by the Funds. Bankruptcy or insolvency of the Depositary may cause the Funds’ rights with respect to assets held
by the Depositary to be delayed or limited. The Investment Manager monitors their risk by monitoring the credit quality
and financial position of the Depositary. The amounts below represent maximum exposure to credit risk as at 30 June
2023:

The following are the assets on which the ICAV has a credit exposure to either counterparty risk or credit risk to the
Depositary. The amounts below represent maximum exposure to credit risk as at 30 June 2023:

As at 30 June 2023 Evelyn
Evelyn Evelyn Evelyn  Sustainable Evelyn
Growth Cautious Defensive Cautious Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP
Assets
Equities - - - - -
Investment funds 2,063,171,417 2,000,904,003 384,363,383 272,047,329 521,807,341
Government bonds 154,104,732 290,346,452 87,227,440 22,840,107 30,332,576
Forward currency contracts 431,886 658,064 250,198 - 83,222
2,217,708,035 2,291,908,519 471,841,021 294,887,436 552,223,139
Cash at bank 7,363,016 24,940,167 5,819,018 4,881,129 3,468,097
Other assets 9,746,375 8,655,268 4,061,202 2,088,924 2,933,786
Total Assets 2,234,817,426 2,325,503,954 481,721,241 301,857,489 558,625,022
Evelyn Evelyn
Evelyn Evelyn Evelyn Maximum  Sustainable
Balanced Conservative Income Growth Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP
Assets
Equities - - - - -
Investment funds 497,134,267 179,038,935 90,237,628 134,358,925 28,458,887
Government bonds 57,932,727 33,385,990 10,483,773 - 897,509
Forward currency contracts 145,424 88,558 40,870 - -
555,212,418 212,513,483 100,762,271 134,358,925 29,356,396
Cash at bank 2,620,312 (48,648) 1,132,971 1,013,982 406,928
Other assets 3,105,323 2,722,898 4,689,798 621,180 97,294
Total Assets 560,938,053 215,187,733 106,585,040 135,994,087 29,860,618
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10. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

Credit Risk (continued)
As at 30 June 2022 Evelyn
Evelyn Evelyn Evelyn  Sustainable Evelyn
Growth Cautious Defensive Cautious Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP
Assets
Equities - - - 14,372,926 -
Investment funds 2,147,984,391 2,278,113,097 481,630,324 275,057,702 508,716,846
Government bonds 57,392,994 107,420,582 43,965,203 10,596,505 13,554,157
Forward currency contracts 74,714 - 4271 3 9,388
2,205,452,099 2,385,533,679 525,599,798 300,027,136 522,280,391
Cash at bank 14,782,895 15,566,811 3,278,234 4,035,552 2,833,973
Other assets 13,050,822 18,098,647 2212412 466,422 4,304,161
Total Assets 2,233,285,816 2,419,199,137 531,090,444 304,529,110 529,418,525
Evelyn Evelyn
Evelyn Evelyn Evelyn Maximum  Sustainable
Balanced Conservative Income Growth Adventurous
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
GBP GBP GBP GBP GBP
Assets
Equities - - 6,770,149 - 245,173
Investment funds 523,374,483 193,819,786 97,265,470 115,855,854 17,625,532
Government bonds 23,595,546 11,362,445 12,371,482 - -
Forward currency contracts 23,426 2,118 11,431 - -
546,993,455 205,184,349 116,418,532 115,855,854 17,870,705
Cash at bank 2,874,471 2,389,508 585,331 652,820 242,220
Other assets 4,602,588 1,732,723 725,614 548,620 215,415
Total Assets 554,470,514 209,306,580 117,729,477 117,057,294 18,328,340

68



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2A678BEC-6BD7-4004-B354-04E8CD6A2CCA

Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 30 June 2023

10. Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)
Concentration Risk

The Funds may be subject to concentration risk based on the relevant size of an individual investment in an underlying
investment fund to the net assets of the Funds as a whole. The Investment Manager monitors the risk attached to each
underlying investment fund as described in market risk.

Financial Derivative Instruments (“FDI”)
The Funds entered into forwards during the financial year.

Forwards

The Funds may buy and sell currencies on a spot and forward basis, subject to the limits and restrictions adopted by the
Central Bank from time to time to reduce the risks of adverse changes in exchange rates, as well as to enhance the return
of the Funds by gaining an exposure to a particular foreign currency.

In forward foreign exchange contracts, the contract holders are obligated to buy or sell from another counterparty a
specified amount of one currency at a specified price with another currency on a specified future date. Forward contracts
may be cash settled between the parties. This reduces a Fund’s exposure to changes in the value of the currency it will
deliver and increases its exposure to changes in the value of the currency it will receive for the duration of the contract.

Share Class Currency Hedging

A Currency Share Class may be hedged against exchange rate fluctuation risks between the denominated currency of
the Currency Share Class and the Base Currency of the Fund in which that class of Shares is issued or against the
currencies of the underlying assets of a Fund, as provided for in the relevant Supplement. Any financial instruments
used to implement such strategies with respect to one or more Hedged Share Classes shall not be considered the
assets/liabilities of a Fund as a whole but will be attributable to the relevant Hedged Share Class(es) and the gains/losses
on and the costs of the relevant financial instruments will accrue solely to the relevant Hedged Share Class. Any currency
exposure of a Hedged Share Class may not be combined with or offset against that of any other Share Class of a Fund.
The currency exposure of the assets attributable to a Hedged Share Class may not be allocated to other Share Classes.

Fair Value Measurements

FRS 102 requires the ICAV to classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance
of the inputs used in making the measurements.

e Level 1: The unadjusted quoted price in an active market for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access
at the measurement date.

e Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable (i.e. developed using market
data) for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

e Level 3: Inputs are unobservable (i.e. for which market data is unavailable) for the asset or liability.

At 30 June 2023, all of the financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss as set out on the
Statement of Financial Position comprised of forwards currency contracts, government bonds and investment funds.
The investment funds are classified as Level 1 investments since quoted prices in active markets were used in valuing
the investments. Forward currency contracts are considered Level 2 investments. Except for MW Systematic Alpha
UCITS Fund -A GBP (ISIN: IEOOBYW7BB41) and the MW TOPS UCITS Fund-G GBP (ISIN: IE00B90M6J99), which
transferred from level 2 to level 1, there were no other transfers between the levels in 2023.

At 30 June 2022 all of the financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss as set out on the
Statement of Financial Position comprised of forwards currency contracts, government bonds and investment funds.
The investment funds are classified as Level 1 investments since quoted prices in active markets were used in valuing
the investments, with the exception of the MW Systematic Alpha UCITS Fund -A GBP (ISIN: IEOOBYW7BB41) and
the MW TOPS UCITS Fund-G GBP (ISIN: IE00B90M6J99) which are deemed as Level 2 based on dealing frequency.
Forward currency contracts are considered Level 2 investments.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

Financial Instruments and Associated Risks (continued)

Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Cash balances are reflected at a Fund level on the Statement of Financial Position. They represent umbrella cash
collection account balances attributable to the individual Funds of the ICAV. These amounts relate to subscription and
redemption monies, including dividend money, that are due to an individual Fund, as fund assets, and which are held in
an umbrella cash collection account in the name of the ICAV.

Commitments and Contingencies

The Funds have no undisclosed commitments or contingencies at 30 June 2023 (30 June 2022: none).

Subsequent Events

On 29 September 2023 KBA Consulting Management Limited, the AIFM of the ICAV, completed its merger with
Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited (“WMC”). WMC is the surviving entity post-merger and as such, the
ICAV’s AIFM is WMC from this date.

There have been no significant events affecting the Funds subsequent to 30 June 2023, which require amendment to, or
disclosure in, these financial statements.

Approval of Financial Statements

The Board of Directors approved and authorised for issue the financial statements on 23 October 2023.
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The full Schedule of Investments is available to shareholders, free of charge, on request from the Administrator.

As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Growth Portfolio

Government Bonds 6.91% (30 June 2022: Coupon Maturity % of Net
2.58%) Rate Date Holding Value GBP Assets
United Kingdom

United Kingdom Gilt 2.500 17/07/2024 5,994,100 22,688,865 1.02
United Kingdom Gilt 0.875 31/07/2033 107,206,500 77,197,330 3.46
Total - United Kingdom 113,200,600 99,886,195 4.48
United States

United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875 15/02/2032 79,728,300 54,218,537 243
Total - United States 79,728,300 54,218,537 243
Total Government Bonds 154,104,732 6.91

% of Net

Investment Funds 92.47% (30 June 2022: 96.30%) Value GBP Assets
Ireland

Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund 9,520,465 130,715,988 5.86
GQG Partners US Equity Fund 12,160,728 115,260,762 5.17
GuardCap Global Equity Fund 12,536,439 124,812,782 5.58
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund 108,777,110 131,370,116 5.89
Guinness Global Equity Income Fund 4,830,065 131,324,160 5.89
Other 20,390,785 390,806,617 17.52
Total - Ireland 168,215,592  1,024,290,425 4591
Luxembourg

Morgan Stanley Global Brands Fund 1,255,954 132,209,369 5.92
Other 2,251,735 287,426,239 12.89
Total - Luxembourg 3,507,689 419,635,608 18.81
United Kingdom

Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund 83,511,465 130,528,419 5.85
Fundsmith Equity Fund 22,706,804 129,932,875 5.82
TB Evenlode Global Income Fund 87,691,999 129,144,007 5.79
Other 97,086,497 229,640,083 10.29
Total - United Kingdom 290,996,765 619,245,384 27.75
Total Investment Funds 2,063,171,417 92.47

Forward currency contracts 0.01% (30 June 2022: 0.01%

Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net
Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Gain Assets
Citi Group GBP 54,238,167 USD 68,423,074 31/07/2023 431,823 0.01
Citi Group USD 8,329 GBP 6,534 31/07/2023 16 0.00
Citi Group GBP 5,822 USD 7,345 31/07/2023 47 0.00
Total Forward currency contracts 431,886 0.01

Value GBP

Total Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 2,217,708,035 99.39

71



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2A678BEC-6BD7-4004-B354-04E8CD6A2CCA

Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
(Condensed) Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 30 June 2023
Evelyn Growth Portfolio (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Forward currency contracts (0.01%) (30 June 2022: (0.00%))

Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net

Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Loss Assets
Citi Group USD 7,345 GBP 5,778 31/07/2023 2) (0.00)
Citi Group EUR 8,736,140 GBP 7,561,435 31/07/2023 (53,883) (0.00)
Citi Group USD 19,784,764 GBP 15,684,692 31/07/2023 (126,375) (0.01)
Citi Group EUR 1,657 GBP 1,425 31/07/2023 2) (0.00)
Total Forward currency contracts (180,262) (0.01)

Value GBP

Total Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (180,262) (0.01)
% of Net

Net current assets 0.62% (30 June 2022: 1.11%) Value GBP Assets
Cash at Bank 7,363,016 0.33
Net other current assets 6,376,551 0.29
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 2,231,267,340 100.00
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As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Cautious Portfolio

Government Bonds 12.52% (30 June 2022: Coupon Maturity % of Net
4.45%) Rate Date Value GBP Assets
United Kingdom
United Kingdom Gilt 2.500 17/07/2024 20,822,100 78,815,804 3.40
United Kingdom Gilt 0.875 31/07/2033 179,016,101 128,906,038 5.56
Total - United Kingdom 199,838,201 207,721,842 8.96
United States
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875 15/02/2032 121,499,400 82,624,610 3.56
Total - United States 121,499,400 82,624,610 3.56
Total Government Bonds 290,346,452 12.52
% of Net
Investment Funds 86.28% (30 June 2022: 94.30%) Value GBP Assets
Ireland
GlobalReach Graham Macro UCITS Fund 796,242 115,856,929 5.00
Other 144,057,092 911,213,137 39.29
Total - Ireland 144,853,334  1,027,070,066 44.29
Luxembourg
Other 3,615,457 419,044,534 18.07
Total - Luxembourg 3,615,457 419,044,534 18.07
United Kingdom
Other 258,599,926 554,789,403 23.92
Total - United Kingdom 258,599,926 554,789,403 23.92
Total Investment Funds 2,000,904,003 86.28
Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net
Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Gain Assets
Citi Group GBP 82,654,524 USD 104,271,162 31/07/2023 658,064 0.03
Total Forward currency contracts 658,004 0.03
Value GBP
Total Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 2,291,908,519 98.83
% of Net
Net current assets 1.17% (30 June 2022: 1.25%) Value GBP Assets
Cash at Bank 24,940,167 1.08
Net other current assets 2,215,057 0.09
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 2,319,063,743 100.00
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Supplemental Unaudited Information
(Condensed) Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Defensive Portfolio

Government Bonds 18.17% (30 June 2022: Coupon Maturity % of Net
8.29%) Rate Date Holding Value GBP Assets
United Kingdom

United Kingdom Gilt 2.500 17/07/2024 7,021,500 26,577,779 5.54
United Kingdom Gilt 0.875 31/07/2033 40,600,301 29,235,493 6.09
Total - United Kingdom 47,621,801 55,813,272 11.63
United States

United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875 15/02/2032 46,194,500 31,414,168 6.54
Total - United States 46,194,500 31,414,168 6.54
Total Government Bonds 87,227,440 18.17

% of Net
Investment Funds 80.05% (30 June 2022: 90.77%) Value GBP Assets
Ireland
Aegon Global Short Dated Climate Transition Fund 3,739,685 35,524,393 7.40
GlobalReach Graham Macro UCITS Fund 201,712 29,349,997 6.11
Other 16,094,470 143,295,053 29.84
Total - Ireland 20,035,867 208,169,443 43.35
Luxembourg
Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund 372,897 35,130,633 7.32
Other 361,001 42,018,079 8.75
Total - Luxembourg 733,898 77,148,712 16.07
United Kingdom
M&G UK Inflation Linked Corporate Bond Fund 28,799,916 35,521,816 7.40
Other 16,012,721 63,523,412 13.23
Total - United Kingdom 44,812,637 99,045,228 20.63
Total Investment Funds 384,363,383 80.05

Forward currency contracts 0.05% (30 June 2022: 0.00%)

Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net

Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Gain Assets

Citi Group GBP 31,425,541 USD 39,644,263 31/07/2023 250,198 0.05

Total Forward currency contracts 250,198 0.05
Value GBP

Total Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 471,841,021 98.27

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Forward currency contracts (0.00%) (30 June 2022: (0.00%))

Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net

Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Loss Assets

Citi Group USD 54,222 GBP 42,986 31/07/2023 (346) (0.00)

Citi Group EUR 689,640 GBP 596,907 31/07/2023 (4,254) (0.00)

Total Forward currency contracts (4,600) (0.00)
Value GBP

Total Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (4,600) (0.00)
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(Condensed) Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Defensive Portfolio (continued)

% of Net
Net current assets 1.73% (30 June 2022: 0.94%) Value GBP Assets
Cash at Bank 5,819,018 1.21
Net other current assets 2,503,665 0.52
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 480,159,104 100.00
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(Condensed) Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio

Government Bonds 7.64% (30 June 2022: Coupon Maturity % of Net
3.49%) Rate Date Holding Value GBP Assets
United Kingdom

United Kingdom Gilt 0.875 31/07/2033 9,430,000 6,790,362 2.27
United Kingdom Gilt 1.250 22/11/2027 5,171,700 10,044,073 3.36
United Kingdom Gilt 3.500 22/10/2025 6,245,900 6,005,672 2.01
Total - United Kingdom 20,847,600 22,840,107 7.64
Total Government Bonds 22,840,107 7.64

% of Net
Investment Funds 90.94% (30 June 2022: 95.24%) Value GBP Assets
Guernsey
Other 12,824,519 14,278,932 4.78
Total - Guernsey 12,824,519 14,278,932 4.78
Ireland
Aegon Global Short Dated Climate Transition Fund 2,220,941 21,097,385 7.04
Brown Advisory Global Sustainable Total Return BondFund 1,630,808 15,313,284 5.12
Other 5,104,331 53,800,456 17.99
Total - Ireland 8,956,080 90,211,125 30.15
Luxembourg
Vontobel TwentyFour Sustainable Short Term Bond Income Fund 233,300 21,248,947 7.10
Other 128,154 14,659,770 4.90
Total - Luxembourg 361,454 35,908,717 12.00
United Kingdom
Schroder Global Sustainable Value Equity Fund 30,621,842 15,509,963 5.19
Other 99,238,510 116,138,592 38.82
Total - United Kingdom 129,860,352 131,648,555 44,01
Total Investment Funds 272,047,329 90.94

Value GBP

Total Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 294,887,436 98.58

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Forward currency contracts (0.00%) (30 June 2022: (0.00%))

Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net

Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Loss Assets

Citi Group EUR 7,810 GBP 6,760 31/07/2023 48) (0.00)

Citi Group USD 24,465 GBP 19,395 31/07/2023 (156) (0.00)

Total Forward currency contracts (204) (0.00)
Value GBP

Total Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (204) (0.00)
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As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio (continued)

% of Net
Net current assets 1.42% (30 June 2022: 1.27%) Value GBP Assets
Cash at Bank 4,881,129 1.63
Net other current liabilities (646,658) (0.21)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 299,121,703 100.00
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As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio

Government Bonds 5.44% (30 June 2022: Coupon Maturity % of Net
Rate Date Value GBP Assets

United Kingdom

United Kingdom Gilt 2.500 17/07/2024 1,187,700 4,495,682 0.81

United Kingdom Gilt 0.875 31/07/2033 21,373,499 15,390,644 2.76

Total - United Kingdom 22,561,199 19,886,326 3.57

United States

United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875 15/02/2032 15,361,200 10,446,250 1.87

Total - United States 15,361,200 10,446,250 1.87

Total Government Bonds 30,332,576 5.44

% of Net
Investment Funds 93.60% (30 June 2022: 96.34%) Value GBP Assets
Ireland
Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund 2,835,032 38,924,986 6.98
GQG Partners US Equity Fund 3,616,625 34,278,782 6.15
GuardCap Global Equity Fund 3,647,296 36,312,482 6.50
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund 31,835,851 38,448,158 6.90
Guinness Global Equity Income Fund 1,385,341 37,665,885 6.76
Other 4,730,135 83,899,331 15.06
Total - Ireland 48,050,280 269,529,624 48.35
Luxembourg
Loomis Sayles Global Growth Equity Fund 200,570 28,525,102 5.12
Morgan Stanley Global Brands Fund 361,546 38,058,507 6.83
Other 154,582 26,277,632 471
Total - Luxembourg 716,698 92,861,241 16.66
United Kingdom
Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund 24,305,434 37,989,393 6.81
Fundsmith Equity Fund 6,616,573 37,861,353 6.79
TB Evenlode Global Income Fund 25,616,907 37,726,019 6.77
Other 13,530,146 45,839,711 8.22
Total - United Kingdom 70,069,060 159,416,476 28.59
Total Investment Funds 521,807,341 93.60

Forward currency contracts 0.01% (30 June 2022: 0.00%)

Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net
Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Gain Assets
Citi Group GBP 10,450,032 USD 13,183,029 31/07/2023 83,199 0.01
Citi Group USD 2,222 GBP 1,743 31/07/2023 4 0.00
Citi Group GBP 2,369 USD 2,989 31/07/2023 19 0.00
Total Forward currency contracts 83,222 0.01

Value GBP

Total Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 552,223,139 99.05
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As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Forward currency contracts (0.00%) (30 June 2022: (0.00%

Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net

Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Loss Assets
Citi Group USD 3,714 GBP 2,921 31/07/2023 @) (0.00)
Citi Group USD 2,906,793 GBP 2,304,407 31/07/2023 (18,567) (0.00)
Citi Group EUR 1,196,746 GBP 1,035,825 31/07/2023 (7,381) (0.00)
Citi Group EUR 1,269 GBP 1,091 31/07/2023 ) (0.00)
Citi Group USD 1,350 GBP 1,070 31/07/2023 (8) (0.00)
Total Forward currency contracts (25,958) (0.00)

Value GBP

Total Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (25,958) (0.00)
% of Net

Net current assets 0.95 (30 June 2022: 1.09%) Value GBP Assets
Cash at Bank 3,468,097 0.62
Net other current assets 1,846,149 0.33
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 557,511,427 100.00
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(Condensed) Schedule of Investments (continued)

As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Balanced Portfolio

Government Bonds 10.36% (30 June 2022: Coupon Maturity % of Net
Rate Date Value GBP Assets
United Kingdom
United Kingdom Gilt 2.500 17/07/2024 4,354,300 16,481,895 2.95
United Kingdom Gilt 0.875 31/07/2033 32,226,100 23,205,392 4.15
Total - United Kingdom 36,580,400 39,687,287 7.10
United States
United Kingdom Gilt 1.875 15/02/2032 26,829,900 18,245,440 3.26
Total - United States 26,829,900 18,245,440 3.26
Total Government Bonds 57,932,727 10.36
% of Net
Investment Funds 88.88% (30 June 2022: 94.64%) Value GBP Assets
Ireland
Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund 2,177,795 29,901,127 5.35
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund 24,816,510 29,970,899 5.36
Guinness Global Equity Income Fund 1,079,148 29,340,857 5.25
Other 12,353,087 166,271,989 29.72
Total - Ireland 40,426,540 255,484,872 45.68
Luxembourg
Morgan Stanley Global Brands Fund 281,138 29,594,286 5.30
Other 620,053 75,933,689 13.57
Total - Luxembourg 901,191 105,527,975 18.87
United Kingdom
Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund 18,860,317 29,478,676 5.27
Fundsmith Equity Fund 5,101,501 29,191,807 5.22
TB Evenlode Global Income Fund 19,642,005 28,926,780 5.17
Other 18,659,878 48,524,157 8.67
Total - United Kingdom 62,263,701 136,121,420 2433
Total Investment Funds 497,134,267 88.88
Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net
Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Gain Assets
Citi Group GBP 18,252,046 USD 23,025,503 31/07/2023 145,316 0.02
Citi Group GBP 89,771 EUR 104,353 31/07/2023 94 0.00
Citi Group USD 7,618 GBP 5,976 31/07/2023 14 0.00
Total Forward currency contracts 145,424 0.02
Value GBP
Total Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 555,212,418 99.26
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As at 30 June 2023
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Forward currency contracts (0.01%) (30 June 2022: (0.00%

Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net

Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Loss Assets
Citi Group EUR 4,203,519 GBP 3,638,293 31/07/2023 (25,927) (0.00)
Citi Group USD 6,081,354 GBP 4,821,091 31/07/2023 (38,845) (0.01)
Citi Group USD 885 GBP 701 31/07/2023 (5) (0.00)
Total Forward currency contracts (64,777) (0.01)

Value GBP

Total Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (64,777) (0.01)
% of Net

Net current assets 0.75% (30 June 2022: 1.09%) Value GBP Assets
Cash at Bank 2,620,312 0.47
Net other current assets 1,576,691 0.28
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 559,344,644 100.00
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As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Conservative Portfolio

Government Bonds 15.55% (30 June 2022: Coupon Maturity % of Net
& Date Holding Value GBP Assets
United Kingdom
United Kingdom Gilt 2.500 17/07/2024 2,630,800 9,958,103 4.64
United Kingdom Gilt 0.875 31/07/2033 17,097,799 12,311,796 5.73
Total - United Kingdom 19,728,599 22,269,899 10.37
United States
United States Treasury Note/Bond 1.875 15/02/2032 16,346,200 11,116,091 5.18
Total - United States 16,346,200 11,116,091 5.18
Total Government Bonds 33,385,990 15.55
% of Net
Investment Funds 83.37% (30 June 2022: 93.06%) Value GBP Assets
Ireland
Aegon Global Short Dated Climate Transition Fund 1,145,277 10,879,332 5.07
Other 11,178,826 82,245,754 38.30
Total - Ireland 12,324,103 93,125,086 43.37
Luxembourg
Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund 213,625 12,464,089 5.80
Other 132,301 26,898,356 12.53
Total - Luxembourg 345,926 39,362,445 18.33
United Kingdom
M&G UK Inflation Linked Corporate Bond Fund 10,162,213 12,534,073 5.84
Other 12,216,595 34,017,331 15.83
Total - United Kingdom 22,378,808 46,551,404 21.67
Total Investment Funds 179,038,935 83.37
Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net
Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Gain Assets
Citi Group GBP 11,120,116 USD 14,028,360 31/07/2023 88,534 0.03
Citi Group GBP 3,126 EUR 3,611 31/07/2023 24 0.00
Total Forward currency contracts 88,558 0.03
Value GBP
Total Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 212,513,483 98.95
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As at 30 June 2023
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Forward currency contracts (0.00%) (30 June 2022: (0.00%))

Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net

Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Loss Assets
Citi Group USD 625,648 GBP 495,992 31/07/2023 (3,996) (0.00)
Citi Group EUR 166,629 GBP 144,223 31/07/2023 (1,028) (0.00)
Total Forward currency contracts (5,024) (0.00)

Value GBP

Total Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (5,024) (0.00)
% of Net

Net current assets 1.05% (30 June 2022: 1.49%) Value GBP Assets
Cash at Bank (48,648) (0.02)
Net other current assets 2,302,833 1.07
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 214,762,644 100.00
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As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Income Portfolio

Government Bonds 10.12% (30 June 2022: Coupon Maturity % of Net
& Date Holding Value GBP Assets
United Kingdom
United Kingdom Gilt 5.000 07/03/2025 5,299,600 5,357,392 5.17
Total - United Kingdom 5,299,600 5,357,392 5.17
United States
United States Treasury Note/Bond 4.125 15/11/2032 6,340,100 5,126,381 4.95
Total - United States 6,340,100 5,126,381 4.95
Total Government Bonds 10,483,773 10.12
% of Net
Investment Funds 87.13% (30 June 2022: 88.44%) Value GBP Assets
Guernsey
Other 4,998,426 4,332,363 4.18
Total - Guernsey 4,998,426 4,332,363 4.18
Ireland
Aegon Global Short Dated Climate Transition Fund 652,898 6,202,069 5.99
Other 1,041,493 22,995,037 22.20
Total - Ireland 1,694,391 29,197,106 28.19
Luxembourg
Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund 68,467 6,450,278 6.23
Total - Luxembourg 68,467 6,450,278 6.23
United Kingdom
Columbia Threadneedle UK Equity Income Fund 1,422,294 5,300,177 5.12
MI TwentyFour Dynamic Bond Fund 68,073 6,235,863 6.02
Schroder US Equity Income Maximiser Fund 8,381,173 5,496,373 5.31
Other 21,745,802 33,225,468 32.08
Total - United Kingdom 31,617,342 50,257,881 48.53
Total Investment Funds 90,237,628 87.13
Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net
Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Gain Assets
Citi Group GBP 5,132,912 USD 6,475,322 31/07/2023 40,866 0.04
Citi Group GBP 456 USD 575 31/07/2023 4 0.00
Total Forward currency contracts 40,870 0.04
Value GBP
Total Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 100,762,271 97.29
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As at 30 June 2023
Evelyn Income Portfolio (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Forward currency contracts (0.02%) (30 June 2022: (0.00%))

Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net

Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Loss Assets
Citi Group USD 2881877 GBP 2,284,655 31/07/2023 (18,408) (0.01)
Citi Group EUR 925667 GBP 801,197 31/07/2023 (5,709) (0.01)
Total Forward currency contracts (24,117) (0.02)

Value GBP

Total Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (24,117) (0.02)
% of Net

Net current assets 2,73% (30 June 2022: 1.03%) Value GBP Assets
Cash at Bank 1,132,971 1.09
Net other current assets 1,699,507 1.64
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 103,570,632 100.00
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As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio

% of Net
Investment Funds 99.14% (30 June 2022: 99.09%) Value GBP Assets
Ireland
Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund 802,237 11,014,719 8.13
GQG Partners US Equity Fund 1,050,261 9,954,497 7.34
GuardCap Global Equity Fund 1,098,330 10,934,970 8.07
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund 9,024,644 10,899,062 8.04
Guinness Global Equity Income Fund 400,581 10,891,346 8.04
Other 741,450 10,225,118 7.55
Total - Ireland 13,117,503 63,919,712 47.17
Luxembourg
Loomis Sayles Global Growth Equity Fund 55,265 7,859,835 5.80
Morgan Stanley Global Brands Fund 105,200 11,073,988 8.17
Other 22,852 5,785,112 4.26
Total - Luxembourg 183,317 24,718,935 18.23
United Kingdom
Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund 7,022,547 10,976,241 8.10
Fundsmith Equity Fund 1,928,358 11,034,448 8.14
TB Evenlode Global Income Fund 7,376,287 10,863,058 8.02
Other 3,990,045 12,846,531 9.48
Total - United Kingdom 20,317,237 45,720,278 33.74
Total Investment Funds 134,358,925 99.14

Value GBP

Total Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 134,358,925 99.14

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Forward currency contracts (0.00%) (30 June 2022: (0.00%))

Currency Amount Currency Amount Unrealised % of Net

Counterparty Bought Bought Sold Sold Settle Date Loss Assets
Citi Group EUR 442,645 GBP 383,125 31/07/2023 (2,730) (0.00)
Total Forward currency contracts (2,730) (0.00)

Value GBP

Total Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (2,730) (0.00)
% of Net

Net current assets 0.86% (30 June 2022: 0.91%) Value GBP Assets
Cash at Bank 1,013,982 0.75
Net other current assets 158,321 0.11
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 135,528,498 100.00
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As at 30 June 2023

Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio

Government Bonds 3.02% (30 June 2022: Maturity % of Net
0.00%) Date Holding Value GBP Assets
United Kingdom
United Kingdom Gilt 0.875 31/07/2033 1,246,400 897,509 3.02
Total - United Kingdom 1,246,400 897,509 3.02
Total Government Bonds 897,509 3.02
% of Net
Investment Funds 95.84% (30 June 2022: 98.76%) Holding Value GBP Assets
Guernsey
Other 405,609 465,639 1.57
Total - Guernsey 405,609 465,639 1.57
Ireland
Other 1,587,304 7,862,655 26.48
Total - Ireland 1,587,304 7,862,655 26.48
Luxembourg
Other 28,170 3,576,693 12.04
Total - Luxembourg 28,170 3,576,693 12.04
United Kingdom
Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund 1,433,572 2,240,673 7.55
Columbia Threadneedle UK Responsible Global Equity Fund 2,245,106 1,924,056 6.48
First Sentier Stewart Investors Asia Pacific Sustainability Fund 232,839 1,937,780 6.53
Royal London Sustainable Leaders Trust 820,906 1,962,786 6.61
Schroder Global Sustainable Value Equity Fund 4,523,333 2,291,068 7.72
Trojan Ethical Income Fund 1,769,920 1,711,690 5.76
Jupiter Responsible Income Fund 2,465,387 1,834,741 6.18
Other 1,429,879 2,651,106 8.92
Total - United Kingdom 14,920,942 16,553,900 55.75
Total Investment Funds 28,458,887 95.84
Value GBP
Total Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 29,356,396 98.86
% of Net
Net current assets 1.14% (30 June 2022: 1.24%) Value GBP Assets
Cash at Bank 406,928 1.37
Net other current liabilities (68,495) (0.23)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 29,694,829 100.00
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Significant Purchases and Sales

Material changes are defined as aggregate purchases of a security exceeding one per cent of the total value of purchases for
the financial year and aggregate disposals greater than one per cent of the total value of sales. The largest 20 purchases and
20 sales are disclosed or all purchases and sales if less than 20. A statement of changes in the composition of the individual

portfolios during the financial year is available to shareholders, free of charge, on request from the Administrator.

Evelyn Growth Portfolio

The material purchases for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity Shares/Par Cost
Purchases Date GBP
Morgan Stanley Global Brands Fund 1,322,490 140,178,748
Guinness Global Equity Income Fund 4,958,598 131,140,696
United Kingdom Gilt 31/07/2033 107,206,500 77,127,606
Ardan Silvercross Global Small-Cap Fund 667,402 63,058,517
Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund 597,251 56,717,655
United States Treasury Note/Bond 15/02/2032 79,728,300 56,638,925
Lumyna-Marshall Wace Tops UCITS Fund 750,953 37,309,972
M&G UK Inflation Linked Corporate Bond Fund 19,966,661 24,841,368
United Kingdom Inflation-Linked Gilt 17/07/2024 5,994,100 22,481,990
Goldman Sachs Sterling Liquid Reserves Fund 22,442,558 22,442,558
Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund 88,822,145 20,508,335
Lyxor Core US TIPS DR UCITS ETF 193,565 19,870,122
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund 120,700,749 14,655,707
Fundsmith Equity Fund 1,970,089 11,263,154
Lyxor US Equity Fund 82,760 9,163,745
TB Evenlode Global Income Fund 5,350,794 7,897,236
Lazard Rathmore Alternative Fund 56,224 6,862,337
TAM Investments O'Connor Event Driven Ucits Fund 698 6,819,183
CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund 5,867 5,745,797
GuardCap Global Equity Fund 548,819 5,654,580
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information

Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)

Evelyn Growth Portfolio (continued)

The material sales for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity
Sales Date
BlackRock European Dynamic Fund

Fidelity Institutional Emerging Markets Fund

Baillie Gifford Japanese Fund

Loomis Sayles Global Growth Equity Fund

Insight High Grade ABS Fund

Lumyna-MW TOPS UCITS - GBP B (dis)

LF Tellworth UK Smaller Companies Fund

Liontrust Special Situations Fund

Kepler Liquid Strategies Arete Macro Fund

Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund

Invesco Physical Gold ETC

M&G UK Inflation Linked Corporate Bond Fund

Montlake Mygale Event Driven UCITS Fund

United Kingdom Gilt 22/07/2023
United Kingdom Gilt 31/01/2024
Fundsmith Equity Fund

Lyxor Core US TIPS DR UCITS ETF

GuardCap Global Equity Fund

TB Evenlode Global Income Fund

Lyxor US Equity Fund

GQG Partners US Equity Fund

Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund
Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund

IAM Investments O'Connor Event Driven Ucits Fund
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund
CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund

&9

Shares/Par

57,982,893
61,926,347
3,661,229
437,453
33,136,978
259,603
31,723,939
7,560,317
301,961
317,998
202,741
23,739,685
291,266
28,915,454
29,546,501
3,785,757
193,565
1,754,112
11,123,680
139,517
1,519,578
11,923,640
1,053,247
1,019
89,519,288
9,221

Proceeds
GBP
130,957,355
65,055,790
56,636,703
54,964,143
45,355,312
37,309,972
35,707,414
34,411,329
33,785,062
30,337,233
30,256,729
29,184,740
29,098,268
28,548,518
28,477,907
20,291,293
19,834,345
16,947,612
15,708,045
15,672,165
14,621,986
14,065,666
13,514,894
10,084,339
8,964,921
8,962,216
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)

Evelyn Cautious Portfolio

The material purchases for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity
Purchases Date
United Kingdom Gilt 31/07/2033

Morgan Stanley Global Brands Fund

Guinness Global Equity Income Fund

Aegon Global Short Dated Climate Transition Fund

United States Treasury Note/Bond 15/02/2032
United Kingdom Inflation-Linked Gilt 17/07/2024
MI TwentyFour Dynamic Bond Fund

Lumyna-Marshall Wace Tops UCITS Fund

Lyxor Core US TIPS DR UCITS ETF

Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund

Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund

Goldman Sachs Sterling Liquid Reserves Fund

M&G UK Inflation Linked Corporate Bond Fund

Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund

Insight High Grade ABS Fund

CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund

Lyxor US Equity Fund

IAM Investments O'Connor Event Driven Ucits Fund

Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund

Lazard Rathmore Alternative Fund
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Shares/Par

179,016,101
1,037,886
3,647,902
9,973,636

121,499,400

20,822,100
713,111
1,142,969
365,277
321,473
68,599,575
23,333,141
16,513,862
97,867,071
10,677,749
14,072
123,013
1,350
1,027,402
81,084

Cost

GBP
128,803,992
109,832,427
95,627,159
95,583,598
86,400,972
77,911,081
69,247,975
58,861,902
37,504,175
30,215,452
28,724,782
23,333,141
20,510,787
15,310,154
14,333,401
13,849,797
13,621,024
13,199,069
12,994,141
9,683,361
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)
Evelyn Cautious Portfolio (continued)

The material sales for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity Shares/Par Proceeds
Sales Date GBP
Insight High Grade ABS Fund 82,084,517 112,055,221
BlackRock European Dynamic Fund 46,820,456 105,776,171
Kepler Liquid Strategies Arete Macro Fund 528,640 58,952,510
Lumyna-MW TOPS UCITS - GBP B (dis) 407,534 58,861,902
Montlake Mygale Event Driven UCITS Fund 578,713 57,682,183
Legal & General UK Property Fund 56,249,974 57,550,551
Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund 572,053 54,924,713
United Kingdom Gilt 22/07/2023 54,210,109 53,522,184
United Kingdom Gilt 31/01/2024 55,209,398 53,219,543
M&G UK Inflation Linked Corporate Bond Fund 41,540,995 51,345,661
Loomis Sayles Global Growth Equity Fund 388,700 48,508,904
Fidelity Institutional Emerging Markets Fund 44,419,856 46,823,311
Baillie Gifford Japanese Fund 2,471,896 38,238,132
Lyxor Core US TIPS DR UCITS ETF 365,277 37,385,964
Liontrust Special Situations Fund 7,566,893 34,685,696
Invesco Physical Gold ETC 229,399 34,218,475
Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund 2,398,441 30,086,172
Fundsmith Equity Fund 4,923,354 26,286,524
GuardCap Global Equity Fund 2,346,216 22,821,268
Lyxor US Equity Fund 202,792 22,676,631
GQG Partners US Equity Fund 2,263,274 21,501,733
TB Evenlode Global Income Fund 15,221,304 21,497,253
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund 17,621,334 20,395,630
IAM Investments O'Connor Event Driven Ucits Fund 2,039 20,199,142
CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund 19,539 19,037,072
Morgan Stanley Global Brands Fund 128,549 13,185,781
Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund 7,953,325 11,946,639
Lazard Rathmore Alternative Fund 99,975 11,946,395
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)

Evelyn Defensive Portfolio

The material purchases for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity
Purchases Date
Aegon Global Short Dated Climate Transition Fund

United States Treasury Note/Bond 15/02/2032
United Kingdom Gilt 31/07/2033
United Kingdom Inflation-Linked Gilt 17/07/2024

MI TwentyFour Dynamic Bond Fund
Lumyna-Marshall Wace Tops UCITS Fund

Guinness Global Equity Income Fund

Lyxor Core US TIPS DR UCITS ETF

Goldman Sachs Sterling Liquid Reserves Fund
Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund
Lyxor US Equity Fund

Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund

Loomis Sayles Global Growth Equity Fund

Lazard Rathmore Alternative Fund

Insight High Grade ABS Fund

Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund
IAM Investments O'Connor Event Driven Ucits Fund
CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund

Fundsmith Equity Fund

M&G UK Inflation Linked Corporate Bond Fund

92

Shares/Par

3,979,883
46,194,500
40,600,301
7,021,500
242,252
325,527
578,440
146,885
12,158,575
24,926
16,391
143,444
12,358
12,207
945,051
14,581,373
104

801
144,383
613,744

Cost

GBP
38,135,606
32,880,666
29,213,321
26,255,055
23,337,793
16,725,569
15,151,920
15,078,114
12,158,575
2,333,952
1,822,609
1,781,952
1,527,642
1,490,509
1,266,860
1,245,774
1,030,891
792,716
765,894
760,552
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio (continued)

The material sales for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity Shares/Par Proceeds
Sales Date GBP
Insight High Grade ABS Fund 30,841,087 42,180,275
Janus Henderson Strategic Bond Fund 24,857,765 27,661,953
United Kingdom Gilt 22/07/2023 22,245,939 21,963,638
United Kingdom Gilt 31/01/2024 22,536,200 21,721,293
Kepler Liquid Strategies Arete Macro Fund 154,734 17,310,625
Lumyna-MW TOPS UCITS - GBP B (dis) 117,010 16,725,569
Lyxor Core US TIPS DR UCITS ETF 146,885 15,049,332
Loomis Sayles Global Growth Equity Fund 103,777 13,093,928
Montlake Mygale Event Driven UCITS Fund 124,457 12,409,257
Legal & General UK Property Fund 11,907,553 12,187,659
M&G UK Inflation Linked Corporate Bond Fund 8,026,509 10,008,376
Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund 101,472 9,797,191
Lyxor US Equity Fund 78,331 8,819,871
Invesco Physical Gold ETC 54,131 8,044,369
CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund 7,578 7,368,973
Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund 563,014 7,193,796
Fundsmith Equity Fund 1,107,666 5,896,612
Liontrust Special Situations Fund 1,275,073 5,878,697
IAM Investments O'Connor Event Driven Ucits Fund 594 5,875,992
Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund 17,391,805 5,583,496
GuardCap Global Equity Fund 503,153 4,907,938
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)

Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio

The material purchases for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity Shares/Par Cost
Purchases Date GBP
Jupiter Responsible Income Fund 14,933,875 11,570,483
iShares USD Treasury Bond 3-7yr UCITS ETF 2,457,362 11,435,443
United Kingdom Inflation-Linked Gilt 22/11/2027 5,171,700 10,269,358
Candoris Coho ESG US Large Cap Equity Fund 149,815 9,746,510
United Kingdom Gilt 31/07/2033 9,430,000 7,049,724
Brown Advisory Global Sustainable Total Return Bond Fund 694,803 6,572,125
iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS ETF USD 1,235,566 6,338,063
United Kingdom Gilt 22/10/2025 6,245,900 5,985,081
Aegon Global Short Dated Climate Transition Fund 558,088 5,317,285
Vontobel TwentyFour Sustainable Short Term Bond Income

Fund 47,337 4,323,582
Goldman Sachs Sterling Liquid Reserves Fund 4,011,826 4,011,826
Alquity Future World Fund 39,213 3,866,460
Liontrust Monthly Income Bond Fund 3,001,632 2,416,041
Supermarket Income Plc 1,690,000 1,643,236
Sdcl Energy Efficiency Income Trust Plc 1,570,000 1,465,926
Trojan Ethical Fund 1,043,509 1,217,269
First Sentier Stewart Investors Asia Pacific Sustainability

Fund 146,305 1,201,792
JPMorgan Global Macro Sustainable Fund 11,829 1,180,988
Royal London Sustainable Leaders Trust 463,859 1,071,590
Schroder Global Sustainable Value Equity Fund 2,205,550 1,054,758
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio (continued)

The material sales for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity Shares/Par Proceeds
Sales Date GBP
Brown Advisory US Sustainable Growth Fund 458,810 11,113,308
Goldman Sachs Sterling Liquid Reserves Fund 10,313,009 10,313,009
JPMorgan Global Macro Sustainable Fund 91,200 9,282,046
Liontrust Sustainable Future European Growth Fund 2,892,863 7,261,982
Invesco Physical Gold ETC 43,362 6,435,238
iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS ETF USD 1,235,566 6,327,281
Xtrackers ESG MSCI Japan UCITS ETF 401,903 6,132,538
Royal London Sustainable Leaders Trust 2,525,180 5,845,843
Trojan Ethical Income Fund 4,855,784 4,753,741
Lumyna-MW ESG Market Neutral Tops UCITS Fund 37,206 4,471,049
First Sentier Stewart Investors Asia Pacific Sustainability Fund 503,646 4,212,303
Trojan Ethical Fund 3,080,412 3,623,907
United Kingdom Gilt 07/09/2025 3,573,900 3,500,552
United Kingdom Gilt 07/09/2023 3,475,000 3,464,621
United Kingdom Gilt 07/09/2024 3,395,200 3,398,232
Columbia Threadneedle UK Responsible Global Equity Fund 3,940,694 3,386,042
Liontrust UK Ethical Fund 921,081 2,765,016
Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund 10,618,219 2,527,216
Schroder Global Sustainable Value Equity Fund 3,095,216 1,582,875
Vontobel TwentyFour Sustainable Short Term Bond Income

Fund 13,160 1,216,357
Aegon Global Short Dated Climate Transition Fund 125,920 1,208,334
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)

Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio

The material purchases for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity
Purchases Date
Morgan Stanley Global Brands Fund

Guinness Global Equity Income Fund

United Kingdom Gilt 31/07/2033
Ardan Silvercross Global Small-Cap Fund
United States Treasury Note/Bond 15/02/2032

Lumyna-Marshall Wace Tops UCITS Fund

Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund
Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund
Lyxor Core US TIPS DR UCITS ETF

United Kingdom Inflation-Linked Gilt 17/07/2024
Goldman Sachs Sterling Liquid Reserves Fund

GQG Partners US Equity Fund

GuardCap Global Equity Fund

TB Evenlode Global Income Fund

Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund

Fundsmith Equity Fund

CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund

IAM Investments O'Connor Event Driven Ucits Fund
Lyxor US Equity Fund

96

Shares/Par

380,925
1,385,342
21,373,499
160,579
15,361,200
137,962
67,446
25,215,797
34,207,807
43,919
1,187,700
4,215,110
429,631
379,621
2,650,063
293,306
636,913
3,084

253
22,222

Cost

GBP
40,302,946
36,398,327
15,378,676
15,198,343
10,910,110
6,813,236
6,427,555
6,393,121
4,944,240
4,507,580
4,454,688
4,215,110
3,964,435
3,912,495
3,911,824
3,844,162
3,634,275
3,019,160
2,462,209
2,461,344
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio (continued)

The material sales for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity
Sales Date
BlackRock European Dynamic Fund

Fidelity Institutional Emerging Markets Fund

Baillie Gifford Japanese Fund

Loomis Sayles Global Growth Equity Fund

Liontrust Special Situations Fund

LF Tellworth UK Smaller Companies Fund

M&G UK Inflation Linked Corporate Bond Fund

Montlake Mygale Event Driven UCITS Fund

Lumyna-MW TOPS UCITS - GBP B (dis)

United Kingdom Gilt 22/07/2023
United Kingdom Gilt 31/01/2024
Invesco Physical Gold ETC

Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund

Kepler Liquid Strategies Arete Macro Fund

Lyxor Core US TIPS DR UCITS ETF

Insight High Grade ABS Fund

GuardCap Global Equity Fund

Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund

GQG Partners US Equity Fund

Fundsmith Equity Fund

TB Evenlode Global Income Fund

Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund

Lyxor US Equity Fund

97

Shares/Par

15,971,524
16,710,024
952,264
112,455
1,924,463
7,013,195
5,882,562
69,785
47,693
6,869,487
6,936,300
44,305
67,445
55,180
43,919
3,244,162
453,810
334,653
405,107
720,878
2,429,520
2,371,957
19,458

Proceeds
GBP
36,059,463
17,512,318
14,731,701
13,970,530
8,711,326
7,894,396
7,309,923
6,972,331
6,813,236
6,782,314
6,685,046
6,601,941
6,432,732
6,179,385
4,495,093
4,452,475
4,404,040
4,196,481
3,887,424
3,844,811
3,414,393
2,756,126
2,177,699
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)

Evelyn Balanced Portfolio

The material purchases for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity
Purchases Date
Morgan Stanley Global Brands Fund

Guinness Global Equity Income Fund

United Kingdom Gilt 31/07/2033
United States Treasury Note/Bond 15/02/2032
United Kingdom Inflation-Linked Gilt 17/07/2024

MI TwentyFour Dynamic Bond Fund

Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund
Lumyna-Marshall Wace Tops UCITS Fund

Lyxor Core US TIPS DR UCITS ETF

M&G UK Inflation Linked Corporate Bond Fund
Goldman Sachs Sterling Liquid Reserves Fund
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund
GQG Partners US Equity Fund

Insight High Grade ABS Fund

Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund
Lazard Rathmore Alternative Fund

Fundsmith Equity Fund

TB Evenlode Global Income Fund

CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund

Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund

IAM Investments O'Connor Event Driven Ucits Fund

98

Shares/Par

286,562
1,079,147
32,226,100
26,829,900
4,354,300
131,455
128,978
241,239
79,857
5,377,696
5,636,899
27,026,135
511,374
3,447,909
19,986,816
34,590
544,811
2,114,597
3,151
236,445
251

Cost

GBP
30,362,220
28,380,974
23,187,234
19,084,413
16,288,366
12,729,681
12,210,670
12,134,191
8,196,861
6,691,397
5,636,899
5,055,765
4,670,226
4,626,650
4,229,658
4,215,025
3,120,165
3,112,108
3,079,965
3,078,158
2,471,467
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio (continued)

The material sales for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity Shares/Par Proceeds
Sales Date GBP
BlackRock European Dynamic Fund 12,620,249 28,486,399
Insight High Grade ABS Fund 15,812,295 21,571,065
Fidelity Institutional Emerging Markets Fund 13,654,278 14,316,587
Lumyna-MW TOPS UCITS - GBP B (dis) 83,396 12,134,191
Loomis Sayles Global Growth Equity Fund 97,793 12,114,152
Montlake Mygale Event Driven UCITS Fund 119,480 11,931,994
United Kingdom Gilt 22/07/2023 11,916,638 11,765,416
United Kingdom Gilt 31/01/2024 12,117,800 11,679,088
Kepler Liquid Strategies Arete Macro Fund 102,650 11,581,854
Baillie Gifford Japanese Fund 709,845 10,985,398
Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund 97,144 9,321,959
M&G UK Inflation Linked Corporate Bond Fund 7,029,418 8,662,683
Lyxor Core US TIPS DR UCITS ETF 79,857 8,173,334
CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund 7,201 7,000,876
Invesco Physical Gold ETC 46,848 6,962,263
Liontrust Special Situations Fund 1,509,871 6,835,176
GQG Partners US Equity Fund 713,858 6,723,574
Lyxor US Equity Fund 45,469 5,125,353
Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund 359,915 4,474,628
Fundsmith Equity Fund 785,395 4,195,692
Lazard Rathmore Alternative Fund 34,108 4,129,439
TB Evenlode Global Income Fund 2,771,883 3,875,372
IAM Investments O'Connor Event Driven Ucits Fund 340 3,347,903
Fiera Atlas Global Companies - A GBP 24,769,674 2,554,193
GuardCap Global Equity Fund 267,076 2,515,383
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund 2,209,625 2,504,619
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)

Evelyn Conservative Portfolio

The material purchases for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity Shares/Par
Purchases Date

United Kingdom Gilt 31/07/2033 17,097,799
Aegon Global Short Dated Climate Transition Fund 1,236,653
United States Treasury Note/Bond 15/02/2032 16,346,200
United Kingdom Inflation-Linked Gilt 17/07/2024 2,630,800
Morgan Stanley Global Brands Fund 76,144
MI TwentyFour Dynamic Bond Fund 79,173
Guinness Global Equity Income Fund 282,454
Lumyna-Marshall Wace Tops UCITS Fund 117,568
Lyxor Core US TIPS DR UCITS ETF 54,284
Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund 36,650
Goldman Sachs Sterling Liquid Reserves Fund 3,265,722
M&G UK Inflation Linked Corporate Bond Fund 2,041,977
Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund 5,373,048
Lazard Rathmore Alternative Fund 19,105
IAM Investments O'Connor Event Driven Ucits Fund 193
CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund 1,891
Loomis Sayles Global Growth Equity Fund 14,269
Insight High Grade ABS Fund 1,206,361
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund 7,205,500
Lyxor US Equity Fund 13,639
Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund 118,885
Fundsmith Equity Fund 252,885
GQG Partners US Equity Fund 144,028

100

Cost

GBP
12,302,904
11,851,710
11,629,942
9,839,078
8,044,807
7,607,076
7,397,973
6,364,549
5,577,489
3,450,480
3,265,722
2,542,974
2,483,643
2,339,020
1,904,136
1,848,792
1,816,346
1,623,020
1,621,108
1,531,065
1,523,797
1,420,553
1,300,658
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio (continued)

The material sales for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity Shares/Par Proceeds
Sales Date GBP
Insight High Grade ABS Fund 9,156,954 12,534,605
BlackRock European Dynamic Fund 3,245,856 7,328,102
Kepler Liquid Strategies Arete Macro Fund 60,340 6,712,559
Lumyna-MW TOPS UCITS - GBP B (dis) 40,301 6,264,549
United Kingdom Gilt 22/07/2023 5,739,373 5,666,540
United Kingdom Gilt 31/01/2024 5,834,401 5,621,337
Lyxor Core US TIPS DR UCITS ETF 54,284 5,555,947
Montlake Mygale Event Driven UCITS Fund 50,119 4,997,111
Loomis Sayles Global Growth Equity Fund 38,089 4,814,783
Legal & General UK Property Fund 4,114,949 4,211,061
Fidelity Institutional Emerging Markets Fund 3,794,453 3,993,462
Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund 36,484 3,512,024
Janus Henderson Strategic Bond Fund 2,863,132 3,174,482
M&G UK Inflation Linked Corporate Bond Fund 2,442 487 3,044,707
Lyxor US Equity Fund 24,007 2,709,346
Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund 212,112 2,695,126
Baillie Gifford Japanese Fund 165,512 2,566,676
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund 6,404,924 2,254,280
Invesco Physical Gold ETC 14,476 2,175,339
Liontrust Special Situations Fund 475,718 2,171,042
CIFC Long/ Short Credit Fund 2,223 2,149,109
GQG Partners US Equity Fund 218,209 2,054,913
Fundsmith Equity Fund 384,034 2,050,749
IAM Investments O'Connor Event Driven Ucits Fund 166 1,627,383
Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund 4,808,308 1,619,473
GuardCap Global Equity Fund 155,686 1,501,849
Lazard Rathmore Alternative Fund 11,519 1,415,002
TB Evenlode Global Income Fund 990,169 1,405,496
Morgan Stanley Global Brands Fund 11,652 1,191,493
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Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)

Evelyn Income Portfolio

The material purchases for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity
Purchases Date
Aegon Global Short Dated Climate Transition Fund

United Kingdom Gilt 07/03/2025
United States Treasury Note/Bond 15/11/2032

Guinness Global Equity Income Fund

MI TwentyFour Dynamic Bond Fund

Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund
Ninety One Diversified Income Fund

Schroder US Equity Income Maximiser Fund

CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund

Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund

Fundsmith Equity Fund

TB Evenlode Global Income Fund

Fidelity Investment Global Dividend Fund

First Sentier Asian Equity Plus Fund

GuardCap Global Equity Fund

Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund
Invesco Physical Gold ETC

102

Shares/Par

680,554
5,299,600
6,340,100

187,131

22,990
18,326
806,516
720,770
415
28,004
55,576
212,616
241,692
9,244
12,099
3,854,939
802

Cost
GBP
6,529,798
5,500,826
5,498,726
4,944,744
2,135,656
1,738,571
717,181
461,771
405,317
348,255
292,175
291,476
234,941
170,395
114,468
114,468
112,794
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)
Evelyn Income Portfolio (continued)

The material sales for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity
Sales Date
United Kingdom Gilt 07/09/2023

Janus Henderson Strategic Bond Fund

Ninety One Diversified Income Fund

Schroder US Equity Income Maximiser Fund
Fidelity Institutional Emerging Markets Fund
Columbia Threadneedle UK Equity Income Fund
Vontobel TwentyFour Absolute Return Credit Fund
MI TwentyFour Dynamic Bond Fund

Civitas Social Housing Plc

TB Evenlode Global Income Fund

Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund

BlackRock Continental European Income Fund
Fundsmith Equity Fund

Fidelity Investment Global Dividend Fund

Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund
TB Evenlode Income Fund

First Sentier Asian Equity Plus Fund

GuardCap Global Equity Fund

Invesco Physical Gold ETC

Guinness Global Equity Income Fund

CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund
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Shares/Par

12,247,400
5,369,776
4,163,670
4,143,424
2,242,219

645,164
17,645
18,391

1,787,959

882,557
93,533

626,405

206,040

1,088,514

681,970

401,964
37,557
75,325

4,467
20,704
516

Proceeds
GBP
12,273,850
5,886,019
3,753,029
2,760,573
2,506,801
2,332,780
1,671,854
1,671,854
1,299,556
1,243,194
1,192,773
1,121,544
1,084,221
1,080,673
1,023,712
1,012,418
786,275
732,416
666,903
554,660
503,807
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)

Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio

The material purchases for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description

Purchases

Morgan Stanley Global Brands Fund

Guinness Global Equity Income Fund

Ardan Silvercross Global Small-Cap Fund

Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund
GQG Partners US Equity Fund

GuardCap Global Equity Fund

Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund

Fundsmith Equity Fund

TB Evenlode Global Income Fund

Fidelity Institutional Emerging Markets Fund
Schroder ISF Asian Total Return

Lazard Rathmore Alternative Fund

First Sentier Asia Focus Fund

Loomis Sayles Global Growth Equity Fund
Lumyna-Marshall Wace Tops UCITS Fund

Goldman Sachs Sterling Liquid Reserves Fund

IAM Investments O'Connor Event Driven Ucits Fund
CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund

Lyxor US Equity Fund

104

Shares/Par

107,765
405,412
46,110
7,107,037
9,672,672
213,503
177,090
124,213
280,771
1,084,021
978,566
2,352
6,892
350,903
6,091
11,147
671,219
62

636
5,150

Cost
GBP
11,392,154
10,691,507
4,390,266
2,478,328
2,015,241
1,945,577
1,799,871
1,609,771
1,591,707
1,575,346
1,066,143
931,349
847,092
802,293
775,566
698,651
671,219
622,720
619,414
580,598
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Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio (continued)

The material sales for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Shares/Par Proceeds
Sales GBP
BlackRock European Dynamic Fund 4,198,304 9,485,335
Fidelity Institutional Emerging Markets Fund 5,741,868 6,035,610
Baillie Gifford Japanese Fund 259,846 4,015,731
Loomis Sayles Global Growth Equity Fund 26,228 3,327,646
Liontrust Special Situations Fund 479,154 2,168,803
LF Tellworth UK Smaller Companies Fund 1,904,103 2,143,382
First Sentier Asia Focus Fund 660,239 1,523,988
Schroder ISF Asian Total Return 3,472 1,399,423
GQG Partners US Equity Fund 144,656 1,388,448
Magna Umbrella Fiera Atlas Global Companies Fund 648,028 778,929
Kepler Liquid Strategies Arete Macro Fund 6,864 764,828
Montlake Mygale Event Driven UCITS Fund 6,914 689,145
Fidelity Investment UK Smaller Companies Fund 173,751 624,444
Lumyna-MW TOPS UCITS - GBP B (dis) 3,259 586,318
Fundsmith Equity Fund 81,933 431,298
Brown Advisory Global Leaders Fund 30,299 388,792
Lyxor US Equity Fund 2,776 310,854
IAM Investments O'Connor Event Driven Ucits Fund 31 307,964
CIFC Long/Short Credit Fund 315 307,399
Morgan Stanley Global Brands Fund 2,565 262,384
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Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)

Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio

The material purchases for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description Maturity
Purchases Date
Jupiter Responsible Income Fund

Candoris Coho ESG US Large Cap Equity Fund

Schroder Global Sustainable Value Equity Fund

United Kingdom Gilt 31/07/2033
iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS ETF USD

Trojan Ethical Income Fund

Columbia Threadneedle UK Responsible Global Equity Fund

Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund

Royal London Sustainable Leaders Trust

Goldman Sachs Sterling Liquid Reserves Fund

First Sentier Stewart Investors Asia Pacific Sustainability Fund

ATLAS Global Infrastructure Fund

Alquity Future World Fund

Aegon Global Short Dated Climate Transition Fund

iShares USD Treasury Bond 7-10yr UCITS ETF

Invesco Physical Gold ETC

Lumyna-MW ESG Market Neutral Tops UCITS Fund

Liontrust UK Ethical Fund

Brown Advisory US Sustainable Growth Fund

Federated Hermes Sustainable Global Equity Fund

Robeco Robecosam Smart Materials Equities

Trojan Ethical Fund
Vontobel TwentyFour Sustainable Short Term Bond Income
Fund

Renewables Infrastructure Group Ltd

Liontrust Sustainable Future European Growth Fund
JPMorgan Global Macro Sustainable Fund

Sdcl Energy Efficiency Income Trust Plc
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Shares/Par

2,465,388
20,633
1,884,462
1,246,400
173,465
910,851
1,012,472
1,478,247
363,514
840,079
101,960
4,921
6,940
65,480
129,850
3,393
3,794
134,984
15,772
347,650
1,507
280,301

3,416
170,683
85,506
2,042
193,677

Cost
GBP
1,884,350
1,432,384
931,691
916,614
883,443
877,568
861,554
858,853
852,016
840,079
838,556
686,236
677,115
627,372
592,529
495,077
442,080
389,625
364,458
353,888
330,253

328,650

311,914
221,722
218,892
204,540
183,567
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Supplemental Unaudited Information
Significant Purchases and Sales (continued)

Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio (continued)

The material sales for the financial year ended 30 June 2023 were as follows:

Security Description

Sales

Liontrust Sustainable Future European Growth Fund

iShares MSCI Japan SRI UCITS ETF USD

Goldman Sachs Sterling Liquid Reserves Fund

JPMorgan Global Macro Sustainable Fund

Xtrackers ESG MSCI Japan UCITS ETF

Brown Advisory US Sustainable Growth Fund

First Sentier Stewart Investors Emerging Markets Sustainability Fund
Invesco Physical Gold ETC

Columbia Threadneedle UK Responsible Global Equity Fund
Royal London Sustainable Leaders Trust

Trojan Ethical Income Fund

Lumyna-MW ESG Market Neutral Tops UCITS Fund

Trojan Ethical Fund

Impax Environmental Markets Plc

ATLAS Global Infrastructure Fund

Vontobel TwentyFour Sustainable Short Term Bond Income Fund
Schroder Global Sustainable Value Equity Fund

Liontrust UK Ethical Fund

Baillie Gifford Responsible Global Equity Income Fund

First Sentier Stewart Investors Asia Pacific Sustainability Fund
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Shares/Par

414,774
173,465
745,433
5,575
35,359
20,839
103,479
2,167
374,046
127,170
284,520
1,769
179,400
44,380
599

883
156,570
25,626
44,676
5,447

Proceeds
GBP
1,045,830
887,363
745,433
567,225
539,997
505,680
429,974
321,109
317,358
287,311
277,497
212,499
210,669
196,650
86,410
81,695
80,571
76,378
67,919
44,943
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1.

Soft Commission Arrangements

There were no soft commission arrangements affecting the Funds during the financial year ended 30 June 2023 (30
June 2022: none).

Exchange Rates
The financial statements are prepared in Pound Sterling (“GBP”).

Exchange rates used to translate assets and liabilities in other currencies to GBP as of 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022
were as follows:

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
EUR/GBP:1 1.1653 1.1617
USD/GBP:1 1.2713 1.2145

Portfolio Changes

A statement of changes in the composition of the individual portfolios during the financial year is available to
shareholders, free of charge, on request from the Administrator.

AIFMD Disclosures

Under AIFMD, the AIFM is required to make certain information available to investors and has chosen to make the
following information available within this report:

e  No Funds were subject to special arrangements arising from their illiquid nature.

e The Funds do not directly employ leverage and this has not changed since the Authorisation Date.

e  No changes have been made to the liquidity management systems and procedures since the Authorisation Date.

e The current risk profile of the AIFs and the risk management systems employed by the AIFM to manage those
risks can be found within the Prospectus. Since the Authorisation Date, no changes have been made to the risk
management systems and procedures and all assets have been managed within all relevant risk limits.
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4.

AIFMD Disclosures (contined)

Remuneration Policy of KBA Consulting Management Limited

The Manager has designed and implemented a remuneration policy (the “Policy”) in line with the provisions of S.I.
257 of 2013 European Union (Alternative Investment Fund Managers) Regulations 2013 (the “AIFM Regulations”),
S.I. 352 of 2011 European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities)
Regulations 2011 (as amended) (the “UCITS Regulations™) and of the ESMA Guidelines on sound remuneration
policies under the UCITS Directive and AIFMD (the “ESMA Guidelines”). The Policy is designed to ensure that the
remuneration of key decision makers is aligned with the management of short and long-term risks, including the
oversight and where appropriate the management of sustainability risks in line with the Sustainable Finance Disclosure
Regulations.

The Manager’s remuneration policy applies to its identified staff whose professional activities might have a material
impact on the ICAV’s risk profile and so covers senior management, risk takers, control functions and any employees
receiving total remuneration that takes them into the same remuneration bracket as senior management and risk takers
and whose professional activities have a material impact on the risk profile of the ICAV. The Manager’s policy is to
pay identified staff a fixed component with the potential for identified staff to receive a variable component. It is
intended that the fixed component will represent a sufficiently high proportion of the total remuneration of the
individual to allow the Manager to operate a fully flexible policy, with the possibility of not paying any variable
component. When the Manager pays a variable component as performance related pay certain criteria, as set out in
the Manager’s remuneration policy, must be adhered to. The various remuneration components are combined to ensure
an appropriate and balanced remuneration package that reflects the relevant staff rank and professional activity as well
as best market practice. The Manager’s remuneration policy is consistent with, and promotes, sound and effective risk
management and does not encourage risk-taking which is inconsistent with the risk profile of the funds it manages.

These disclosures are made in respect of the remuneration policies of the Manager. The disclosures are made in
accordance with the ESMA Guidelines.

Total remuneration (in EUR) paid to the identified staff of the Manager fully or partly involved in the activities of the
ICAYV that have a material impact on the ICAV’s risk profile during the financial year to 31 December 2022:

Fixed remuneration EUR
Senior Management 1,387,113
Other identified staff -
Variable remuneration

Senior Management 180,517
Other identified staff -
Total remuneration paid 1,567,630

No of identified staff — 15

Neither the Manager nor the ICAV pays any fixed or variable remuneration to identified staff of the Investment
Manager.

Note 10 to the financial statements describes the risk associated with investing in the ICAV. For additional information

regarding the ICAV’s risk profile and information regarding how the AIFM seeks to manage conflicts of interest,
please refer to the ICAV’s Prospectus.
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5.

For the Financial year ended 30 June 2023

Realised gains on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

Realised losses on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

Unrealised gains on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised losses on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Net losses on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

For the Financial year ended 30 June 2023

Realised gains on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

Realised losses on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

Unrealised gains on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised losses on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Net losses on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

For the Financial year ended 30 June 2023

Realised gains on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

Realised losses on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised gains on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised losses on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Net losses on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

For the Financial year ended 30 June 2023

Realised gains on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

Realised losses on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised gains on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised losses on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Net losses on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

Evelyn Growth

Evelyn Cautious

Net Gains/Losses on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Evelyn Defensive

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
GBP GBP GBP
187,050,841 221,728,513 58,663,503
(293,310,305) (260,258,539) (39,873,814)
247,567,109 141,103,547 250,198

(16,158,032)

(15,203,895)

(8,662,445)

125,149,613 87,369,626 10,377,442
Evelyn
Sustainable Evelyn Evelyn
Cautious Adventurous Balanced
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
GBP GBP GBP
11,435,023 35,843,918 40,643,708
(22,454,266) (76,369,489) (77,249,705)
13,746,842 79,661,693 67,603,430
(6,029,375) (4,379,734) (4,279,998)
(3,301,776) 34,756,388 26,717,435
Evelyn Evelyn Evelyn Maximum
Conservative Income Growth
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
GBP GBP GBP
19,146,014 10,307,833 3,000,995
(21,218,709) (8,035,116) (19,375,583)
9,376,963 40,866 26,557,195
(1,381,404) (2,138,149) (1,035,030)
5,922,864 175,434 9,147,577
Evelyn
Sustainable
Adventurous
Portfolio
GBP
156,880
(2,686,822)
3,490,871
(203,556)
757,373
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5.

For the Financial year ended 30 June 2022

Realised gains on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

Realised losses on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

Unrealised gains on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised losses on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Net losses on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

For the Financial year ended 30 June 2022

Realised gains on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

Realised losses on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

Unrealised gains on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised losses on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Net losses on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

For the Financial year ended 30 June 2022

Realised gains on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss

Realised losses on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised gains on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised losses on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Net losses on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

Evelyn Growth

Evelyn Cautious

Net Gains/Losses on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (continued)

Evelyn Defensive

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
GBP GBP GBP
107,701,314 200,993,959 39,247,044
(204,236,682) (243,388,271) (61,758,533)
10,789,080 8,091,151 13,706,104
(65,166,642) (56,740,666) (2,515,863)
(150,912,930) (90,443,827) (11,321,248)
Evelyn
Sustainable Evelyn Evelyn
Cautious Adventurous Balanced
Portfolio* Portfolio Portfolio
GBP GBP GBP
10,352,469 16,410,831 20,475,842
(3,781,556) (46,785,963) (56,016,661)
814,549 2,933,764 8,234,434
(30,023,066) (13,805,276) (1,710,590)
(22,637,604) (41,246,644) (29,016,975)
Evelyn Evelyn Evelyn Maximum
Conservative Income Growth
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio
GBP GBP GBP
11,093,498 8,315,466 3,001,356
(21,004,394) (12,679,334) (9,832,350)
3,412,793 93,627 802,343
(529,091) (1,940,706) (7,053,044)
(7,027,194) (6,210,947) (13,081,695)
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5. Net Gains/Losses on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (continued)

For the Financial year ended 30 June 2022 Evelyn
Sustainable
Adventurous
Portfolio®™
GBP
Realised gains on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss 15,949
Realised losses on financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss (292,649)
Unrealised gains on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss 51,458
Unrealised losses on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss (1,549,722)
Net losses on financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss (1,774,964)

* Tilney Sustainable Portfolio was re-named as (i) Tilney Sustainable Cautious Portfolio on 7 October 2021 and (ii)
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio on 14 June 2022.

(A Tilney Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio launched on 7 December 2021, subsequently re-named as Evelyn
Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio on 14 June 2022.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 2A678BEC-6BD7-4004-B354-04E8CD6A2CCA

Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information

7. Net Asset Value per Redeemable Participating Shares

Currency
Evelyn Growth Portfolio
Class 200 (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class A (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class B (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class C (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class D (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares uUSD
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Evelyn Cautious Portfolio
Class 200 (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio
Class 200 (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class A (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class B (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class C (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class D (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares USD
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio*
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Clean EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR
Class Clean USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares uUsSD
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP
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30 June 2023
NAYV per
Net Assets Share
3,525,762 1.8889
5,444,046 1.0724
1,857,617 1.0724
3,158,525 1.0724
2,020,693,613 1.2813
70,571,766 1.1919
881,102 1.0724
13,988,703 1.0929
4,854,539 1.0520
7,292,169 1.1338
1,133 1.1119
17,277,678 1.0724
650,823 1.0323
8,750,217 1.0312
19,984,238 1.0982
57,842,813 1.5129
807,350 1.6964
2,237,027,483 1.2376
18,619,264 1.1511
8,854,436 1.0969
1,097 1.0744
53,754,112 1.4200
77,536 1.4050
1,927,385 1.0200
484,399 1.0200
872,283 1.0200
465,302,908 1.1274
5,234,275 1.0562
488,965 1.0200
626,327 1.0395
12,944 0.9992
1,570,225 1.0594
1,064 1.0241
1,248,293 1.0200
72,120 0.9800
691,744 0.9794
53,952 1.0389
1,604,255 1.2500
289,769,226 1.1922
4,974,168 1.0826
7,828 0.9240
24223 0.9583
646,551 1.0257
487,169 0.9936
3,218,771 1.3766

30 June 2022
NAYV per
Net Assets Share
4,580,238 1.8092
6,485,700 1.0221
2,436,094 1.0221
3,715,213 1.0221
2,019,197,128 1.2120
71,397,968 1.1356
1,117,855 1.0221
14,731,331 1.0364
4,767,335 1.0048
132,142 1.0698
1,070 1.0573
21,303,906 1.0221
583,955 0.9909
9,558,411 1.0005
21,020,863 1.0387
54,327,974 1.4258
1,611,265 1.6539
2,333,341,561 1.1916
18,815,943 1.1168
1,053 1.0530
1,053 1.0385
61,837,482 1.3622
76,446 1.3902
3,213,575 1.0043
1,297,226 1.0043
1,290,286 1.0043
511,653,639 1.1017
4,370,739 1.0408
563,275 1.0043
652,482 1.0183
14,451 0.9870
1,339,145 1.0327
1,036 1.0048
1,841,435 1.0042
75,146 0.9730
995,117 0.9801
1,240,078 1.0153
2,312,467 1.2170
295,446,741 1.1899
4,509,486 1.0993
938 0.9380
949 0.9490
405,025 1.0212
1,022 1.0049
3,533,184 1.3688



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2A678BEC-6BD7-4004-B354-04E8CD6A2CCA

Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information

7. Net Asset Value per Redeemable Participating Shares (continued)

30 June 2023
NAYV per
Currency Net Assets Share
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio
Class A (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,540,498 1.0750
Class B (Accumulating) Shares GBP 936,577 1.0750
Class C (Accumulating) Shares GBP 566,456 1.0749
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP 468,110,112 1.3162
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP 17,128,662 1.2210
Class D (Accumulating) Shares GBP 91,148 1.0750
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP 14,935,220 1.0955
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP 2,421,747 1.0541
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP 3,037,225 1.1175
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP 10,359,426 1.0750
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP 4,718,109 1.0750
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP 91,632 1.0344
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR 1,189,371 1.0327
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares USD 2,738,376 1.1028
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP 30,400,236 1.5995
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio
Class A (Accumulating) Shares GBP 5,029,816 1.0293
Class B (Accumulating) Shares GBP 2,979,170 1.0293
Class C (Accumulating) Shares GBP 2,631,764 1.0293
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP 417,286,963 1.0589
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP 83,649,486 1.0138
Class D (Accumulating) Shares GBP 531,896 1.0293
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP 16,810,097 1.0490
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP 6,680,982 1.0040
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP 41,979 1.0693
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP 676,931 1.0234
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP 13,934,844 1.0293
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP 515,859 0.9853
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR 4,106,983 0.9886
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares usSD 6,095,919 1.0527
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP 255,462 1.0839
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP 195,258,313 1.0731
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP 16,478,208 1.0341
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,934,380 1.0631
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP 171,341 1.0244
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,088 1.0880
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP 1,088 1.0502
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP 110,837 1.0433
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP 139,119 1.0071
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR 163,937 1.0051
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares UsSD 630,640 1.0635
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP 31,557 1.0901
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30 June 2022
NAYV per
Net Assets Share
1,817,446 1.0163
994,360 1.0163
748,534 1.0163
442,304,944 1.2352
16,795,733 1.1540
90,086 1.0163
14,723,491 1.0306
2,432,388 0.9988
553,713 1.0460
9,760,446 1.0135
6,103,816 1.0163
93,033 0.9850
1,213,644 0.9939
2,665,687 1.0347
28,353,589 1.4953
5,900,390 0.9866
4,256,707 0.9867
3,307,265 0.9866
401,306,862 1.0074
87,471,881 0.9717
685,147 0.9866
17,281,798 1.0005
6,946,193 0.9647
21,410 1.0150
549,242 0.9785
15,127,704 0.9866
542,388 0.9515
4,798,229 0.9644
6,656,280 1.0019
1,027 1.0270
188,628,274 1.0422
16,761,405 1.0123
1,862,129 1.0350
403,023 1.0053
1,053 1.0530
1,052 1.0233
108,455 1.0209
1,160 0.9932
1,421 0.9993
616,485 1.0339
1,054 1.0540
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information

7. Net Asset Value per Redeemable Participating Shares (continued)

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
NAYV per NAYV per

Currency Net Assets Share Net Assets Share
Evelyn Income Portfolio
Class A (Accumulating) Shares GBP 2,170,977 0.9949 3,324,942 0.9804
Class B (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,973,005 0.9949 3,134,938 0.9804
Class C (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,417,215 0.9949 1,829,100 0.9804
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP 45,080,806 1.0235 49,467,637 1.0010
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP 37,706,742 0.9285 40,231,368 0.9363
Class D (Accumulating) Shares GBP 275,408 0.9949 423,267 0.9804
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP 2,569,308 1.0138 4,730,845 0.9941
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP 3,560,913 0.9198 3,808,002 0.9298
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,081 1.0810 1,053 1.0530
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP 143,407 1.0060 145,540 1.0119
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP 5,224,302 0.9949 6,366,226 0.9804
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP 386,078 0.9025 300,145 0.9169
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR 931,896 0.9558 1,329,967 0.9582
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares USD 2,874,044 1.0186 3,308,884 0.9960
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,043 1.0430 1,014 1.0140
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP 120,088,146 1.1013 103,928,067 1.0241
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP 11,489,351 1.0580 9,544,205 0.9920
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,267,469 1.0910 1,218,713 1.0170
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP 318,316 1.0480 513,464 0.9850
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,475,073 1.1120 1,214,962 1.0314
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP 1,117 1.0751 1,036 1.0048
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP 149,189 1.0705 158,956 1.0029
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP 49,910 1.0284 47,290 0.9715
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR 445,866 1.0318 31,689 0.9837
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP 307,336 1.1189 260,980 1.0365
Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio®
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP 28,421,550 0.9012 17,651,529 0.8634
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP 1,189,905 0.8908 363,223 0.8635
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP 81,500 0.9047 78,753 0.8646
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP 908 0.8981 866 0.8660
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP 909 0.9090 866 0.8660

* Tilney Ethical Portfolio was re-named as (i) Tilney Sustainable Portfolio on 17 August 2020 (ii) Tilney Sustainable
Cautious Portfolio on 7 October 2021 and (iii) Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio on 14 June 2022.

) Tilney Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio launched on 7 December 2021, subsequently re-named as Evelyn Sustainable
Adventurous Portfolio on 14 June 2022.
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information

7. Net Asset Value per Redeemable Participating Shares (continued)

Currency
Evelyn Growth Portfolio
Class 200 (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class A (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class B (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class C (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class D (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class L (Accumulating) Shares” GBP
Class L (Distributing) Shares” GBP
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares uUSD
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Evelyn Cautious Portfolio
Class 200 (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class L (Accumulating) Shares” GBP
Class L (Distributing) Shares® GBP
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Evelyn Defensive Portfolio
Class 200 (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class A (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class B (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class C (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class D (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares USD
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio*
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP

Class Clean EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares** EUR
Class Clean USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares** uUSD

Class L (Accumulating) Shares” GBP
Class L (Distributing) Shares” GBP
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP
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30 June 2021
NAYV per
Net Assets Share
6,201,038 1.9618
10,687,833 1.1028
4,903,458 1.1028
5,931,169 1.1028
2,215,188,467 1.298
71,096,750 1.2248
1,568,468 1.1028
21,052,143 1.1127
6,121,781 1.0864
32,756 1.1427
1,143 1.1373
30,812,750 1.1028
753,794 1.0768
11,274,582 1.0898
29,643,515 1.1198
48,883,322 1.5212
6,039,022 1.7408
2,586,335,848 1.2387
19,271,030 1.1707
1,092 1.092
1,092 1.0866
82,519,178 1.4106
78,822 1.4384
4,613,369 1.034
2,228,341 1.034
2,105,817 1.034
571,171,149 1.1259
4,270,766 1.0745
842,794 1.034
1,246,380 1.0432
15,626 1.0213
1,349,459 1.0527
1,054 1.0323
2,701,987 1.034
43,616 1.012
1,323,390 1.0192
1,945,324 1.0459
2,445,195 1.239
280,202,879 1.2726
3,558,912 1.192
1,014 1.014
1,015 1.015
1,089 1.089
1,089 1.0857
4,404,390 1.4584
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information

7. Net Asset Value per Redeemable Participating Shares (continued)

Currency
Evelyn Adventurous Portfolio
Class A (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class B (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class C (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class D (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares USD
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Evelyn Balanced Portfolio
Class A (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class B (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class C (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class D (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares uUsSD
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Evelyn Conservative Portfolio
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares UsSD
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP
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30 June 2021
NAYV per
Net Assets Share
2,554,032 1.1078
1,776,196 1.1078
1,348,286 1.1078
466,049,483 1.3362
13,804,279 1.2571
149,564 1.1078
20,089,134 1.1177
2,354,599 1.0907
2,762,970 1.1289
3,073,930 1.1013
7,219,658 1.1078
143,703 1.0811
1,684,573 1.0942
4,260,846 1.1259
31,202,688 1.6116
9,124,148 1.0495
7,030,248 1.0495
5,635,102 1.0495
408,824,819 1.0636
97,369,574 1.0355
1,055,693 1.0495
21,332,123 1.0589
8,453,761 1.0309
22,545 1.0688
168,205 1.0401
22,079,190 1.0495
1,189,858 1.0217
5,428,813 1.0357
9,459,172 1.0658
1,072 1.072
175,571,710 1.0792
19,088,388 1.057
3,196,934 1.0744
447,063 1.0524
1,087 1.087
1,086 1.0647
79,221 1.065
1,219 1.0437
1,496 1.052
663,771 1.0782
1,087 1.087
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Evelyn Partners Umbrella A ICAV

Supplemental Unaudited Information

7. Net Asset Value per Redeemable Participating Shares (continued)

30 June 2021
NAYV per
Currency Net Assets Share
Evelyn Income Portfolio
Class A (Accumulating) Shares GBP 6,329,418 1.0286
Class B (Accumulating) Shares GBP 5,628,543 1.0286
Class C (Accumulating) Shares GBP 3,620,574 1.0286
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP 57,826,302 1.0425
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP 44,738,874 0.9989
Class D (Accumulating) Shares GBP 812,963 1.0286
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP 7,955,922 1.0378
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP 4,152,731 0.9945
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,093 1.093
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP 155,314 1.0768
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP 10,779,623 1.0286
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP 620,915 0.9856
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR 2,099,983 1.0161
Class Retail USD (Accumulating) Hedged Shares USD 4,011,495 1.044
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,051 1.051
Evelyn Maximum Growth Portfolio
Class Clean (Accumulating) Shares GBP 99,601,942 1.1437
Class Clean (Distributing) Shares GBP 9,739,514 1.116
Class Institutional (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,292,355 1.1387
Class Institutional (Distributing) Shares GBP 700,421 1.1109
Class L (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,155,736 1.149
Class L (Distributing) Shares GBP 1,154 1.127
Class Retail (Accumulating) Shares GBP 154,227 1.1285
Class Retail (Distributing) Shares GBP 63,628 1.1012
Class Retail EUR (Accumulating) Hedged Shares EUR 35,980 1.1169
Class X (Accumulating) Shares GBP 1,153 1.153

#Share classes launched on 17 August 2020.

* Tilney Ethical Portfolio was re-named as (i) Tilney Sustainable Portfolio on 17 August 2020 (ii) Tilney Sustainable
Cautious Portfolio on 7 October 2021 and (iii) Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio on 14 June 2022.

** Share classes launched on 26 April 2021.

8. Securities Financing Transactions Regulation Disclosure (“SFTR”)

The following disclosure follows the requirements of EU Securities Financing Transactions Regulation ('SFTR') which
came into effect on 12 January 2016.

A Securities Financing Transaction (SFT) is defined as per Article 3(11) of the SFTR as:
: a repurchase transaction;
securities or commodities lending and securities or commodities borrowing;
a buy-sell back transaction or sell-buy back transaction; or
a margin lending transaction.

No funds were engaged in securities lending transactions as at 30 June 2023. In addition, no fund engaged in a total return
swap transaction as at 30 June 2023.
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9. Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation -

Sustairable
investment means
an ireestment inan
amnamic &civity
that contributes to
an ervircamental ar
social ohjective,
privided thak the
rvectment does not
significantly harm
any ernviranmeéntal ar
social ohjective and
that thes muestes
cormpanie s follow
gaod povernance
prac o,

The EU Taxonomy &
A classification

systerm laid down in
Regralation [EL)
200/E52,
astablshing a lise af
environmentally
sustainable
soorEHmic activities.
That Regulation
does mat imsclude &
st af socislly
suskainakhle
spanmic sctivities
Sustainable
rvestrments with an
anyironmental
abjective might be
aligned with the
Taxamamy oF ok

Sustairability
indicrtors meature
hiovey thie
anyironmental or
social
characterstics
promated by the
fimancial praduct
are attained.

“SFDR” Disclosure.

Product name: Evelyn Sustainable Sdverturows Portfolio Legal entity identifier: 635200230 10ATACPFELRS

Environmental and/or social characteristics

| Did this financial product have a sustainable investment objective?

Yes ® *® mNo
It made sustainable It promoted Environmental/sodal [Ef5)
investments with an characteristics and

while it did naot hawve as its objective a
sustainable investment, it had a proportion of
__%of sustainable imestments

envircnmental objective: %

in stonamic activities that
gualify as environmentally
nustsinable under the EL
Taxonanry

with an environmertal ohjectise in sconamic
activities that gualify & emvironmenially

surstainable under the EL Taxa manmy
in aeanamic activities that da

with an enmironmental objective in
enomamic activities that do mot qualify
@nsira nrmeEntally sustaina bl umnder the EL
Taxonommy

it qualify as srmvinon mentally
sustainable under the EL
Tatnany

with a social objective

It made sustainable investments
with a social objective: _ %

u It promoted ESS characteristics, but did mot
make any sustainable investments

To what extent were the emvironmental and'or zodal cheracteristics promoted by this finsmrial
produoct met?

The Fund seeks to promote emircamental and social characteristics by imvesting in a mnlti-asset portfolio
of imvestraents which, & aggregate, demwomstrate ESG and'or i crademtials. The portfolio &
comstrocted by investing in professionally managed CT3, subject to the Invesmment Festricions m the
Fund's Prospechas and Sapplament.

The Fumnd invests in CT5 thet heve an investment forus in conpantas that operate m 2reas such a3 (i) the
comzervation of emergy or nahmal resowrce: or resource efficiency; (i) sustaireble tEnzport or
infrastmocture; (3if) high qoality producd: and services of Joeg term benefit to sodety such 22 bealthcars or
affordable honzing; (7)) sustairablz food and water memazement, and (V) compandas that are supporthve
af the United Matiors Sustaimable Development Goals through practioss such az stromg equelity and
humam might: policies, good employves relations, raning and edocztion of s, and a commitment to
comumunity imvolvement. The Fund al:o mvests & CT5 that mey impose pegative sareens I their stock
selection proces: to limit their exposure to comparies fmolved i () developins ar mammfacturing
m—mﬂulmmummadmmkm}mm&mmdmﬂm (1)
or aszociated with zvoldable enviromsnentz] dammzs, ursustzinable waker and ar
polhution 2nd land contamiretion; (Iv) casmos or ganblng boanesses, {'vj ar comfribute fo, or hensfit fom,
the violation of buman mghts or woeckers' rights, (1) prodocing and distributing pomoegrapiic material; (vi)
producins alookal for ovan connwapsion; or (viil) growing tobacco or the manafactors of cizamette: and
other tobacce products.
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9. Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation - “SFDR” Disclosure (continued)
Product name: Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio (continued)

The Investment Manager monitors compliance with the above ESG characteristics on a regular basis through analysis of the
CIS and underlying companies that are held in their portfolio. This includes the Investment Manager's proprietary research
framework, qualitative and quantitative analysis, regular Investment Manager meetings with the CIS fund managers of
existing and prospective investments.

All CIS held in the Fund and their investment managers have had their ESG policies analysed as part of standard due
diligence. In addition, the Investment Manager has access to specialist ESG data providers which provides the Investment
Manager with independent analysis of ESG and Sustainability Risks.

The Investment Manager assesses target investments against its ESG framework set out in its Responsible Investment Policy.
This analysis is part of Investment Manager’s wider due diligence conducted on CIS and underlying investments. The
Investment Manager derives data from third party data providers to help provide an independent view on the ESG risks
associated with CIS.

The Investment Manager seeks to avoid investment in government bonds issued by countries where there are serious
violations of human rights or the risk of a collapse of the governance structure.

Where the Fund invests in physical gold ETCs, the Investment Manager aims to ensure that 100% of gold bars held by the
custodian in the segregated account of the Gold ETC are minted post-2012, meaning they adhere to the LMBA Responsible
Gold Guidance in compliance with the highest ethical standards.

An assessment is undertaken of the likely impacts of these Sustainability Risks on the Fund's returns. The process is designed
to help the Investment Manager identify assets that demonstrate superior ESG and/or sustainability characteristics.

How did the sustainability indicators perform?

The Fund does not have sustainable objectives. Baseline data from 31 December 2022 available via our third party data
provider was incomplete at best across most PAIs, primarily driven by levels of coverage across most data points. Levels
of coverage have dramatically improved across most PAIs to 30 June 2023 for equity and bond fund holdings, though few
are able to account for 100% of holdings on each. Alternatives, including, but not limited to, those which have opted into
Article 8 or 9 (despite being UK domiciled) remain a serious challenge from a data provider perspective. Given the data
issues, which are particularly challenging as this is a fund of funds, it is difficult to provide accurate commentary in relation
to sustainability indicators in aggregate for the year to 30 June 2023 (even from 31 December 2022), acknowledging that
reporting appears to have dramatically improved for equities and bonds, which should provide a more useful baseline going
forwards. Sustainability indicators across the portfolio are, to an extent, a function of asset allocation and positioning within
that; any changes will impact the sustainability indicators at the headline level.

...and compared to previous periods?

There is no comparable data as this is the first period that the report has been applied to.
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Product name: Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio (continued)

Whot were the objectives of the sustainable investments thot the finerciol product
porticlly maode end how oid the sustoinoble investment contribute to such
objectives?

Mf &% — the Fund will mot make sustainable insestments.

The list includes the

Tivestrnents How did the spstoinoble investments thot the firorcicl product porticlly mede not
constituting the couse significent horm to any enviroamentel or sodol sustoinoble investment
of investments of
the financial prodwct M8 — the Fund will nat make sustainable irvestments.
during the referencs
periad which is to How were the indicators for cdeerse impocts on sastoinabiity foctors taken inta
30 June 1023 AEEOBRER
Mi& —the Fund does nok take inte account the indicatars for adwverss impacts an
sustainability Factors
Principal advisrss I.".-'e.-'e. .'.r..u-ll:'jnlu'b.'e .h:rv-.:sl!men:: nn'.i;nt.'-u'. ij.1 .!'.lw FECD - Guidelines  for
impacts are the Multingtong! Cnterprises ond the UN Guiding Principles on Business and Numan
sk significant Rights? Details:
negative impacts of
TeestnEnt H& — the Fund will not make sustainable nvestments.
decisions an
sustainabilivy factors How did this financial product consider principal adverse impacts on sustainability
relating to factors?
anvironmertal,

social and employes
mestters, respect far
humean rights, anti-
corruption and anti-
bribery mtters,

The Fund currently daes not cansider principal adverse impacts an sustainability
factars.

wWhat were the top investrments of this financial product?

Llr,gu-'t-i-mﬁ- Sector % fssets | Country |
1 1
i Schroder Global Sustainable Walue Equity Fund | Global Cguity ! T0% D UK i
Raillie Gifford Repnb Glb Eq Ine Fd Global Cquity TEW UK
! I:I.l.'-'l.'al-L-unl:Il.'-n Sustainable Leaders Trust ] Hqui'l.'r . B6% ! UK !
| _— _— _— _— _— _— _— ]
Stewart Investors Asia Pacific Sust Fd Asia Pacific Ex lapan | 6.5% 1 LK
Cquity
"Ct Respansible Global Cquity Fund | Global Cauity 1S UK
i Jupiter Respansible Income Fund UK Equity G.2% 1 UK i
 Trajan Cthical Incame Fund N UK Equity TR
-El.tlas- Elnbal-infra:-tru:tu-r-e Fund - “Gll.'-bal El:l-IJ-iE"' . d.9% -Irela nd
i Coha Esg Us Large Cap Eguity Fund US Equity 4.5% 1 lreland
! Irrl.-esq:_-'_l ﬁﬁ'p:-il:al -:gglil'ft: . . . Gulg_ . . I _E.ii. Irela nd---i
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Product name: Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio (continued)

What was the proportion of sustainability-related investments?

The EU Taxonomy sets owt @ “do not significant harm” principle by which Taxonomy-aligned
investments should not significantly harm EU Taxonomy objectives and is accompanied by
specific Union criteria.

The “do no significant harm” principle applies only to those investments underlying the
financial product that take into account the EU criteria for environmentally sustainable
economic activities. The investments underlying the remaining portion of this financial
product do not take into account the EU criteria for environmentally sustainable economic
activities.

M/ —the Fund does not make sustainable investments,
-
What was the asset allocation?

The Fund invests at least 80% of net assets in instruments which are aligned with the
promotion of environmental and social characteristics and may include: equities,

Taxonomy-aligned alternative assets and fixed income through CIS and investment companies;

activities are government bonds and ETCs (#1 aligned with ES characteristics). As at 30 June 2023,

expressed as a share the Fund held 95.6% in assets with E/S characteristics.

of:

- turnover The Fund invests up to 20% of its net assets in investments which do not align with
reflecting the these characteristics and may include: equities, alternative assets and fixed income
share of revenue through CIS and investment companies; government bonds, ETCs , cash or FDIs (#2
from green Other).
activities of
investee
companies

- capital
expenditure Investments
(CapEx) showing
.me green #2 Other
investments made
by i”"’ES_tEE #1 Aligned with EfS characteristics includes the investments of the financial product used to attain the
companies, e.g. for environmental or social characteristics promoted by the financial product.

a transition to a
green economy.
operational
expenditure
(OpEx) reflecting
green operational
activities of
investee
companies.

#20ther includes the remaining investments of the finandal product which are neither aligned with the
environmental or social characteristics, nor are gualified as sustainable investments.
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9. Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation - “SFDR” Disclosure (continued)

Product name: Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio (continued)

To comply with the
EU Tazonomy, the
criteria for fossil gas
include limitations
on emissions and
switching to fully
renswable power or
low-carbon fusls by
thie end of 2035. For
nuclear energy, the
criteria include
comprehensive
safiety and waste
manzgement rules.

Enabling activities
directly enable
other activities to
make & substantial
contribution to an
environmental
ochjective.

Transitional
activities are
activities fior which
low-carbon
alternatives are not
yet available and
among others have
greenhouse gas
emission levels
corresponding to
the best
performance.

In which economic sectors were the investments made?

®

Materials, Communication Services, Consumer Cyclical, Consumer Defensive, Industrials,
Real Estate, Financial Services, Utilities {which are 21l of the aquity sectors on
Meorningstar ex Energy, to which the Fund has no exposure).

To what extent were the sustaimable investments with an environmental
objective aligned with the EU Taxonomy?

The Sub-Fund has no minimum share of sustainable investments with an envirocnmental
objective that are aligned with the EU Tazonamy Regulation.

Did the financial product invest in fossil gas andfor nuclear energy related activities
complying with the EU Taxonomy* ¥
Yes:
Im fozsil gas

Im nuclzar energy

I TP

The grophs below show in green the percentoge of investments thot were aligned with the EU Toxonomy.
Az there i po oppropricte methodology to determine the taronomy-alighment of soversign bonds ", the
first gragh shows the Toxonomy clignment in refotion to ol the iovestments of the finonciol product
including soversign bonds, while the second groph shows the Taxonomy afignment only i relation to the
investments of the finonciol product other than sovereign bongls.

2. Tawonamey=allgnman of invesimsenks

1. Tamonom y-alignment of Investments
eacluding soveraign bomds*

including sovere|gn bomdz®

Tk FidWer 1iMrK Turnawver 1004

CapEx olivi - CapEx 1008

OpEx 10drs OpEx 1008
0% S 100 0% 50% 100

Hen Taenem walgnad Bl Tiasoi -l g d

This graph represents ©% of the tokal invesimenks

* Fov the purpose of these graphs, Soversign bonds” consist of ol sovereipn exposures.

* Fassil gas and for nuclear related activities will anly cam ply with the EU Taxanarmy where they cantribute ta limiting
climate change ["climate change mitigation™] and do not significamtly harm any EU Taxanomy objective - see
explanatary nate in the left hand margin. The full criteria for fossil gas and nedear energy economic activities that
camply with the EU Taxonomy are kaid down in Commitsion Delegated Regulation (EU) 202271214,
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Product name: Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio (continued)

Taxonomy-zligned
activities are
expressed as a
share of:
turnowver
reflecting the
share of revenue
from green
activities of
investes
companies.
capital
expenditura
[CapEx) showing
the green
investrnents mads
by investzs
companies, e.g. for
3 transition to 3
ETESn eConomy.
operational
expenditure
[OpEx) reflacting
green operationzl
activities of
investes
companies.

Fa

a

¥

What was the share gf investmenrts made in ransitienal and erabling activitdes?
N/A - thars i no minimom share of invastments in transitional and enzhling activities.

How did the pereentage af investments that were aligned with the EU Taxonomy compare
with previous reference periods?

Thara iz no comparable data as this is the first period that the report has been applied to.

What was the share of suztainable investments with an environmental objective not aligned
with the ET Taxonomy?

M/A The Fund doss not have an environmental objective.

What was the share of socially sustainable investments?
M/A — the Fund does not have a social objective

What investments were included vader “other”™, what was their purpose and were there any
minimum environmental or social safeguards?

#  (Cazh on account — unavoldabls
» [SHAFRES 3 TREASURY EOMND 7-10YE UCITE ETF GEF HEDWFED IMC — Diacloses undar
Articla &

All of these investmeants are allowabls within the investment objective and policy of the Fund. As
thiz is & fund of fund, thers is reliance on undsrlying investments dizclosing under Article 20 or
eguivalent, however not all CI5 and investment companies have opted to do this.

What actions have been talken to meet the environmental and/or social characteristics during
the reference period?

The Fund doe: not have sustainable objectives, however it does sesk to promots E'S characteristics.

Existing holdings are reviewsad regularky (at lezst once per yezr, but often on 2 mumber of occasions),
with a preference for 1-1 in person meetings with the CI5 manager, though the team will zlzo sesk
written commentary from the managerteam where necessary (typically where zn unforesesn
circumstance arizes). The focus is on estzblishing whethar the strategy/approach tzken to delivering
attractive risk adjusted retorns alongzide superior sustainability characteriztics remnzing appropriste
for the Fund and in-line with expectations. VWhere the team loses confidence in 2 CIS" ahility to
deliver on expectations or where comviction is lost in relation to the approach to sustainability, it will
be removed from the Fund's porifolio. The sams approach is taken to prospective holdings, with the
team typically meeting with the managers on multipls occazions before making the decizion to
miclude the fund within the portfiolio.

1-1 mestings allow the team ta continus to add to their understanding of a given strategy as wall as
the underlying opportunity set, market conditions and sustainability-related developments, whilst
engaging with those rezponsible for the capitzl in relation to their own activities around engagement
and stewardship. Curreat engzgement themes are of particular interest, 33 are notable successes and
failuras.

A monthly product invelvement screen provides the team with a relztively accurate reflaction of any
changes in exposure to the sorts of products or activitiss which the Fund =zeek to avold. Where
unwanted unexpected exposure to & Eiven product’activity is highlishted by the report, the
Investment hanager actively engage with the CIS managens) responsible for the vehicle m which
the holding resides, to understand the thinking behind its mclusion.
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Product name: Evelyn Sustainable Adventurous Portfolio (continued)

Referenoe
benchmarks are
nckaxas ko
re=asure wheether
the financial
product attains the
apyironmental or
social
charactarstics that
they pramote.

The Investment Manager does consider PAL data on wnderlying holdings, where it is
believed to be complete; thus Far this has been challenging, but continuing impravements
in data disclasure and reparting should allow it to play & mare active rale in future
decisikn-making.

Copasure to investment com panies whase remit focuses specifically on renewable enargy
infrastructure canstruction and operation, energy efficiency and the delivery of critical
sacial infrastructure has been maintained despite a clear change in market sentiment
towards the sectar as a result of rising interest rates, which has impacted fund
performance. The Investment Manager believes that the future success of the Fund and
its ability to continue to delver on their objectives is important, and as such, the Fund
remains holders and the Investment Manager has taken opportunities in 1-1 meetings ta
provide feedback in relation ta the preferred approach to capital allocation and discaunt

management going farwards.
How did this financial product perform compared to the reference benchmark?
M7A - The Fund dass not have a designated benchmark.
How does the reference benchmark differ from o brood market index?
MiA - The Fund daes not have a designated benchmark.

How did thit finorpciol product perform with regord fo the sustoinobility indicotors
o determine the clignment of the reference benchmark with the ervironmental or

seciol charocteristics promoted?

MiA - The Fund dass not have a designated benchmark.

How did this financicl product perform compared with the reference beachmoark?
A - The Fund daes not have a designated benchmark.

How did thiv finonciol product perform compared with the brood market index?

MfA - The Fund daes not have a designated benchmark.
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Sustainable
investment means
an investment in an
BOOnomic Sctvity
thiat cantributes ko
an environmental or
social objective,
provided that the
investment does not
significantly harm
any enviranmental ar
social objective and
thiat the investee
companies fallaw
gaad gavernance
practices.

The EU Taxonomy &
a classification
system laid down in
Regulatian [EU)
MOZ0O/ES2,
establshing & list of
environmentally

s tainable
soonamic activities.
That Regulation
does not include a
list of sacially

LU stainsbile
Eoanamic sctivities.
Sustainahle
imvesErments with an
Enno e tal
objective might be
aligned with the
Taxonomy or not.

Sustainabillity
indicators measure
how the
Environmental or
ol
characteristics
promoted by the
fimamcial praduct
are attained.

Product name: Evelyn Sustaimable Cautious Portfolio  Legal entity identifier: G35400NNODTIAYETHNALY

Environmental and/or social characteristics

Did this financial product have a sustainable investment objective?

*e Yes [ ] ¥ Mo
It made sustainable It promoted Environmental fSocial (EfS)
investments with an characteristics and
environmental objective: % while it did not hawe as itz objective a
sustainable investment, it had a proportion of

in Bftanomic sctivities that % of sustainable investments
gualify &% @nvironmeantally T
suskainable under the ELU with an emvironmental abjective in economic
Taxanimy activities that qualify as environmentally

sustainable under the EU Taxanomy
in soonamic activities that do

not gualify & enviranmentally with an environmental objective in

susEainable under the EW ecanomic adctivities that do nat gualify &

Taua Ry envinonimentally sustamable under the EU
Tason amiy

with a social abjective

It made sustainable investments | 4 It promoted Ef3 characteristics, but did not
with a social objective: % make any sustainable investments

To what extent were the environmentsl and'or social characteriztics promoted by this financial
produoct met?

The Fund sesk= to promote esvirommental and :ocizl characteristics by mvesting m 2 multi-aszet
portfolio of investments which, in aggregate, demonstrate E5G md or sustzinability credentials. The
portfolin is comstrocted by iowvesting in professiomally managed CI5, subject to the Imvestment
Fizsmictions in the Fund's Prospectus and Supplement.

The Fund imeeztz in CT5 that have an breesmient fore: m companies that operate in areas soch az (1) the
copzervation of epergy or maboral respurce: or resource efficiency; (L) sustzinable transport or
infrastrectare; (ifi) high quality productz and sarvices of lonz term benefit to society swch as
healticare or affordable housmg; () sustainzble food and water management, and (v) Companies
that are snppartive of the United MNation: Sustinzble Development (roals through practices such as
strong eguality and kuman righis policie:s, good employes relation:, fraiming md education of stff,

and a commitment to commmurify ivolvement The Fund also myests in CI5 that may mupozs pegative
screens in their sock selsction proces: to limit their exposure to comparies mvolved e (1) developng
ar marufacnring non-medical products that are tested on awimaly; (if) the production of weapons and
weapoas systems; (L) of associated with areidable emvirommental damage, uwnsustzineble resource
depletion, water and air pollution and land coptemination; (iv) casinos or gambling businesss:; {v) ar
coptribate to, or benefit from, the wiolation of human right= or workers' rights; (vi) producing and
drsmributing porzographic material; (vii) producing alcohol for bumam consumption; or (vili) growing
tobacco or the manofaciurs of cigarettes and other tobacco prodocts.
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Product name: Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio (continued)

The Investment Manager monitors compliance with the above ESG characteristics on a regular basis through analysis of the
CIS and underlying companies that are held in their portfolio. This includes the Investment Manager's proprietary research
framework, qualitative and quantitative analysis, regular Investment Manager meetings with the CIS fund managers of
existing and prospective investments.

All CIS held in the Fund and their investment managers have had their ESG policies analysed as part of standard due
diligence. In addition, the Investment Manager has access to specialist ESG data providers which provides the Investment
Manager with independent analysis of ESG and Sustainability Risks.

The Investment Manager assesses target investments against its ESG framework set out in its Responsible Investment Policy.
This analysis is part of Investment Manager’s wider due diligence conducted on CIS and underlying investments. The
Investment Manager derives data from third party data providers to help provide an independent view on the ESG risks
associated with CIS.

The Investment Manager seeks to avoid investment in government bonds issued by countries where there are serious
violations of human rights or the risk of a collapse of the governance structure.

Where the Fund invests in physical gold ETCs, the Investment Manager aims to ensure that 100% of gold bars held by the
custodian in the segregated account of the Gold ETC are minted post-2012, meaning they adhere to the LMBA Responsible
Gold Guidance in compliance with the highest ethical standards.

An assessment is undertaken of the likely impacts of these Sustainability Risks on the Fund's returns. The process is designed
to help the Investment Manager identify assets that demonstrate superior ESG and/or sustainability characteristics.

How did the sustainability indicators perform?

The Fund does not have sustainable objectives. Baseline data from 31 December 2022 available via our third party data
provider was incomplete at best across most PAIs, primarily driven by levels of coverage across most data points. Levels
of coverage have dramatically improved across most PAls to 30 June 2023 for equity and bond fund holdings, though few
are able to account for 100% of holdings on each. Alternatives, including, but not limited to, those which have opted into
Article 8 or 9 (despite being UK domiciled) remain a serious challenge from a data provider perspective. Given the data
issues, which are particularly challenging as this is a fund of funds, it is difficult to provide accurate commentary in relation
to sustainability indicators in aggregate for the year to 30 June 2023 (even from 31 December 2022), acknowledging that
reporting appears to have dramatically improved for equities and bonds, which should provide a more useful baseline going
forwards. Sustainability indicators across the portfolio are, to an extent, a function of asset allocation and positioning within
that; any changes will impact the sustainability indicators at the headline level.

...and compared to previous periods?
There is no comparable data as this is the first period that the report has been applied to.

What were the objectives of the sustainable investments that the financial product partially made and how did
the sustainable investment contribute to such objectives?

N/A — the Fund will not make sustainable investments.
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Product name: Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio (continued)

Whar were the olyeertver of che ustainable nvesrmene tar the financial producr pardaliy
made ard ow did the sustainghle tnvesmment conribuce to suech objgedves?

M'A —the Fund will not make sustainable investments,

How did the rusrainabley tnvestments thar the finaneial produet portally made rot caues
The list includas the significanr harm to ary emvironmensal or social snvringble imvesrmene oljective?
invesktrmarnts

- MA — the Fund will not make sustainable mvestments,
constituting the

greatest proportion
of investments of

the financial product
during the reference

How were the indicators for adverse Impacts on sustaingbiliy fhciors faken indo
gooouRt?

) o WA - the Fund does not fake imbo acommt the ndicators for adverze impacts on
period which i to sustainzhilite factors
0 Jume 2023 ;

Werg nuwstoingdle meestnerds allpned with tie QOECD Guidelines for Multieational
Enterprires and the UN Guiding Principies on Buziness awd Human Rights? Derails:

MA —the Fand will pot make sustainabla myestments.

Principal adverse . ~ . . .. - . -
impacts are the How did this financial product consider principal adverse impacts on sustainability factors?
mast significant
negative impacts af
investment
decisions an

sustainability factars

The Fund corrently des: not conzider principal adverss mmpacts on sustzinability factors.

What were the top investments of thiz financial prodoct?

relating to
environmental, . ki )
soeial and mmployee Largest investments Sector Assats Country
matters, respect for = T
human rights, anti- Ventobel Fund Twentyfour Sust T Bd Inc = ® 171% ! Ligemb
corruption and anti- ) Corporate Bonds - o
bribery matters. Aegon Global Short Dated Climate Transition Invesment Grade | - o Traland
Fund Corporate Bonds ’
Schroder Global Sustainable Vahue Equity Fund | Global Equity 5.2% UE
Brown Advisory Global Sustamable Totzal Betan | Invesiment Grade 5 1% Treland
Bond Fund Corporate Bonds ’
Izhare: § Treasury Bd 3-7Y Etf International 4.7% Irzland
Fooval London Sustamatle [eaders Trest TR Equiry {65 TE
Liontrst Monthly Income Bond Fand Ivesmment Orade | g0 |y
Corporate Bonds
Trvazco Biryzical Gold Eie Gold 14% Ireland
Baillip Gifford Fspnb Global Eq Income Fund Global Equity 38% UE
Trojan Ethical Income Fuand UE Equity 38% LA
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Product name: Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio (continued)

What was the proportion of sustainability-related investments?

The EU Taxonomy sets out g “do not significant harm™ principle by which Taxonomy-agligned
inwestments shouwld not significantly haorm EU Toxonomy objectives ond is occomponied by
specific Limion crteria.

The “do no significant harm® principle applies only to those investments underlying the
financial product that take into account the EU criteria for environmentally sustzinable
sConomic activities. The inwvestments underlying the remaining portion of this finandal
preduct do not take into account the EU criteria for environmentally sustainable economic
activities.

M/& —the Fund does not make sustainable investments.

Wrhat was the asset allocation?

The Fund invests at least 80% of net asz2ts in instruments which are zlignad with
the promation of environmental and social characteristics and may include: |
equities, alternative assets and fixed income through €15 and investment

Tanonomy-aligned ! . . -
companies; government bonds and ETCs (#1 zligned with E5 characteristics). as at

acthvities are - : =

expredied a4 a share 30 June 2023, the Fund held 87 6% in assets with E/S characteristics.

af;

- TLIFTSOVET The Fund imvests up to 20% of its net assets in investments which do not align with
reflecting the these characteristics and may include: equities, alternative assets and fixed income
share of revenue through <15 and investment companies; government bonds, ETCs , cash or FDIs [(#2
from green Cther].
activities af
CONTIDSE Invwesimends

- capital
expenditure V2 Dther
b 1 Aligned with EfS charactoristics indudes the investmients of the finandal product
the green

wsed to attain the enviranmental or soclal characterktics promoted by the financial

imestments made praduck.

by investes
companies, eg. for
a transition to a
Ereen econgamy,
operational
expenditure
(OipEx) reflecting
green operational
activities of
investee
OOmpanies.

#r0ther includes the rermaining imeestmenits of the financial procuct which are neither
aligned with the environmental or social characteristics, nor are qualified as sustainahble
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Product name: Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio (continued)

Ta comply with the In which economic sectors were the investments made?

EUT th . - . E ..
AT RET, hAaterials, Communication Services, Consumer Cyclical, Consumer Defansive,
criteria for fossil gas

T Industrizls, Real Estate, Financizl Services, Utilities (which are all of the equity sectors

G ermissions snd on horningstar ex Energy, to which the Fund has no exposure).

switching ta Fully

renawable poser or

low-carban fuek by To what extent were the sustainable inwestments with an environmental
the end of 2035, For @ objective aligned with the EU Taxonomy?

nuclear energy. the
criteria include

- The 3Sub-Fund has no minimum share of sustesinable inwvestments with an
comprehensie

safiaty and wasts snvirenmental objective that are aligned with the EU Taxonomy Regulation.

rnanagement rules,

Did the financial product invest in fossil gas andfor nuclear energy related
Enabling activities activities complying with the EU Taxonomy'?
directly enable
other activities o
make 3 tubstantial

¥es:

contribution to an In fossil gas In nuclear energy
Bnvironmien tal

ohjective. %X o

Transitional
activities are
activities for which
low-carban
alternatives are not
vet available and
among others have
greenhouse gas
Bmitgian levals
corresponding to
the best
perfarmance.

! Fos=i gas andfor nuclear rebated activities will anly comply with the EU Tasonory where they contribute to
limiiting climate change |“dimate change mitigation”™) and oo not :l.;,nll’.:::ml-\.l harm any EU Taxonamy objective
see caplinatory nobe in the left hand margin. The full criteria for fossil gas and nuclear SNErgy Scanamic ackivties
that comply with the EL Tasonamy are laid dosen in Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) 2023/1214.
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Product name: Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio (continued)

Thi grophs below skow In green the percentoge of iovestments that were aligned with the EU Toxonomp.
As there is no apprapriote methodology fo determidae the toxoromp-olgnment of sovereign bonds®, the
first groph skhows the Toxonomy alignment in relotion to alf the investments of the finorcs prodect
lncleding sovercige bonds, while the second groph shows the Taxoaomy alignmert only in redebion to the
lmvestments of the flaanciol prodect other thow sovereign bonds.

Taxanomiy-aligned
activities are
axpressed a3
share of: N | i
turnover
reflecting the

share of resenue

1 Tanesics vy gt it 5T i iratanits T Tawassii vy - B S b e ol ks b i

mduding sovarsign bands® iscluding sssenign bandi®

fram green Tuemichner 1% T chner 1085

activities af

mnwastee

COMmpanies. CapEx L% CapEx 1005
- capital

expenditure y

(CapEx) showing TnEs ] Op Ex 108%

the gresn

inwestments made 0% S 100% 0% % 100'%

by inwestes

companies, e.g. for Ko Ta o e g red Mo Taoacm ya g sed

& transition to a

Ersen BConomy.
Thik gragh g e ms w5 ol b bot el e bt

ope=rational
expenditure
{0pEx] reflecting
gresen operational
activities of
inwestee what was the share of investments mode in tronsitional and enabling octivities?

COMmpandes.

* Farthe purpose of these grapls, Soversign bonds” cansist af all sovereign Sxposres

M4 - thers is no minimum share of investments in transitional and enzbling
activities.
How did the percentoge of investments thot were aligned with the EU Toxonamy
compare with previous reference periods?

There iz no compareble data as this is the first peried that the report has been applisd
to.

= What was the share of sustainable inwestments with an environmental
’# objective not aligned with the EU Taxonomy?

M/& The Fund doss not have an environmental objective.

What was the share of socially sustainable investments?
MSa —the Fund does not have & social ohjective

ﬂ What investments were included under “other”, what was their purpose and
<40 wwere there any minimum envirecnmental or social safeguards?

# Cash on account — unavoidable

# |SH&RES 5 TREASURY BD 3-7¥ ETF INC GBP HEDGED — Disclosss under Article &

#  LIOMTRUST BACKNTHLY INCOME BOMND B INC — Discloses under &rticle &
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Product name: Evelyn Sustainable Cautious Portfolio (continued)

# SUPERMARKET INCOME REIT PLC — Dizscloses under aArticle 5

4ll of these investments are allowablz within the investment objective and policy of the
Fund. As this is & fund of fund, thers is reliance on underlying investments disclosing
under Article 8/9% or eguivalent, howsver not all CIS and investment companies hawve
opted to do this.

What actions have been taken to mest the environmiental and/or social
-d characteristics during the referance period?

The Fund does not have susiainable objectives, howsver it does sesk to promote EfFS
characteristics.

Existing holdings are reviewsd regularly (2t l2ast once per year, but often on a number
of occasions), with & preference for 1-1 in person meetings with the C15 manager,
though the team will also seek written commentary from the manager/team wheres
neceszary (typically where an unforessen circumsiance arizes]. The focus is on
establishing whether the strategy/spproach taken to delivering attractive risk adjusted
returns alongside superior sustainzgbility characteristics remains sppropriate for the
Fund and in-line with expectations. Where the team loses confidence in & CI5° ability to
deliver on expectstions or where conviction is lost in relation to the approsch to
sustainability, it will b2 removed from the Fund's portfolic. The same approach is taken
to prospective holdings, with the t2am typically meeting with the managers on multiple
occasions before making the decision to include the fund within the porifolio.

1-1 m=stings allow the t2am to continue to 2dd to their understanding of 3 given
stretegy as well as the underlying opportunity s2t, markst conditions and sustainability-
relzted developments, whilst engaging with those responsible for the capital in relation
to their own activities around sngagement and stewardship. Current engsgement
themes are of particular interest, 25 are notable successes and failures.

& monthly product involvement screen provides the team with a relatively acourate
reflection of any changes in exposure to the sorts of products or activities which the
Fund seek to avoid. Where unwanted,/unexpected exposure to a given productyactivity
iz highlighted by the report, the Investment Manager actively engsgs with the CIs
manager|s] responsible for the vehicle in which the holding resides, to understand the
thinking behind its inclusion. The Investment Manager does considsr PAl data on
underhying holdings, where it iz believed to be complete; thus far this has been
challenging, but continuing improvemsents in data disclosure and reporting should allow
it to play 3 more active role in future decision-making.

Exposure to investment companies whose remit focuses specifically on renswahble
ensrgy infrastructure construction and operation, energy efficiency and the delivery of
critical social infrastructure has been maintzined despite a clear change in market
sentiment towards the sector 35 3 result of rising interest rates, which has impacted
fund performance. The Investment Manager believes that the future success of the
Fund and its ability to continue to deliver on their objectives is important, and 2= such,
the Fund remains holdsrs and the Investment Manager has taken opportunities in 1-1
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meetings to provide feedback in relation to the preferred approach to capital allocation
and discount management going forwards.

v
M Howr did this financial product perform compared to the reference benchmark?

W& - The Fund does not have 2 designated benchmark.

How does the reference benchmaork differ from o brood market index?
W& - The Fund does not have 2 designated benchmark.

Howe did this financial product perform with regord to the sustoinability indicotors
to determine the olignment of the reference benchmaork with the environmentol
or social characteristics promoted?

hi'4, - The Fund does not have a designated benchmark.

How did this firanciol prodect perform compared with the reference benchmork?
W& - The Fund does not have 2 designated benchmark.

How did this financial preduct perform compared with the brood morket index?

N4 - The Fund does not have 2 designated benchmark.

Reference
benchmarks are
imdaxes b
measure whether
thie financial
provduct attaing the
enwironimental or
waicial
charasctaristics that
thiesy prommiote.
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